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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

. rant no it
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATC; 6/5/68

UNSUB, aka
Robert Gene Gindroz
ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OP
SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY,
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
6/5/68

Writer received
4:00 A.M., 6/5/68,- fn
as RONA Lp_ _R. _ HWtTLEY,
noT' ̂.elep hone number.

° • HUNTLEY advised
personal bodyguard during
Oregon primary and that a
he was with the Senator at
which time the Senator was
on his.'primary victory.

a telephone call at approximately
dual who identified himself

Portland, Oregon,

that he was Senator KENNEDY'S
the Senator's campaign for the
week ago from this past Tuesday
the Benson Hotel, Portland, at
congratulating Senator MC CARTHY

HUNTLEY stated that as the Senator was attempting
to leave the hotel he, HUNTLEY, was clearing a path through
the crowd and had occasion to push two males out of the way
of Senator KENNEDY. As he pushed one of the men out of the
way he felt a weapon under the man's suit coat and immediately
shoved the man up against a wall.Ttff M€A/CAmi£0 *>O PUAntt* &
k*Jt> /d&Msaf tots *tor +bvtt£» o? THC. t#c*»£*r.

HUNTLEY stated that he was presently observing
television and observed a photograph of the man the Los
Angeles Police Department had arrested as a suspect in the
attempted assassination of KENNEDY. HUNTLEY advised that
he is certain this individual is identical to one of the two
men he shoved out of the way of KENNEDY'S path at the Benson
Hotel.

HUNTLEY stated that the other'individual was
approximately 24 years old, possibly of Latin American
extraction, 5' 4", 195 pounds, dark brown hair, very stocky
build

*kzm_^
SERIAIJ2ED _ ^ f l T b *£s
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LA 56-New

HUNTLEY advised
interview by FBI
Oregon, telephone __
until contacted by Agents.

available for
_Hillsboro,
at this address

This information was telephonically furnished to
the Bureau by Supervisor WILLIAM JOHN NOLAtt.» The Bureau
instructed that this information should be telephonically
furnished the Portland Office with instructions that HUNTLEY
should be immediately interviewed and that the results thereof
should be telephonically furnished the Bureau and Los Angeles.

Writer immediatel
.to Night Security Clerk
contact his SAC regarding

contacted Portland and spoke
[who advised he would immediately
e matter.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES -OVlTRNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT:
UITSUBj AKA , ROBERT GENE GENDROZ
ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION
OP SENATOR ROBERT P . KENNEDY,
AMBASSADOR HOTEL,
LOS ANGELES, CALIF .
6/5/68 !

Writer, while listening to news broadcast over
•3CHJ 21}. hour news station, obtained first info that an
attempt had been made on the life of KENNEDY, No
further details were available as there was considerable
confusion at the scene0 This was at 12:16 AM, 6/5/680

Writer at this time, attempted to contact
LAPD but couM get no ansvrer. details were obtained
as far as possible from radio and television*
Continued attempts to contact LAPD were negative,

Writer, at approximately 12:30 PH, writer
received call from Supervisor NOLA.Il who stated he had
heard about situation on TV and that he was ready to
cone to office should SAC so desire.

Writer contacted SAC who stated SUP. $
should be brought into office and that he s hould
arrange for necessary number of personel to handle
situation* SAC stated Bureau should be advised.

KOLA&whp stated that
should beSupervisor HflHB^ ̂ T s

contacted to come into

Writer then contacted Bureau, SA
md advised of info known to date.'

t 0

Writer then was switched over to SA
division $ and he vraa also apprised of info

SEARCHED,
SERl*
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The only info known at this time was that
obtained from new media to the effect that KENNEDY
had been shot twice, once behind the left ear and once
in the shoulder. A number of other persons were also
hit by gunfire, however their identity unknown i t this
time. Info was also obtained, at approximatley 12;30 AM,
over television, that LAPD had suspect in custody, name
and description unknown.

Writer determined that KENNEDY was being
taken to the Centra^^ece^ing Hospital accross from
the office. SABHHMHiiHt^s sent over to obtain
up to date info re KENNEDY'S condition.

At approximately 12:1)5 AM, KENNEDY was
transferred to the Good Samaritan Hospital and SA*S

Ewere dispatched there to
keep writer advised of KENNEDY'S condition.

At approximately 12: £0, after continued
attempts to contact LAPDwere negative, writer
contacted Slipervisori^HlH|regarding his contacting
an offical at LAPD in effort to obtain info on suspect
they allegedly had in custody,

^ 4 B v ^ Bureau fvV*J-kept advised by
waiter-of fectsasTney became available.



7 • UNITED STA7 G^ERNMENT

Memoruadum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (##-new) OATC: 6/5/68

_ \, FROM :SUPERVISOR WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN

SUBJECT; SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

\ At lr30 A.M. Assistant to the Director C. D.
DE LOACH\as advised that theVCENNEDY party, in the persons
of TED SORgNSEN and ^TPP^F a ^ W ^ n ^ v^* requested that he
contact Chiaf-'tf. S. Marshal MC iĤ ANE and have him go to the
KENNEDY home\<? stay with the family. Mr. DE LOACH said
he would take care of this. Mr. DE LOAGH advised that under
no circumstances should we give the impression that we are
investigating this matter; that we are rendering every possible
assistance that we can.

At 3:14.0 A.M. Assistant Director TOM BISHOP contacted
the writer and advised that in the event of any press inquiry,
we are to give the statement that the FBI is rendering every
possible assistance to the local authorities.

STP6

bit

At 3 O 5 A.M. the writer contacted ILolonel W. H.
.̂RT, >38^-U808, at Norton Air Force Base to arrange Tor1 a

military flight to taite tne fingerprintS""oi' the subject of
this C^se back to Washington, D, C , along witl^anAffen^. This
call was based upon a call at 3:30 A.M. from flHHMHM^
Division 6 at the Bureau, on the instructions of Mr. DE LOACH
that the fingerprints of the unidentified killer were to be
flown back immediately via military, inasmuch as commercial
flights would not leave at the very earliest until 8:30 A.M.
The Colonel advised that it would take him some time to attempt
to find a craft ready for flight, and that he would contact the
writer.

The prints were turned over to SA _
the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) in view of the fact
that the perpetrator of the shooting had no identification and
had no record in the LAPD and Los Angeles County Sheriff's
Office.

I t was ascer ta ined tha t the Speed Photo machine in
the Iden t i f i ca t ion Division wes inopera t ive . Upon clearance.

SEARCHED _
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y ^ B Mr. DE LOACH, it was arranged that the photo-
graphs of the prints would be transmitted to the Bureau via
UPI, and the originals would be flown back by military aircraft,
accompanied by an Agent, or commercial airline, whichever flight
was the earliest.

The following arrangements have now been made:

A private line, telephone lj.83-0357> n a s been installed
between this office and the fifth floor of the Good Samaritan
Hospital and placed into operation at approximately 3*30 A.M.

b1C

Supervisor I _
handling liaison with the KEf
Hospital..

Supervisor
office immediately wen
REDDIN. replacincL SA
SA

and SA
party at the Good

___ are
amaritan

,upon his arrival at the
iaison with Chief of Police
visitor from Tampa, and

BBHi transmittal of the
prints and aavisedat fy:06 A.M. that the prints and photograph
of the unidentified individual were now transmitted.

The Bureau has been advised of the identities of
five persons known to be wounded and their condition, as known
as of 3:00 A.M.

Supervisor!
as concerns the Presi len

y telephone furnished the following
the United States:

m

The President at 3:30 A.M. to Staff Assistant
TED SORENSEN expressed his sympathy and deep regret
and thereafter stated immediately he was invoking
security precautions for all candidates of all
political parties because Secret Service was not
large enough in staff to handle, and the President
stated he would even consider using military. Comment
was made by SORENSEN to the effect no mention of FBI
made in conversation concerning security.

A



-f.
This information was

about 3:14-0 A.M., and Supervisor
the office at about î :00 A.M. The
Division 6) was advised.

ved by Mr. SORENSEN at
related the data to
au if

As of 3O0 A.M. Senator KENNEDY was in the operating
room with a bullet in the tuastoid area at the rear, causing
pressure on the brain. Physicians were uncertain as to
whether pressure was caused by the bullet or a blood clot. If
it were a blood clot, it was operable, and if caused by a bullet,
it would be most serious.

At l4.:10 A.M. Colonel WILL STUART advised that he had
a T 39 flight laid on for S'.^O A.M. departure time at Norton
Air-Force Base. The pilot would be Captain J J M B B M and
pursuant to Bureau .Instructions t an Agent wassissigned to carry
the prints. SA flflHSHHHH^has departed for Washington, D.C.

At U:l8 A.M. Supervisor ( 8 ^ 0 a i l e d and advised that
the progress report on the Senator is as follows: He is in
surgery. They have removed bone splinters from the head. All
organs are performing strongly. Condition good.

"' At' If.: 18 A.M. 3A • • • • a d v i s e d that the
LAPD' had discovered a car Keyinth^unldentified person's
pocket and had tiefl it up to^^^jj^^ja^hthey believe belongs
to ROBKRT ftRNE QKffDROZ. SA • H H H B I Division 6 at the
Bureau, was advisfecL ol"the abov^tl^jOA ,M, He requested
that we attempt to develop more background information on
GENDROZ. He will call back.

^ ^ Photo Lab, UPI, 15^2 West Olympic,
Los Angeles, on this date transmitted, on general wire finger-
prints of suspect in this matter to UPI, Washington, for
delivery to the FBI. Photographs of victim, suspect and
other individuals in attendance at the shooting of Senator
KENNEDY were made available by UPI and have been forwarded
to the Bureau with fingerprints.

- 3 -
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Base by SA| __
Force T-39» Aircraft
Base, 2:30 PM, our time.

was driven to Norton Air Force
was airborne in Air
AM, ETA Andrews Air Force

The weapon utilized in the crime was determined to
be a .22 caliber Iyer Johnson revolver, eight shot model. .
.aerial #53725, which was sold on oyiQ/05, according to the
records ol tfte1 California Department of Justice/as checked
by the ̂ gAnggles Police Department, to ALBERjr LESLIE.
1111111' i B B m m W B W iî'l"!!!'!' H^RT2 "advised the Police
p ^ ^ W l , tliat he gave the gun to his

son-in-law in San Francisco, who lost it shortly afterwards.
Chief REDDIN, at the time this information was made available,

not have the name of the son-in-law.

; It should be noted that arrangements were made with
the Pacific Telephone Company to install a private line
between this office and the FiCth^Ploor of the Good Samaritan
Hospital, to be utilized by SAflHIIknd S A ^ f l H K H | The
number of the telephone is 483-63i>7. ^^^^^~

At approximately 6:00 AM, Mr. REX SHRODER^of the
Bureau called and advised that Mr. ROSEN wanted the VIN and
the car of the unidentified individual processed and any
latents or other evidence sent to the Bureau. It was pointed
out to ifr"* SHRG0ER that this might present a problem in view
of the fact that the car would be in the custody of the Los
Angeles Police Department, but that Chief REDDIN would be
contacted and the necessary results secured.

A separate memo concerning call of Mr. SHRODER-'At
8:10 AM has been prepared concerning taking active part in
this investigation which is at variance with previous instructions
furnished by Mr. BISHOP and Mr. DE LOACH.

At 8:20 AM, SA ̂ H H H H H R ° f the Bureau tele-
phonically advised that Mr. ROSEK desired that all the CBS
and NBC television films be secured or reviewed for any
possible suspects. It was pointed out that the individual
who did the shooting was already In custody,
that It was the desire of the Bureau to revi
all suspicious persons in the films and if
a copy of the films. It was pointed out to

dvised
ana raSntlfy

ry, secure
"that
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TV film is video tape and to transcribe It into black and
white film suitable for movie projection would cost ten
cents a running foot. He advised that If this cost were
necessary, to consider that I had authority to extend these
instructions unless he telephonically advised me to the
contrary.

SA P H H H m v a s given the assignment of
securing additional personnel to handle this phase at the
studios.

At 7i50 AM, Supervisor _
that the Police Department now has ascertained,
JENE OINPROZ, born 1/6/^2 in Switzerland,

JX the owner of the 195b1 Chryslel
'o'l-n, 200 pounds, and is employed as an Assistant Chef at
the Ambassador Hote^^^Lis information was made available
to the Bureau. S A ^ B a d v i s e d further that the Unsub
had on his person in addition to a car key, some loose change
and four $100 bills. The Bureau requested the serial numbers
be secured.

The-Bureau also suggested that they had a call
from the surgeon stationed at Port Holabird who suggested
that >orine' and blood samples be takenof the subject to
determine if he were on drugs. S A f l H | v a s advised of this
and told to pass it along in the forrao^a suggestion from
the surgeon and not from the FBI.

At 8:W AM, pursuan^to^h^instructions of ASAC
ROGOE, Sacramento Supervisor flHHHHH|was requested to
check CII on the fingerprint THass^icatl on^s^iven by the
Los Angeles Police Department. Supervisor jHHHB^clvised
this would be done. ^^^^—^

S

A&I
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UNITED STATES JVCRNMENT

Memorandum
=JV£RC

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-New)

ASAC BICHARD D. ROGGE

DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECT: UNSUB> ak&
Robert Gene Gendroz
ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OP
SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY,
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,
6/5/68

At 7:^8 A.M., 6/5/68, Assistant to theJDirector
CARTHA D. DE LOACH and Assistant Director AL ROSBN called.
Mr.-DE LOACH stated that Attorney General RAMSEYjCLARK has
communicated with him on numerous occasions since 4:00 A.M.
this nforning and insists that the FBI have a representative
during everypertinent Interview in this matter*.'* Including
"any interrogations of the suspects. The A't̂ ornfey General
has advised that he has been in contact with Chief of Police
TOM REDDIN who has indicated they are taping and filming
every activity of the suspect; however, the Attorney General
feels .that .the possibility of allegations being made against
the. L6s Angeles Police Department in regard to civil rights
violations make it necessary for an FBI representative being
available^at all times. ~

DE LOACH also insisted that the Los Angeles Office
maintain at least two Agents at police headquarters since
the Director had been so advised. DE LOACH was notified
there are more than two Agents at headquarters handling
various aspects of this case. He was also advised liaison
of the closest nature is being maintained at Good Samaritan
Hospital with PIERRE SALINGER and TED SORENSON.

DE LOACH stated that if there should be any
reluctance on the part of Chief of Police REDDIN to permit

(T> thfi FBI to participate fully in this, he will handle it
at Washington, D.C. I toldDE LOACH there was no indication
at all that there would be any reluctance on the part of
REDDIN and that our liaison was very effective and functioning
properly. DE LOACH instructed that he be advised of all
pertinent developments*

RDR/Jae

SEARCHED INDEXED
SER|AUZEO__^£*rfEO /** ^
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^KuUNITED STATES , JwRNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AHGELES pATE: 6/5/68

FROM SUPERVISOR WILLIAM JOHN NOLAH

SUBJECT; XENSALT

At 3:10 AM, REX SHRODEflJ of the Bureau, advised
that Mr. ROSEN had directed that agent personnelrsit in"
In all interviews of the subject of this case. He also
advised that the code name of the case was now known as
KENSALT and that in connection witb̂ lnfflrmfttion furnished > v
to him that ROBERT JENE GINDROZ o f H H H H B
Hollywood, was an Assistant Chef at the AmDassaaorftotel.
He.advised that Mr. ROSEN has Instructed that agents sit in
on all other interviews.

Mfc, SBRGDEri1 was specifically asked whether or not
this meant that the FBI was to tell LAFD Chief REDDIN that
we are actively investigating this matter. SHRODER read a
copy of a teletype that was coming out to the field which
stated -that the FBI was rendering every possible assistance
to local authorities and that all leads were to be handled
immediately.

It was pointed out to Mr. SHRODER that this did not
seem to conform, In view of the previous instructions that
I had received that we are not actively investigating this
matter. Mr. SHRODERvstated that we were to advise the
press pursuant to the teletype and that the term "all leads
should be immediately covered" meant that we are actively
investigating the matter. He was advised that should this
question come up with Chief REDDIN, the Chief would be so
informed.

SHRODER also indicated that he had previously
informed t*he writer that a report would have to be submitted
with 302s and that we are actively investigating the matter.
The writer pointed out to JUv SHRODER- the fact that all
previous information was that I had not understood him to
give such instructions previously, but that in view of his
instructions, we would undertake active inv
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UNITED STATES NMENT

• »

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-Nev) DATE: 6 /5 /68

SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: KENSATJLT

FILL!At 11:55 A.K., 6/5/68, BERT ALTFILLISCH, Owner,
Granja Vista Del Rio FajrcnsJ__132&Q:Id;V

t:r»ff Avenuej ~ Forgo,
r»ll I'm ni n, I Mltipl'ii'iiWi M J [ J J M M J | telephonically
advised" as follows: ^ " ^ ^ ™ ^ ^ ^ ^ i »

Granja Vista Del Rio Farms is a horse training
farm where thoroughbreds are trained for horse racing. He
said that his office manager, a female, who is presently
recovering from a broken back, observed a photograph on
television of SIRHAN SIRHAN and identified this individual
as a former employee at the farm.

ALTFILLISCH said that SIRHAN was employed at the
farm as an exercise boy on 6/2/66. He said complete
employment records were not Immediately available and he
could, therefore, not determine the exact date that SIRHAN
terminated his employ nor background information furnished
when applying for the Job*

ALTFILLISCH described SIRHAN as a very intelligent
individual who said he was a political science student. While
working at the farm, SIRHAN was injured, resulting in a
compensation claim being made. This claim was handled by
the Industrial Acci_denJ;.,_0OBsnis8ion..in Los^ Angeles and SIRHAN
received a~settle1meht about three or four*"month's ago.
ALTFILLISCH said that this matter was handled by his insurance
broker, which is Miller and Ames Insurance Company, JLos^ Angeles,
telephone 3&6-2360* He said~~tnT€nHlTIer"'ah(rAmes* "Company 'woiTRl
have considerable background information (ALTFILLISCH also owns
the Altfillisch Construction Company; however, the records of
farm employees are entirely separate).

ALTFILLISCH said that he was attempting to locate
the fBirm^a employment records in order that they would be
readily available to the FBI.
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UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM SUPERVISOR!

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 12:14-6 p.m. this date, SA(
Sacramento Office, advised the writer that his od
was forwarding CII prints on SIRHAU B. SIRHAH to
Los Angeles and the Bureau. He advised that the prints
were being placed aboard PSA flight 288 at 1:00 p.m.
this date and would arrive at Los Angeles at 2:05 p.m.,
this date. One copy was to be placed aboard TWA flight
98 which is due to leave Los Angeles at 3:00 p.m., 6/5/68
and- to arrive at Dulles Airport, Washington, D.C.
10:14-0 p.m.

at

APR 3 19
F 8 I - LOS ANGELES
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UNITED STATES UOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

he

On 6/5/SS
Angeles^ advised SA
vealed' "SIRHAN BISHA

p | records re-
, 3ahe ol birth 3/19/44, Jerusalem,

entered the U.S. in 1957 as a citizen of Jordan, in which status
he still maintains. His last known address was 696 E. Howard
Street, Pasadena. INS also has records on brothers of SIRHAW.

LEAD

; Complete copies of a l l INS records for SIRHAN SIRHAN
and a l l members of his family shouljL-be._lmmediately handled.
This lead is being covered by S j ^ H H H H H H K

JNDISEARCHED
SERIALIZI

JUM-1 1958
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Complolnt P«rm
FB-71 (ReV. 10-26-«5)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder
Indices: • Negative • See below
Subject's name asd aliases

•

SIRHAN SIFHAN

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone number

3.200 Stafe S t . IA

Complaint received

• Personal Q Telephonic

Date 6-5-68

"a.
o u

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

• Female

Height Hair

Weight Eye*

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated the subject was a patient at the hospital in 1961* in the psychiatric
•ward, C. has the record chard on the subject in her possession and in the FBI
desires to^eee the chart please contact her at the above telephone, C, also
stated she^would l ike the FBI to contact her as soon as possible and infoiro her i f
tho FBI wants the chart*

Action Recommended

(Agent;

SEMICKED .mocxep
StHiALlZEO

JUN5 196
FB! —i-OS ANG



as* BIN. MM. w. v

UNITED STATE. sOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

SA

SIRHAN, furnishe
— _ _ _ _ _ _ _ w n o is interviewing ADEL
ie™?oTTov?in̂ *inf ormation:

siRHAN SIRHAN worked as an exercise boy at an unknown
race track. About one year ago he fell from a horse and sus-
tained a head Injury. After this injury his behavior changed
considerably and he became hard to get along with. SIRHAN
was at the family residence on 6/4/68 and about 12 noon left.
ADE-L has not seen him since.

: According to ADEL,SIRHAN has never been arrested.
Records'of the Pasadena Police Department reflect SIRHAN's
middle name is BISHARA. He was apparently a victim of a
disturbance, date and details unknown. He was also a suspect
in "outside assist" and on 3/7/68 was involved in a violation
of PC 415.

LEADS-

(1) Obtain copies of all records at Pasadena Police
Department involving SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

(2) Obtain full details re SIRHAN SIR
nt^as an exerc^set>oy^n connection with this,

^telephone flHHHHk advised this information can be
ottairted through

loy-

-9
SEARCHED WKjCEtt.
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UNITED STATES w-OVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:

At g;20 PM ASAC JIM MORLAN, San Francisco, telephonically
advised that^HH^HI^California Department of Industrial
Relations, Sai^ranclsco, advised they had a claim by SIRHAN
BISHARA SIRHAN, 696 East Howard, Pasadena as a result of a fall
from a horse on 9/25/66.

This claim was settled on 3/27/68 for $2,000 and the
referee in the settlement was ERNESTA. l
Industrial Relations, Los Angeles, "

In view of the $100 bills in possession of SIRHAN
BISHARA SIRHAN this $2,000 settlement could be of significance.

LEAD .. •*

Immediately interview ERNEST A. LACKMANN and obtain
details of claim against California Industrial Relations Board
and their diagnosis as to the extent of head injury to SIRHAN
BISHARA SIRHAN.
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UNITED STATES JVERNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-New)

Wy ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

KENSALT

DATE: 6 /5 /68

W-"' ^

Mi

At
b1C

At 11:57 A.M., 6/5/68, ASAC DONALD W. MOORE, JR. .
Dal las , furnished the following information:

Cal

television.

Mission Viejo,
lephonically contacted
n Dallas, Texas, after

fs name mentioned on

According t o M H B H H | a n individual with the
same name of SIRHAN SIRHAN, whom she met, was in Dallas
in April, 1968 and at this time SIRHAN claimed to be attend-
ing SMU and had a brother employed at the Ambassador Hotel
in Los Angeles, California.

^^ASAC MOORE stated that the Bureau has instructed
thatI^m^e immediately located and interviewed for full
details concernir^BBBB(alleged meeting with SIRHAN SIRHAN.

_/5£-_// O
, SEARCHED I N D
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UNITED STATEr -iJRNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ($6-new) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

At 11 s 00 AM today the w r i t e r t a lked with a man who
came pe r sona l ly to the o f f i c e . He exhib i ted a p re s s card
issued by Fa i rch l 1 d Pub 11 cat 1 o n s o a%nc, of fl f
the name ^wtKtKtKttttKT^^^ bearer sj
and that hlsToca^offi^^^^s^^cated atj
Los Angeles, telephone |^^^H|^B He said "lie represent

_ _ ^ _ _ Id he had been at the Los Angeles Police
Department IIJLPJJJ this morning and had been $old that the
fingerprint impressions of the suspect in custody in connect-
ion~wlth the above matter had been flown to Washington, D.C.
^^m^wanted to know why this was done rather than having the
usual electronic equipment set up for this purpose utilized.

, ' The writer advlset
regard and suggested to him
answer*

__e had no knowledge in this
e contact the LAPD for the

iasked for whatever information was available
in connection witn captioned matter. The writer advised him
thet he had no information to give him, that if and when a press
release was issued by this office, the appropriate news media
would be notified,

ndicated he might call back telephonically
there was any information available.to determine

child
Nothing identifiable our indices

d Publications, Inc.
lor Fair-

JWDEXEO.

JUN5 1968
F B I - L O S ANGELE

o



onawL ro*tn NO. K>
u r iw CCITKH
••» an. nee. HO. D

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-NEW) DATE: 6 /5 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

•amento RA, telephonically
advised SA H I H H H B | t t l a t a review of DMV records
on file at sacranentorevealthe following vehicles owned
by individuals believed to be relatives of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN:

Califorjii
Sft# r e g i s t e r e d t o SHARIF SIRHAN. brother . 1

East Howard S t r e e t P ? l ^ i
(Lead as signed" t o SA

1961 Volkswagen, California license JYT
r.' t>96' E r Ho war d

assigned to

1255.J3e,Soto»i.i;aa,ifornia license 2TP,^_,
registered to SIDELAg^Bi^SIRHAN, possible
relative, 1659 North Lake "Avenue, Pasadena,
California .•—-—~—-•— '**——*- -

j^2V-J«'c-js>»^ii*_V'SJ;iJ-oriiia ̂ license JWS vyj
registered to SiRlWN^B^^SIRHAN,""696 "East"
Howard Street, Peisadena*,**"CalifOTnltTT1***"

StftHCHED

JUN5 1968
FBt — tOS



WAT I«U ECHTMN
• U SO). M « . HO.

UNITED STATES vrOVERNMENT

Memorandum
i TO DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 8

i f

"Safe?

FROM

SUBJECT:

\>1D

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-NEW)

ASAC RICHARD D. ROGCE

KENSALT

At 2:53 PM on 6/5/68,
Los Angeles County, USC

State Street, Los ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ _
contacted the writer. ^ B H B v a s desirous of locat
the individual she had spoken to earlier concerning her
voluntary advice that suspeĉ SIRHAN SIRHAN had a medical
recCrd at her hospital. J B i M f c ^ w a s quite excited since

Con.
s to be furnished to anyone, includin^thePBI, and local

police without hospital authority. J H H | ^ B H f r a s concerned
that the FBI might act on her prior aaviceanS^: on tact the
administrative officer, which could conceivably result in her
losing her position.

s assured the information she furnished
would be handled in confidence and that she would be recontacted
when details were developed.

SA
in this matter
to
viewl
he personally
arrival of SA

__^_^__ who is assigning leads
.that this specific lead was assigned
who is currently i

e is in a jion-radio car.
nd alerted her to the

0



i CLASS OF SERVICE

JrhU Ii t fin tnniife
llnleu In deferred ehar>
fcter 1* lndiaied bj the
proper lymboL

W. P. MARSHALL
CHAIRMAN Or THr BOARD TELEGRAM R. W. McFAU.

Pnmpurr

SYMBOLS

DL-D.T Lenet

NL-Nl |ht Letter

T T_Imern»tion«l
L T"L«rer Telestm

Tbc fiiin( time >bt>*a in the Jite line oo domestic tdtttuas 'a LOCAL TIME « point of oxif in. Time of receipt ii LOCAL TIME tt pout of deuiniuott

PDT JUN 5 55 LA404

IEC379 M0A211 MO GNA033GNQ53 RX AS/42

SY. *

CNT CHICOUTIMI QUE 5 3 l l P '

F.B.I, /3$ (d^? .
LOS ANGE US'CALIF ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^

AS PER FUIL ŜPIRITUAL HEALER • B ^ ^ H I SINCE THE APPEARANCE
CF ROBERT K E W E D Y ' S PICTURE AT TV ALL OPERATIONS WHICH HE WILL
UNDERGO WILL BE SUCCESSFUL NO DANGER FOR HIS LIFE AND GOD CURE HIM,
I F NEED MORE INFORMATION CALL QUEBEC C

M M p l f O a SPIRITUAL HEALER
651-035



FO-71
Fun
v. 10-36-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indlcw; | | Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant Complainant's addies* and
T

Complaint received

(71 Personal [^Telephonic

&

•I

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I ) Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or oihet data

Facts of complaint

C. stated he would like to talk to an agent concerning information
on groups of young boys of the same orgian as SIRHAN, that have been hanging around
the Ambassador Hotel for over the past year or two* C. stated he could be
usually located at the Sun Club at the Ambassador Hotel,

•

Action Recommended

(Agenij

D



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

#

NOTE: Hand print names legibly, handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

Indices; [̂ *] Negative • See below
Subject'sname and aliases \JNSUB* L a d y |Address of subject

in her 601 s, at Ambassador Hotel
night of Kennedy Sh oting

] Complains

CABL

I Complainant's address and
' • — - i number

\

Character of case

KEN SALT

Complaint received

| | Personal g g Telephonic

Date

g
0)

S

Rice

Age

Scars, marks or other data

1 Birth date and Birthplace

Facts of complaint

C. stated he i s a close friend to Bob KEJP-EBY and as he was leaving the Ambassador
Hotel, ap-rox# 10/l5pjn, a lady in her 60's came up to him and stated, "VJhy i s there
such a young crowd here?" She also stated "I'm not for Kennedy." and "I feel sonethipE
is going to -happen to Kennedy," She then stated that she lives around the corner*
C, stated h£ then lef t the Hotel. C. stated i f he i s needed he would be more than
happy to assist "the FBI in any way.

M

JUN5

Action Recommended



Complaint Form
FD-71 {Rev. 10-26-65) ,i J
NOTE: Hand print Dames legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
>n<Hc»n Q Negative f™| See below
Subject's name and aliases UNSJBSt

2 Men & 2 Women s i t i ng a t table
B-7, iVest Side Room, Centsgry
HoteU

Address of subject

PLaza

Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

| ~ ] Persona] ^ ] Telephonic

Date Time

•"I

Race

Age

Sex

• Male ,

I | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint .

C. stated he i ^ ^ f l | H B a ^ ^ e ^est Side Room, Century Plaza Hotel and
w-ile working last A ^ h ^ n e b r e i n y overheard the subjects talking about KENiffiDT
being shot. This was about 830pm to 9/pnu C. stated he has no idea who the
subjects were and could not give the writdr a description of the subjects, C. did
state though -tthe he thought that this party had been seated at table
C. could furnish no further information at this time#

JUN5 1968
fBl — LOS ANGELtS



Complaint Fom
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-6S)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indlcw f~] Negative • Sec below

J

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KKNSAI/T

Complaisant Complainant's address and Complaint received

Personal

T,wlO;07am

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I | Female

Height Hau

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C said he has an Investigative K^RSK agency at the above address.

C said he re.celved ^ ^
Pasadena, telephonePMJP|^^thl3 morning, and he saia ne saw on
t^-ldviatow^where theyTPre^rylng to connect some keys with a
Chrysle* car, C said he know someone vho looks like the suspect,
9nd he believe he could direct them to the prop r car.

C said he has no further'Information, but feels
able to help this office.

iy be

StARCHtO ...

JUN5 wear
FBI—LOS ANQELES



TO

HUT W ) COITION - ( \
•UCD1, KLWir . & \

UNITED STATED ^OViERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

s morning x over
he suspect in above case,

doctors do X-ray work almost

ception room of j
Pasadena, telepT
doctor's secretary

IRHAN SIRHAN, had been a
office Is used jointly
and from the conversation

reated SIRHAN's eyes. These

ff^t
SEARCHED___

j SHIAU2ED t

\ Mi r,



WTIONM. K M NO »
MAT IK IDIT0N
Ol> BEN. MO. W. »

UNITED STATES

* »o-»

ERNMENT

Memorandum

"5*

F

TO

FROM

suBjEcrr:

SAC, LOS AKGELES (56-Hew) DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 6

KENSAULT

- --i
- M

1

i

Ly was ataylng
KENVEDT vas campaigning In Los Angeles,

ephone
the house where

while Senator

according t o g H B B P b i a mother was at the
the evening of 6/3/68. At abqu£_10:30

doorbell rang and a man was at the door,
Inquired why he was a1^^^^^^_^nd he stated he was a
telephone repairman. H H ^ H H V e c a D l d frightened and did
not believe this person was a telephone repairman. She
called the LASO, Malibu Station, and reported the Incident.
She was .told by the Sheriff's Office thatnothingcould be
done about the man coming to the door* flHHHHflR^^ no^
know whether the man got into the house ̂ rnoT^^iewas vague
in answering questions concerning his mother's activit ies after
the alleged contact and did not know what else she might have
done.

•iHJHHllB&d^y^d^hatJHMNHHflH^ a widow
and lives at home with HIHHMVHBHflim^HB He stated
his mother has a day off today and i s at an unknown location
In San Diego. She can be contacted tomorrow at
residence*

aid he i s residing temporarily at
ioes not have a phone at this address.

He said he was cal l ing because he f e l t the FBI
might have some Interest in the fact that possibly an lmpoeter
was attempting to gain admission to the house next door. ,to
where KENKEDY was staying. —s.5~fo*- X*>fê _



Complaint Fonn
/0 -71 (ftev. 10- 26-6 5)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
>: [ [Negative Q S e e below

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSAUT

Complainant

OLGA S

Complainant's address and

no phone

Complaint received

Personal J~] Telephonic

Date 6-5-68

"I
xi u

Race

Age

Sex

• Male (

I | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

5cus, marks or other data

Facts of complaint .

C said she wss at the Ambassador Hotel last when Kennedy gave his
speech. She said she wasabout five feet away frotrr him while
he was speaking. She said during his speech sack she observed
a young man> around 2ty years of age, walking around while
Kennedy wds speaking, C said the man looked oriental^ or
Philipljio. C said after Kennedy finished his speech, and walked
away, and after they heard the shots, the man said"let awgapc
me go, I got to gon» C said she lost sight of him after this
due to the confusion In the hotel,

visiting a friend this date at
I H H H H ^ ^ v until around 2:30p this date, 1
watts to contact her.

JUN5 196E
FBI -LOS ANGELES

Action Recommended



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE; Hand print name's legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indictu [ [Negative [~3 See below
Subject's name and

Mother of Suspect, SIRHAN
Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant

bio
Complainant's address and

telephone number
Complaint received

] 1 Personal r5&Telepaonic

Date

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

| 1 Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated
1757 N. Lake, Pasadena, Calif., telephone: 79k-7
the mother of the suspect, (SIRHAN)* C. stated
her son's involvement in the KENSALT. C steted
at the church now, C. stated that the mother wl

;an

t Wfestminester Presbyterian Cuhrch-
At >£his church i s also employed

aware at this time
_ s with suspects mother

ept at the church as long
feels that i f the FHE i s intrested in interviewing her they should conta
5 soon as possible and inform him HSK* wether or not the FBI i s intrestei

in talking'with the aispects mother • V/riter was left with the impression that this
office should cal l ^HBBBBBBBW311^ inform him one way or the ether i f this cffice wants
to talk to suspects mother.

JUN5
FBI—LOS ANGE&ES

Action Recommended

(Agent)



FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) 0
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
tn j l f c | | Negative • See below
Subject's name u d aliases

SUSPECT in KENNEDY Shooting

Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant

ELENORE

Complainant's address and Complaint received

I | Personal ggj Telephonic

Date 6 - 5 - 6 8 T W

n
•I

Race Sex

Age
• Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Fact* of complaint

C. s ta ted she had worked the main Information dest a t KEN?EDT Headquarters
in LA, A man by the Mam© of JtHAIBAR KHAff had been bringing i n vo l tn tee r workers
to the headquarters fo r the pa s t fetf clay's, these volunteers were of mid-easters deser
C d 6 6 8 h

q p y ,
C. stated on -6-^68 i n one of the groups of these volunteers a person iden t ica l to
the Fuspecfr^was brought i n to work. All of the volunteers had had to f i l l out cards
with thei r names andaddresses on them and these cards are in the Desk of
Mrs. KARGARETE SZSENtar telephonet 3U7-991O. HILL HB^RY had worked with these
groups as he splice Arabic* ^ •--••—

KHAIB/iR KHAN, _
volunteers address*

gave h i s address for a l l of the

QLL HEMKBRTt NR

(Agent;



OPTION*). PtRMHO.it
MAT IW EDITION
«»» e«M. we. HO. s 0
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

SA
he had learnec
Headquarters,

. lephonlcally advised that
tha-c an ̂ Ti^LESfcERN, a worker at the Kennedy

5600 Wllshire Eoulivard, *• **"-•«-=• ^~^^-^-^^*—, p ^
r a f t e F seelftg"a photo of the Individual

who shot KENNEDY either in the newspaper or on TV that she
had seen this individual with two other individuals at the
Kennedy Headquarters on Tuesday afternoon, 6/k/6B3 at which
time these individuals let it be known that they were
Jordanian students.

ESTELLE STERN is presently at the Kennedy Headquarters
and if not at the Kennedy Headquarters can be contacted through
a Miss MARGUERITE SWEENEY at the Kennedy Headquarters, who
has the addresses and phone numbers of all the workers in the
Kennedy Headquarters.

SEARCHED .. . .-

JUN5 1968
F B I - I P S ANGCLE3

o
u



Cemplatnl fmtm
FD-71 (RCT. 10-86-65) J
.NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory I K
MUmm p~l Negative H^ See below
Subject's name and aliases

SIRHAN SIRHAN

Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant

LARRY S'fRICK

Complainant's address and
telet"

Complaint received

Personal g g Telephonic

Date 6-5-68 TW

Race

A«e

Sex

• Female

Hair

Weight Eye.

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated Mrs» SEVERSON had asked him to contact this office to
verify a report she had made earlier this date* c« stated he vas
working at the desk with SEVERSON *h* XXXM at KENXEry Headquarters the
same day she had.stated KHAIBAR KHAN had brought In the subject to
be a volunteer worker* C. et-ted after seeing the subjects picture
on the TV he Is positive that the subject was the person brought to the
headquarters*



*UY tot m m
•»* MM. M t . HD. IT o

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS DATE: 6/5/68

ASAC RICHARD D . ROGGE

KENSALT

At 7:48 A.M., 6/5/68, Assistant to the Director
C. D. DE LOACH advised that our Identification Division
had made the following observation concerning the number
five finger (right little finger) of the unknown suspect.
He stated the IAPD had indicated it was a 13 ridge count
and the Identification Division had determined it was a
16-.-ridge count. The LAPD should be alerted to this fact
and insure they search their records with the new 16 ridge
count. .

The above^^iforrnatiQn was telephonically relayed
to SupervisorjBHMQQSRQ^who is liaison at police head-
quarters. (HB^pu^sequenTTyad vised that the police
department had established that there was, in fact, a l6
ridge..counjt and that there were also unusual pat.tors on t.h>»
left''thumb and left middle finger (double loops),
stated that if the Identification Division desire^-cne;
could call direct tA,the individual handling this matter at
the LAPD, <2P±£^a=^2^ HOWE (213) MA 4-52*1. This irifor-~
mation was later relayed to Section Chief CARL VOELKER,
Identification Division, SOG.

RD:m J.7
SEARCHED

JUM:" 1968
FBI — LOS

I



MAY urn eomoN
M * SEN. nca. na 0

UNITED STATES JVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

DATE: 6 /5 /68SAC, LOS ANGELES

NIGHT SUPERVISOR

KENSALT

Writer received telephone call at 9:20 a.m.
this date from REX SCHROEDER at the Bureau who advised
that he had just observed Chief TOM REDDIN's press
conference on the television and had observed REDDIN
mention that during Los Angeles Police Department's (LAPD)
interview of the suspect, the suspect had made reference
to, on a number of occasions, the KIRSTIN (phonetic)
or-.posSibly spelled KIRSTI1IE (phonetic) murder case.

• . SCHROEDER.stated that he wanted information
developed regarding this murder case and the information
telephonically furnished the Bureau immediately.

Th~e writer fc^ntac^ed Supervisor^BIHBat
LAPD who advised that t\^ suspect had referred during his
interview by LAPD to the KISSES!! larder case which was a
sensational case involving a double murder in the Long
Beach area. KIRSHKE was a Los vAngeles County District
Attorney and was accused of murdering his wife and his
wife's paramour in his home one evening. KIRSKKE was
convicted in a jury trial and the case is now on appeal.

Ldvised that the suspect was merely making
small tails regarding this case and made inquiry of his
interrogators, one of which was a Los Angeles County District
Attorney, whether they thought KIRSHKE would beat the
case on appeal.

suspec
[tated that there was no indication that

had any connection at all with this case.

SEARCHED. IHDWm y -

JUM", 1958
F B I - L O S ANGELESt Q



TO

• • A am Kca. NIL P

UNITED STATES ERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

md SA

This i s t o advise tha t a t 10:15 AM
iCincinnati Office te lephonica l ly ca l l ed and s ta ted

Dayton Residen^Agencyhad j u s t received a c a l l from a
probation o f f i c e r f l Q H H H ^ d i d not know name of o f f i c e r ) .
Probation of f ice r s t a ted he observed the p ic tu re of the suspect

s a ^ d h e r e c o g n i z e d him as
__^_^ ^ P ^ j ^ H H H B ; brown

eyes, brownJiaic^FBI ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ K ^

According to probation o f f i c e r ^ ^ ^ ^ p v a s confined
to a State mental hospital , Dayton, Ohio anatipon release
traveled to Los Angeles.

;tated above to be confirmed by teletype.

SURCHED
SERIAUZED. mIDEXBL

; 1968
FBI —LOS ANGELES

Q



TO

UNITED STATES VERNMENT

MemoraMum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

p.m. on 6/^/68,

speared at the Pasadena Resident Agency, a
related the following information:

Earlier this afternoon, he stopped at a coffee
shop, name unknown, which is located on the south side of
Foothill Boulevard, about a half a block east of Santa Anita
Drive, Pasadena, California, at which time he overheard the
manager of the Richfield Service Station located on the corner
of Santa Anita Drive and Foothill Boulevard make the statement
that" the man who shot Senator KENNEDY last night just recently
worked, for this man. The man mentioned the fact that the
assassin-was an excellent worker and was attending Pasadena
City College at night.

_ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ as unable to furnish any additional infor-
mation reSar'AlÂ  this matter.

^ ^ ^wwxtDgnWSItAftCHEO
SEAlAllZtD

JUN5
S ANGELES



orrtewAL. m m MO. K

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/^/68

&m

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

L

W-

forking out of the office __^^
j requested his identity be protected as tne

source, statearne understood the LAPD had been receiving calls from
persons wanting to furnish information concerning SIRHAN's political
views. He believes contact Tfith the 'Watch Commander, Vfllshire Division,
might develop some information in this regard*

* * * a



OPTIONAL ntW NO »
MAT IM1 COITION
as* out. *ca. NO. t>

UNITED STATEi OVERNMENT

Memorandum

SUB.

«£*•

SAC, LOS ANGELES

ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

DATE: 6/5/68

At *t:27 PM, 6/5/68, Supervisor I _
Domestic Intelligence Division, telephonically contacted
the writer and made reference to New York teletype to the
Bureau and Los Angeles this date captioned as above.

stated he was instructed to inform Los
Angeles in view of the information contained in retel, Los
Angelesshould insure appropriate local authorities alerted.
H P H H A f a s advised it would appear such action had been
TaKen^mit that this information would be relayed to the
appropriate desk.

SEARCHED
JUJED iL.

FBI--LQSAN



Complaint Form
FD-7) (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; bandwriting satisfaciDry for remainder.
tntHe»»; |~n Negative Q See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant

ANONYMOUS

Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received

r g Personal £ ] Telephonic

Date 6-5-68 TW 2 ; 3 3 P «

0 U

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

r i Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C, who refused to furnish/ his name, said he is a employee of
Pabst Brewing Co., H. Mnin S t . , Los Angeles, California, He works
the 3:30pm to 11:00pm shif t . Last night C said they were setting
around discussing sports, and one of the men from the midnight
shift, male, white, late ^0*s, said "the big news will break
in the morning." C said he said this at iRSfcx least twice, but he
did not comment further to say what news, or what he meant*

C said he didn't know if i t wasjf of importance bpt thought this
office may like to speak with him. C said he doesnft know
his name.

JUN5 1968'
> F B I - L O S ANGELES



Complaint Fonn
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) a
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndlc»»; m Negative | ~ | See below
Subject' and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant \

Would.not give name

Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received

I I Personal • Telephonic

Date .Time

M

Race

Age

Sex

I | Male

I ) Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C, steted the subject knows the Kennedy shooting suspect and knows his "brother
real well, C> also 'Stated she said she might know the motive for th e shooting.
C. stated SIRHAN got the gun either from an underworld Arab or from some Arab Bar.
C. stated that i f t x FBI talked to this g i r l the FBI would get some good information
on the suspect*



OPTION*!. FOtM NO. »
HAT ! • ) EDITION
•«A otn- MO. NO. D

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

KENSALT

SA!
advised that]_
, had telephonicaliy

rnished the following information:

called at 9:10 AM
Las Vegas, a

s Vegas Office and

She said she saw a picture on television of the
individual accused of assaulting Senator KENNEDY and that
he looks like^aoerson she knew^^iS|j^D^tgoseven years ago.
His'"name was ̂ BBÎ (̂LNU), awHHBHHMB^fcwno was a Pr0~fessiopal ^ m m m ^ ^ a n d workedfor^m|^^^

She described him as 5'7"-5'8M; short, bushy black
hair, olive complexion. She could furnish no further descriptive
information. She stated if she saw a picture of this individual,
she could be more accurate as to whether he is identical with

,{'LNU).

_*KCHED INDi^VQ



— r

UNITED STATES ^VERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT: UNIDENTIFIED MALE, ALIAS ROBERT GENE
GENDROZ; ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OP
SENATOR ROBERT P. KENNEDY
LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA
JUNE 5, 1960

telephonically advised:

. At about U:10 p.m. on 6/U/68, she was at the
Palos "Verdes Peninsula Library, Sllverspur Road and
Hawthorne, when she was approached by a woman wearing a
ROBERT KENNEDY button. This woman stated that she was
acquainted with a number of the Nuns at Marymount College
and had met the Mother Superior there. *

This woman stated that she had recently returned
from Peru (perhaps within the past week) and some of her
"people" were speaking about shooting ROBERT KENNEDY;
She stated nothing further regarding this.

s. woman Rave her_ Utatec
a business card which states
Lima, Peru". m ^ B B & H £ e s c r i b e d
female Peruvian^JJ'Jl^ears, 5'2"i 135 lbs., heavy'set
build, dark hair, olive complexion, Indian appearance.

stated that some time in the
as applied for a job aa a

school records
Verdes
who might

past year or two this woman
Spanish teacher witfi
reflect address of
Estates, where she
be her daughter.

reside

JUN5 -1968
FBI — LOS AMGELE



TO

FROM

MAT n» comoN
•a* UCN. nu. NO. V

UNITED STATES oOVERNMENT

Memorandum
• " )

DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 8

* - " S

SUBJECT: KENSALT

^ at 10:05 A.M., 6/5/68, that
with respect To^nlgun used by theNsubject, i t had originally
been determined that ÂLBERT LESLIE HEffgg. had given i t to his
son-in-law who had taken i t to San Francisco, California,
and subsequently lost i t . According to the police, this is
not accurate and that what happened was the wife or daughter
of the son-in-law gave i t to an individual who gave i t to a
.person named JOE who works at Wash's Department Store.

; Inquiry a t Nash's' Department Store determined that
JOE's true name is MUNIR SIRHAfl. They believed the subject
Is the brother of'~5IRHAN and desired indices checks and check
of Bureau fi les. The brother is described as 25-28 years,
5' 6-7", no f irs t name of other data.

.-. • SA
from ^he Pasadena

;elephoneA at 10:15 A.M.
Police Department and advised as follows:

One ADEL SIRHAN came to the Pasadena Police
Department and identified the subject as his brother,
SIRHAN SIRHAN, age 23/Or 24. He Just had a birthday but
does not know the date. They came to this country in
1957 from Jerusalem but are Jodanians. Their fatherVs^-
name was JJlSHAfiA'imt he disappeared in 1957 and hae-'not
been seen since. Their mother's name is JlARI<***̂ Other members
of the family are brotherf SHARIEF STggAft, age about 35 who
resides, in Highland Park, California$ brother, SAIDALLH, age
about 36 who lives on/»ake Avenue in Pasadenaj TSrotherT \ cv
MUNIR_SIRHAH^ who works at Nashfs Department Store.

SIRHAN SIRHAN suffered a head injury about one year
ago. He formerly attended Pasadenaj City College for about
two years but did itat graduate. This was in approximately
1962 - 64. He has/ not worked in three months.



HAT
• I * U N . ttta. HO. V o — -\
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
~ £

t, • •

•¥ . • •

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

KEWSALT

Secretar
At approximately 11:20 a.m. > i m
, U.S.^Postal Inspector's Office,

SA

_̂ _̂  who is carrier ^ ^ ^
, advised the Postal Inspector's OfficePasad«na Station

that he had overheard a television appeal for any
persons who could aid in identifying the assailant in
this matter to notify authorities. Carrl
that he has seen a person closely resembl
individual fpeoueflfcly at the residence of

'asadena*

JUN5
FBI —LOS ANGEL

O



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rey. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndle««; Q Negative QH5** below
Subject's name and aliasei

Scars, marks or other data

Address of subject

KES

Character of case

SAI/T

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

| | Personal Q£] Telephonic

Date 6-5-68 T l W 10;U6a

Height Hail

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace,

Complexion

Facts of complaint

C said J ^ J a ^ a fpl end, flHHHHHHl^HHiH Calif,, telephone
number HHQBfB "that told hep she was In hep doctors office at oka*
about lfmon-thsago, a a Cuban was In there who said there Is
a group that ls.-plannlng an as3asin/ation fcn about a month. He did
not say,wh"b they were planning to k i l l . She said he acted drunk, and
she told her doctor about him, so she is sure If the doctor la
checked t ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ s a y who i t was. C doe an t know the doctors
name but ̂ ^^^Hcou ld say*

S£*RCHEO
SMIALI2ED

JUN5 19
FBI —LOS ANGELE

Action Recommended

(Agent;



WAV im EDITION
• I * GEN. K t . Ma J7

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 8

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 10:00 a.m., this date, Supv. _
Miami Office, advised that he received an anonymous phone
call from en individual who claimed to recognise a
photograph of the individual who assaulted KENNEDY. This
individual stated that he worked with this fellow in Miami
in the exterminating business and that approximately two
years ago this fellow moved to Los Angeles where he got
employment as a bartender. Theca^er could only remember
the lndividualjs f i rs t name as^ |^^^but he had married a

Ln Miami about two years ago.

Based on th
records searched for
following information?

kic an application fil
born

Office had the marriage
and came up with the

£7/65i showing
Texas, and
Tex*

on wi
ddres's was

brida.

by

(last name illegible)

Supvf lHf t idv i sed Miami indices negative re

JUN5 1968
FBI —LOS ANGELES

Tin



—I

Complaint Toim
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE*. Hand piint names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndlc««i | ~ ] Negative { | See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KEN SALT

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

(71 Personal

~ . W -w

as
a

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

| | Female

Height Hail

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C, stated he works for the Post office and i s now on vacation. C stated he
i s a Mex, and had worked for the Li ex. Police in Lieodco City* C. stated he would
like to volinjieier to.be planted in with the suspect to get information out of him*
C. stated he ^peaks'Cuban Spaiish and possibly could be of some help to this office.

C, was advised by the writer that the writer would inform the agents concerned
of the Cs» volinteered services*

StARCMEO INDUE6

SERIALIZED .__/.JLJItED

JUN5 1968
FBI — LOS ANGELE

Action Recommended

(Agent;



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndlc««i • Negative | | See below

Subject'* name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

Complainant's address and Complaint received

| | Personal [xD Telephonic

Date 6-5-68

Bvrth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C said yesterday* around noon, he observed a man hitchiking on
Foothill Blvd., Montana, towards Los Angeles, that looked very
sfcmllar to the $±Kxut picture of the suspect in the Kennedy shooting.
C said he Xi&s about £-9» slender, and was carrying something
under his arm.

C cou!3 furnish no further Information*

AU*

- /si-
SEARCHED (NOtXtO ..
SUIAU2CD ^ / i i ^ t L H )

JUN5 1968
FBI —LOS ANGELES

I
\



Complaint Form
FEN71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly} handwriting satisfactory foi remainder,
lndlc*>: [^Negative | |Sec below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

• Personal g[] Telephonic

6-5?-68 -nJBt3g»

Race Sex

• Male

[ | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

2s
•I

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint -(

C said he 4fas employeed b^jiVKSSBm^^^H^H^HflHl^fa Gardena,
California, until last Monday, whenfte^^re^^THH^^^ff there
Is a man vho works there that looHs very similar to the suape ct
in the Kennedy KMgxtwrJdtax shooting. C sald'^^^iame lS^£fl&
and he jc&xx has fl^B^on his uniform, C sa idQ^H^ls an assistant
forman,and he works the 7*00a to 3:30p shift.

C could furnish no further Information.

AU-

. INDEXED . „ „ . . -
..../.S-H«D A

JUN5 1968
FBI -LOS

Action Recommended



OPTION*!. FORM NO.
MAT H*a (EHTHN
•«A C(N M O NO. JJ

UNITED STATED -rOVcRNMENT

Memorandum
To : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 -

FROM W ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

At 2:45 PM, 6/5/68, Section Chief CHARLES D. BRENNAN,
SOG, Domestic Intelligence Divisioj^ furnished the following
.information and instructions:

One f.ff. .TSg*r<?^ ̂ n h a t ^ v ^ for
£he HCUA, reportedly conta'cteirwashington headquarters of HCUA
and staTed that an unidentified member of the Los Angeles PD
had t o l d l H H & h e y knew^T-KHAN SIRHAN to be connected with
the W.E.BVDuBoTs Clubs. B̂RENNAN stated Bureau files failed
to indicate any such information. BRENNAN instructed:

1. If not already done, check indices on SIRHAN SIRHAN.

full details2. Locate and intervi
concerning this report.

r3. If necessary, contact logical sources and
informants who have knowledge of activities and
membership of the DuBois Clubs.

BRENNAN was advised this would be done.

SEARCHED

JUN5
FBI —IPS ANGELES \



MAT i
« • * BtM- MU. HO. 17 0
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

•??••

SUBJECT: KENSALT

i^

Information received from unknown source that a
local radio station had radio tape recording of the shooting
of Senator KENNEDY.

LEAD

Immediately attempt to determine station having
recording and obtain copy.

/ • • -



CoApioint Form
FD-7] (Rev. 10-26-«5) a
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; bandwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indlcw ( | Negative | ] See below
Subject's-tame and «liase* Address of tubject Character of case

Complainant Complainant's address and
l h h

Complaint received

] Personal £

6-5-68
Date Time

Telephonic

9 m'

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

• Female

Height Hair

Weight Eye*

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint t

C said the aboveeompan^^^^L dress manufacturing
he employees a M f l H ^ H H ^ B a^fldor boy. Last
was going a r o u n c ^ g o i n g to k i l l Kennedy,

Snow one paj.<3 any attention to him, because he i s kind of "
This morning lie was late to work, he i s suppose to arrive at
9:00am and he arrived around 9:30am. C said he i s never late>
and when asked why he was l a t e , he said something about having
a card made. C said after he arrived ha told a few of the
employees he is glad the police didn ft catch him last night.

Angeles,C a a l d ( B B W B i i home address is
He i s rromreru, age 25-26# and

could furnish no further Itxxssm information a t this time.

hie- SEARCHED WDCXCO ..„.
SE*IM.(ZO> . ^ ^ f l l t f t .

JUN5 1966
— LOS ANGELES

|

L-jp

D



TO

•M UN. HM.NP.0

UNITED STATES NMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES ( £ 6 -

O

DATE: 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

r Wrttor received
who identified self as

date from woman

She advised th
I forme r iyattei?

About 6 weeks ago, suspect- SIRHAl
tempted to cash a §1200#00 insurant

an the downtown branch of Crocker Citizens, insur-
ance company payoff unkno>m. Stated that in such cases,
the. bank will take the check and send i t to the
Insurance company for verif ication. If draft i s valid,
the company wil l send the bank back a cashiers check and
the bank wi l l then notify the payee that his money i s
ready. • ,

Stated that that was the situation in th i s <s:-a2fB
case and thafc subject was paid the money about one weeks
later* This i s the only business tjj^n^ac^g^jy^ suspect
with the bank as far as i s knonn b;

She continued.
sus

Above submitted for appropriate action*



^̂ Ĥ r••A an. nra. MO. V

UNITED STATES JVERNMENT

Memorandum
70 :SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM i^^^^^^Hll^

•O

DATE: 6/8/68

SUBJECT:

Jcalled Mr. DE LOACH from New York today
and said that a friend of his (his identity he did not wish to
give) told him that about one and one half hours prior to the
time Senator KENNEDY was shot he had a serious altercation
with CHAVEZ who heads the United Auto Workers/Union approximately
fifteen minutes before KENNEDY was shot. C
talking with a person believed to be subjic
his source learned this information third h

LEAD

__ said that
PD Intelligence.

Immediately contact (FNU) CHAVEZ to determine whether or
not he talked to SIRHAN SIRHAN prior, to shootim
KENNEDY. ' "

hie-
HAN SIRHAN prior, to shooting oJvSen^t^-
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Complaint P*fm
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE*. Hand prim names legibly; handwriting satisfactory Cot remainder.
lnJlc»«; Q Negative | I See below
Subject's name and aliases UNSUBt

Person seen on Tido tape, on
TV, . .

Address of subject Character of case

CR

Complainant Complainant'* address and
telephone number

Complaint received ' V-

| | Persona] ^Telephonic ,

Date _Jk^SL_Time 8/g7am

Race

Age

Sex

• Male ;

I [Female

Height Hail

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint ., • -. ., t . _ .

C« stated that he feela that another person was involved in the shooting of
KENNEDY. C. stated he has been watching the entire thing on T7 and he had noticed
that a person, (subject) had had a smirk & grin on his face after IBNMEDI was shot,
while other persons max had shocked expressions on their faces# The subject 1 B
on the vido tape after the UAW man was being carried out* The EKEOKK camera went back
to the crowds-after'HAW man being carried out, and showed the subject with a grin &
smirk on his face* C« stated if the FEE took a look at the tape they would see
why this is important to the case. C, also stated the subject looked like a person
of the same race os the suspect arrested. C. also stated he thinks the shooting is a
conspirecy#

1

I .

Action Recommended

(Agent;



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; baadwriling BatisfactDry for remainder.
Indlcoa • Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliases

>0

Address of subject Character of case

IENSABT

Complainant

XK2CS ANONYMOUS

Cc&plaicam's address and
telephone number .

Complaint received

\ | Personal f*l Telephonic

6-5-68 11:09a
Date Time

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

| | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C said she'has a friend who was at the Ambassador Hotel Sunday
night* She told C that she is sure she saw the suspect the*
that night. He was walking back and forth from the kitchen door
to the dtscuc main entrance to the lobby. She told C that he was
dressed identical to the way they said the/ suspect was dressed*
and she la sure i t was the same individual*

C refused to give her name or friends name, saying she did not
want to get involved* C was advised several times i t would
be confidential, but ahe s t i l l refused*

SEARCHED
«8lM.UED

JHOUlb

JUN5 1968
FBI—LOS ANGELES'



Complaint Form
FD-7I (Rev. 10-26-65) 6 0
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
ln<Hc»« |"3 Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliasea UNSUBl
Saspect in Kennedy Shooting

Address of subject Character of case
CR

Complainant's address and Complaint received

I } Personal jpgTclephonic

Date 6 ^ 6 8 T i m e 8A3am

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marts or other data

Facts of complaint

C« stated that l a s t week she aid her neighbor had been driving down the
street when they had seen a person v.ho looks like the suspect in the KENNEDY
shooting, had walked in to Nazi Headquarters, on Beck Rd.». C, stated she
can not be ceftin that t h i s i s tiie same person but he certinHy did look like
±Sc the suspect*

C. farther stated adajouaekabdei i t would be ok i f agents came to her house
and talked to her concerning the above*

INDEXED J

: . J U N . 5 1968
.•_ FBI - r LOS ANGELE

Action Recommended

t Agent;



Complaint Fan*
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) 'O 0
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndlc»n | | Negative [~~j See below

Address of subject

MeCadden PI

Gomplainant's address and Complaint received

Persona! [^Telephonic

Date 6-^-68 t w 8A7am

Race Sex

I | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth dale and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated three weeks ago her daughter had come home from school and told her that
the. subject had told her and the class that some astrologist had perdicted that
KENNEDT would not be president because something tragic would happen to him#

C.. stated she fe l t the FBT might be intrested in the above.

SfAMHEO
/SI-

-JNOEXED

JUN5 1988
F B I - L O S ANGEL



Complaint F«i»
FD-71 (Rtv. 10-26-65) o
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndlc»«t • N e g a t i v e • See below

Subject's name and aliases UNSUBt Address of subject Chancier of case
CR

Complainant Complainant's address and
number

Complaint received

I I Personal [^Telephonic

Date 6-5-68 T ^ . 9/13am

.-8
1

JO U

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

| 1 Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scats, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated he i s i ^ ^ ^ H ^ ^ g ^ ^ b o v e cleaners and he wanted to report that
he had found a list of peoples names in a suit that was left at his cleaners. The
list was on a napkin* The list is as follows!

Martin Luther King — Crossed out.
Rap Brown
Stockly Cannichael .....
Earl Warren
Roberty Kennedy • '

. • . Dorthy Healy
Tan Kuchel

C. stated he had received this suit about two weeks ago. ;

C. stated he would like to have an agent take a look at the l i s t
to see i f i t could be of use to this office*

SEARCHED _ '"I**0.
SERIALIZED p&*~

JUN5
Fffl-tOSANGEjj

Action Recommended

I Age oi>



M* SIM. DM. NO. B

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
o

.TO

FROM•V.
SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANQEIES

SUPERVISOR'

ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OP
SENATOR ROBERT P . KENNEDY
A6

DATE: 6/5/68

At approximately 8:l;0 a.m. $ 6/5/68j
__^ ts.JAngejL.es#-i..telephc

Lsea ne observed the individual wnb allegedly shot
Senator KENNEDTon television and he believes him to be an
individual that he knew in Saint Peter, Minnesota, in 1961.

at the Sa
Minnesota,
person he
was identl,
He stated
a yoking
He claimed1

was employed
aylum,
" 1961. He
ving shot

an inmate by the name o
"as at the asylum for cr

Peter,
seated the

NNEDT
phonetic),

y assaulting

knows was never located.

was in the criminal ward of the hospital,
scaped in July, 1961, and as far as he

__ las a small scar on his
right forearm located about the middle of the forearm* He
stated it appears to have probably been made by a cigarette
burn.

_ was not positive of the identity
but fAit rflflnnnflhiy 8 U r e it is the individual he knew as

itated he could be reached at this
;elephone number any time during the day.

Ph
-&r

SEARCHED J0DEXED

JUN5 1968"



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-«5) o 0
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

| | Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliases

BUspect in Kennedy Shooting

Address of subject Character of case

8X KENSALT

Complainant Complainant'* address and
telephone number

Complaint received

f"~) Personal

\ house
Race

Age

ISex

• Male

I I Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion*

Scars, narks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated she tad her gir l friend go into LA eveiy 2Uh. of each month to St .
Kaiys Churchy on Chicago St. C. stated she thinks she has seen the suspect
at these raeetings, or i t i s a person who veiy much looks l ike the suspect.

All"
bio



Complaint Fem
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) O O
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lnJlc«« | | Negative | | See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

Complaisant Complainant's address and
number

Complaint received

| 1 Personal [X] Telephonic

6-5-68

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

night at approx^j^^^^^^pm he was walking with
telephone numberJ^^HssHIBn©ar Robertson and
came up to then,that looked very similar to

the pictures of the suspect in the Kennedy shooting, and asked
for the directions to the Ambassador Hotel, Kennedy's headquaters,
C said fiey told him and he lef t .

1
C said the man spoke with a accent, was very nervous, acted
incoherent, and^a mole on his cheek. He was carrying a large
book, a writing pad, and loose papers, C said he way have hg
a cap, since when they gave him the directions he walked away
from a bus stop where C thought he would go,

C said the man they talked to was very similar to the/ p
of the suspect/ on televidon, and this morning,he phoned
who said the same thing*

47P

INDEXEDr
JUN5 19

FBI —LOS ANGE



/ r
Complaint
FD-71 {Rev. 10-26-65) Q 0
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; u*fld writing satisfactory for remaiades.
tndlc.c Q Negative JC~1 Set below
Subject's nsme and aliasea

KENSATILT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant

JERRY LBVIS

Complainant's address and
telephone dumber -

Complaint received

Personal p ^ Telephonic

6/5/68 ^ 6:32

•:l
M
H

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

| [Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts

C said that one
Sportsman's Lodge#
t t f tl'h

g # ,
lnf ormatl'bh on to PETER LAWF

MKm security guard at the
and reque s ted ^Kat*Tt,EtttS"*paess

TCULLEN allegedly say the suspect in this natter on an ele-
vator with Sen. KENNEDY some time during the campaign In California.
CULLEN HBHXEXKXXEXJGB woul d not give LEWIS any further information,
and LEWIS said that he would not call LAW OR D with it. LEWIS said
that he could not vouch for the veracity of anything that CULLEN
said. . • . . . ..:••'.•-' .. . .

t • • • '

LEWIS said that he could be reached at HO 2-3111 for the
next few hours as he would be at Columbia Studios working.

matter.on 9/9/

Refer to Desk 13 for appropriate action*
SERIALIZED,—/.flrfKEO •

JUN5 1968



r:
Complaint Feim
FD-7] (Rev. 10- 86-6 5)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndlc«« {~~| Negative | | See below

o
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject

Complainant's address mnd
ne number

Complaint received

• Personal

Buth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

OUfCX^d .



JfC^L ^io<



HATIM1

•** em. BM. NO. V

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SACj LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )

FROM r ^

O

DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECT:

Telephone ca l l received from Bureau at 6:15 PM th i s
date advised that subject SII^NJireHAj^SJBl&N ifas a member of
the Organization of Arab Strtr^^^sf€*Tasadena Junior College*

Los Angeles to follow through.

SEARCHED
SERIAUZED—fi-BLED

JUN 5 1961
^ F B I - W S



MAT M l COITION
» • * 6CN. BCO. Hfr D

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT:

At 9:45 AM SA g ^ | ^ ^
advised from NBC studio thatrTBcTf^WfJlnal film only.
They will make copies and will be available on 6/6/68. y
did not film the shooting and do not believe they have photos
of subject before shooting in their film. They do have
pictures of him "being led away from the scene after the
shooting.

LEAD

Ishould obtain a copy of the NBC film.



f

•int Fonn
(Rev. 10-26-65) 0 J

£: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
c»ti | | Negative PHSee below

'bject's name and aliases

KENSAULT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant ComplaiBant's address and
number

Complaint received

I | Personal £ ] Telephonic

Date 6 / 5 / 6 8 Timf ^ ! l l PM

1*1
3 •>

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I I Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marl̂ s or other data

Facts of complaint • ^ • ^ • ^ ^ ^ • ^ • ^ • ^ • ^ • ^ ^ p ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ —

C advised that he was formerly w l t h l 0 | ^ B l H ^ | H H H K in
Washington,. D. C., and also Madison, Wisconsin. He said that he has
investigated the W.E.B.DuBols Clubs in Wisconsin, and testified before
a U. S. Seriate -Internal Security c^j|^fcfp nniTP years ago. He says

a close person friend
Crime Records Division.

C wanted to call our attention to the fact that NBC Newsman
JSANDER,,.VÂ .jOKER had interviewed a person at the Ambassador hotel
early this morning, and that the girl had said that she was Just
outside the hotel at the time of the shooting; the girl said that
a Caucasian girl came running down the steps saying "We shot Kennedy!
We shot Kennedy", and seemed quite pleased. This girl then allegedly
met a Mexican-American and both left together. C said that VANOKER
seemed stunned and did not realize the possible Importance of this
matter. C advised that the FBI should obtain the TV tapes and check
this out.

Indices reflect refl
which file is charged out to Bui ky, which is locked.

Referred to Desk 13 for appropriate actioi .
Action Recommended

SEARCHED iSSTM y>
4-. ifr-



Complaint Form
FD-7k(Rev. 10-26-65) o
NOTE: Hind print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliases UN SUB I

Hex, QLrl being in terv iewed by
NBC News-caster SANDY VANDAKER

on Ttf. '-- •>.' .

Address of subject Character of case

CR

Complainant . Complainant's address and
me number

Complaint received ' • ;

1 | Personal [^Telephonic

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I I Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexio

Scarsi marks or other data

Facts of complaint , . .

C. stated heAad been watching the TV concerning the shooting of KENNEDY and
that SANDY VANOAJffiR had interviewed a Mexican g i r l who stated she had seen a woman
leaving the xsjrka scene and aB t h i s woman went by her she had said, "we k i l l ed him"

C. stated the FBI should t a lk to t h i s Mex g i r l and t r y to find out who
that woman w.as» ..-•



Complaint Fon» -
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
[ 1 Negative | [See below

Subject'* name asd aliases

Information
Address of subject

g

Character of case

Misc.

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received . .

|~~1 Personal Q Telephonic

Date 6-5-6B T i m . 10:30AM

Race

Age

Sex

| | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Factaof c

loetions
elephoned that this morning he hed receivedAtwo commm-

rough the mail:

bid

0ne;envelope WHS addressed t
"L03 ^ngeles, c a l i f . I t was postmarked 5-31-681 Pittsburg, Prnn. and
bore no return address, inside was a whole sheet, color white, bearirjg
yellow printing.reading, "Kindly see that your people keep a respectatle
distance from Senator Kennedy" There w asno additional printing on the
sheetand the message was inthe form of a note. It bora no signature*
n»r date. The message appeared to be regular printing or a m&meigrept
job- not hand-printing.

ication wes in a envelope bearing the addr ss of
M M L»s Angeles,cal i f . The postmark is June (illeg.)

1968. (Possibly Jurie"2), Bellevue, Pennsylvania. Thisenvelopea Ts»
contained a note which read: "Kennedy as an Attorney-General didnothir^g
for you. Kennedy as a Senator didnothing for you. As President, what
would he do for you? The same thing - NOTHING." The note was not
signed and no further information appeared on the sheet which appeerec
t» be cut down from regular size end cut in crooked fashion. The
paper was white end unlined. In this instance the note w flstypewritt«n,

s
both conrunication v/ere ssnt airmail; thst

one envelope appeared to be a business type envelope while the other
wfls of a personal type, Hehas both let ters
advised that he has no knowledge who is the
of no othersof this type. *

Action Recommended
1 -
1 -



QPTI0N41. R U M HO. H
MAT I W IDITKJM
«•* in , m.9. no. tt

V

0
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6 /5 /68

SUBJECT:

bio

1

Police
MEKERG

ea a
Pasadena.

advised that the Pasadena
eiephone call from GAXOMARD*

***,
He called ana furfllStled

He formerly knew subject at Pasadena City College
and saK him last night, 6/4/68, at the Pasadena City College
cafe aroiind 6:00 PM with four other Arabs.

LEAD

. Interview MEHERGI re full information of Arabs
and subject. Ascertain if he could identify other Arabs by
name, ,-and if so they should be interviewed as to their
association and activities with subject.

P



o :J
• • \

ALL

1
IA -156

Lieutenant CHARLES HUGHES, Rampart Division, Los
Angeles Police Department (LAPD)5 furnished on June 5$' 1968,
the names of the following as alleged witnesses to the
KENNEDY shooting: /

t e l e p h o n e J

BRESHEARS

TaTlTornia

^Americ
Hew York

ritage
ity

no^fjyirther address known

x/f GABOR KADAR

SERIAUZCD. k%C€6.J7f'

JUN 6 1 9 6 8 ^



o J

6-156

In_addition to the above names* Lieutenant HUGHES
advised SA HBDIHBESBBSIB^161^ n*s o fA c e r e na<* been
attempting all day EocontacT Dr. ROSS MILLER of Conroton.
California, telephone number
HUGHES stated that Dr. MILLER was the Physician
attendance on ROBERT KENNEDY after th/ shooting.

Rampart Division, LAED, received two telephone
calls from individuals who stated only that they had
information regarding the suspect." These are as follows:



HAT MBCHTIOM
•a* apt. •«•. to. o
UNITED STATES Ov^VERNMENT

Memorandum
0

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECT:

Attached Is a list of persons, who nay be able to
furnish pertinent information regarding this matter.

Agents receiving this communication will locate
and, interview the individual narked.

It is noted that LAFD is also attempting to locate
and interview these Individuals and In some cases LAPD
officers may have conducted such interviews by phone.

MARCHED

JUN6 196ft
ANGELES

0



I

i", -

•urMttComSM
mm* BEN- K « . me. f>

FROM

SUBJECT:

o
UNITED STATES JVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES

1
SUPERVISOR

KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

At ^:22 p.m., an anonymous female, who refused
to furnish her name, stated that the individual in custody
for the shooting of ROBERT KENNEDY, planted a bomb in his
girl friend's car in Pasadena about two years ago. For

rmation, she stated "see the daughter V H f l M ^
ho lives on Howard Street in Pasadena at an

lown number and who has an unlisted phone number."
stated an individua ^iocanfurnishthelocation of

HHHHHHHHH also

e director? lists
Pasadena, telephone



p t Fon»
Fp-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

4.

ess of tubject

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
IwrffC»K [~] Negative f~J See below
Subject*• name and aliasea

of Hardware Store, Locate'd ai
S Point Shoping ten te r , Beach

Blvsfl & E l l i s , Huntlngton Beach,

\

CaHf.

Character of case

CR

Complainant Complainant's address and
ne number

Complaint received

I I Personal [^Telephonic

Date - 6 - ^ - 6 6 Tim. 8 / l g a m

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C. stated on 6-1-68 he had been in the Hardware Store, Five Points Shopping
n Beach, Calif, and was having a conversation with

^ • • • the up and coming elections. At this time the
subject had stated that i f KENNEDY wins the election, fat a couple of guys would
would k i l l Mm. Sibject also stated he knew four guys in the Vets. Hostp., Ex GPs
who was going to k i l l KENNEDT. «•.«»

&

JUN5 1968
krLOS ANGELE;

Actioa Recommended

(Agent)



TO

: mo ~
. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
•• SAC, LOS ANCffiLES (56-HEW)

o

DATE: 6/5/68

tHOM

SUBJECT: KENSALT -

-•>-•.••.:

•5 - -̂

At
c a l l from SA
Pasadena, telephone ST 6-0160.

t e wri ter received a telephone
Region I I , Army I n t e l l i g e n c e ,

dvised that he had Just re
PELL, who i s f l H H I

San Francisco, who i s |

formation

FELL a d v i s e d U H H I v h a t he (FELL), was personally
acquainted with the suspect in this case while they both
attended Pasadena City College in 1964.

- -FELL advised that he knew the suspect attended
Longfellow Gracfe School, George Washington Junior High School
and Jghn Muir High School, all in Pasadena, and that the
suspect graduated from John Muir in I963.

FELL stated that while the suspect was at Pasadena
City College he was active in mustering support for the
Shah of Iran during the Shah's visit in the U. S. during
1964.

FELL continued that he also knew that suspecj^had
an association with an individual by the name DAVOR* PjVEfi who
is a croation Yugoslav, presently attending Uillver/§£ty~6f
California at Santa Barbara.

enS:

I SEARCHED IHOE*IIJ_
I SERIALIZED , . . . / LH l tO

JUN6 IS
FBi-UIS ANGEL*



o

LA 56-New

stated that FEVEC's parents reside a|
asadena.

^__^ at he did not obtain any further
ffom~FELLj however, FELL would be available at the

San Francisco should we desire to interview
eriing.

SUGGESTED LEADS3 '

SAN FRANCISCO .

AT THE PRESIDIO. SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA; Contact
TERRY FELL for further details.

LOS ANGELES J

PASADENA« CALIFORNIA; Make inquiry
î effort to determine location of DA1

e might be interviewed regarding this matter.so



Complain* Form
FD (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indif K f—| Negative • See below

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSAIIT

Complainant

CHAltLXB
Complainant's address and

telephone number
Complaint received

[ "| Personal elephonic

si
2*5

Race

Age

Sex Height

I | Female

Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marls.or other data

Facts of complaint

C said h is wife ,
and Main, Alhambra, Ca

L*k*&[»9iltT9Ba at Daves Coffee Shop. GarfieId
fornia, telephone number 289-0925• She

works Monday thru Thursday from 7:30am to 1:00pm*

She told C that she i s sure SIRHAN SIRHAff was in the ooffee shop
on the morning of / 6-1 .̂-68 at approximately 9s30am unt i l lOtOOam*
He was with another Individual, and they both ordered toast and
coffee* They had a newspaper on the eounter, and laying of the
fxxx paper they had a drawing, which looked similar to a blueprint,
which they were looking at* C said his wife told hlm^'that at the
time the drawing reminded her of a blueprint whloh had been mad*
of the kitchen at the coffee shop* ;

C said h is wife told him the other man was bushy haired, but did •
not furnish him any other dlscribtlon* C said he i s sure his - '.
wife would be wi l l ing to laKxi»ucKa?xfixjEkfft cooperate with this
office i f contacted*

C said h is wifes boss vas also working on that date and she asked ;
him If he thought i t was the same individual* He told her he did j
but not t« t e l l anyone, since he did not want to become involved* \

C had no further information to furnish at th is tine*

Action Recommended

(Agent;



Complaint Fonw
fD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder!
M [~3 Negative | | See below 1 . t '
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KENSALT

Complainant

FREDRICK BAEJ5EKER

Complainant'* address and
e number

Complaint received

I 1 Personal [J) Telephonic

Date 6-6-68 9/5hsm

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint •. • - '

C, stated he Is the publisher of "Baedeker Guide" and that he and
his family had been at the Embasdy Room during the shooting of Mr,
KENNEDY, C, stated he feels that he and his family have cert Ian
Information concerning the shooting that would be important to the FBI*
C. stated TAe doe's not want to discuss this Information over the phone,
C. also stated he definAtly wants no publicity or his name released to
any news media*

C» asked the writer to have the agent contact him by phone before
coming to his house for an Interview.



TO

OTTKMM.
M M t
• « * IMH. •»«- NO. V

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

0

DATE:
. 6/6/68

FROM SA AMADEE 0. RICHARDS, JR.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

TK¥On 6/5/68, MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN was Interviewed and
indicated that he was employed a w . c. Nash Department Store
In Pasadena, California. /

Also in connection with this Interview, MUNIR stated
that his brother, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, had purchased a gun,
caliber unknown, fF6!*L an individual who worked with MUNIR
at the P. C. Nash Department Stojfe. MUNIR stated that it was
a direct sale from GEORGE (LNU) of the F» C. Nash Company to
his brother.

thInvestigation conducted by the Pasadena Police
Department indicates that GEORGE ERHARD, employee of P. C.
Nash Department Store, sold the gun.'Co-MUNIR SIRHAN rather
than to the brother, SIRHAN SIRHANJ

1EAD

Review employment records, P. C. Nash Department
Store, Pasadena for complete background information on MUNIR
SIRHAN.

(2) Interview GEORGE ERHARD concerning circumstances
of the sale of the gunTo the SIRHAN family.



% • SAC, LOS AIDELES 6/5/66

its?": '̂

• . •" * i •

An autopsy was to be performed on the body ot
Senator KENNEDY duringJftie early morning hours of 6/6/6B*
Results of this autowiy Bhould be obtained through the

Angeles County ooroner'e Office as soon as available*

Obtain results of autopsy*

: : . : ' ' > > • . ' • ' • • . / - ' - . • • . - . ! • -

JUN6 1968



; . #0 ~
UNITED STATES -OVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS AHJELES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

KENSALT

m

An autopsy was to be performed on the body of
Senator KENNEDY during the early morning hours of 6/6/68.
Results of this autopsy should be obtained through the
Los Angeles County Coroner's Office as soon as available.

LEAD

Obtain results of autopsy,

S£ARCKEO JNOEXEO

JUN6 1968
• ANGELI

J



Complaint Form
FD-71 {Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE; Hand print oases legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lnJ<c««t • Negative | 1 See below
Subject't sanse and aliases

0

Scars, maika or other data

Character of case

KSSSALT
Complaint received

k i -

* r ' .

I I Personal £0] Telephonic

Date 6 / 5 / 6 8 Tim. 6;45 Fit
Birth date and Birthplace

Facts of complaint

C advises that an Arabian lives next door, his name unknown; "because an Arabian

v;as involved in'captioned case she thought we might be interested. This neighbor

has been an annoyance to her and her family; she is distressed because he has
is seen

removed a screen from the residence facing her home, that he"-S«E7a"round the house

nude from the waist up and because of this she is concerned about the -welfare of

her 11 and 16 year old daughters.

e w a s advised that any concern involving the welfare of her daughters or her

property was a natter^C local authorities - Sheriff's Office in her area.

15RCHEDT1_~woo® : »*^ f
•WIW.IZED . . y^

JUN6

Action Recommended File - no action

ml)



OrTKMM. POM IW. »
MAT I K UHTIOM

ro
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6 / 6 / 6 8

SUPERVISOR1

SUBJECT: KENSAI/E

Ali-
bi c

tat the Rampart Street
Division, Los AngeTBs^OTTWTJepartment, advised at
7:^5 this A.M. that the Los Angeles Police Department
planned to use the documentary evidence obtained at
SIRHAN's residence for Grand Jury tr ial , 6/Y/68. I t i s
requested that the Bureau be advised to return this
material to Los Angeles in order to meet this deadline.

;Ji ^

X^-l
INDUED

JUN6 IS68

, , _ r f ^ A



••* MM. m*. HO. m S^r ^r
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT'

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 6/5/68

ntOM : SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: KENSAIff

bnc

Material from the effects of SIRHAN SIRHAH
obtained ty SA M f l B M B H E H ^ were placed upon
TWA Flight 62, wtucxnrepS^sTos Angeles at 10:50 p.m.,
landing at^rlgndshlv Airport, Baltimore, at 6:20 a.m.,

^WBMI^fc Th terial was furnished to Pilot
SA1

supervisor
9:45 p.a.

on was furnished to night
ashington Field, at approximately

J



MAY TO EDITION
MA COt. M * . NO.

UNITED STATES u
o

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

DATE:
. 6/6/68

FROM Supervisor

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/6/68, Los Angeles Police Department, Rampart
Division suggested the notebooks obtained from subject's
room, which were turned over to the PBI on 6/5/68 for
transmittal to Washington, D.C. be returned for possible
Grand Jury action 6/7/68.

Deputy District Attorney BUCK COMPTON, telephone
626-3388, was telephonically contacted and advised he was
not at all certain they intended to use the notebooks
before the Grand Jury. He stated he was having a conference
with District Attorney YOUNGER this morning and would let
us know.

- 7?
SEMCHEO
SEflNJZED

JUN5 1958
FBt— LOSANG£i-fe



HAT ntt somgH
••* en. • « . HO. B

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECT: KENSALIT

Be Los A n g e l e s memo o f ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE
phone ca l l from Bureau Supervisor

Superv isor^^HHbis t ruc ted efforts be made to
obtain a duplicate set"of iURHAN's fingerprints from INS
f i l e and check against those of subject now in custody as
a suspect in attempted assassination of Senator KENNEDY.

Fingerprints of SIRHAN were obtained from CII and
sent to Bureau 6/5/68.

JUN6 1968



}-•.

•a* UH. in. HO. o ^^f

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:
KKNSALT

Acquaintances of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN as provided
by hla brother ADELt

OAYOMARD
Pasadena,
Avelflj
born

I] MISTRY attended PCC with suspect and can put
'latter in PCC cafe at 6:00 p.m. on 6/4/68 with 4 Arabians,

JEHANOIR JiQBDI

employed -
Boulevard business telephone

Apartment

empIc*ye'd~TSy
Los Angeles .

SEARCHED

JUN6
ffll-tOS-ANGELES



M*T wti tomtit ' /
t a n . ma.

UNITED STATES ^*3VERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-New)

ASAC RICHARD D. ROQGE

KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

At 4:06 P.M., 6/5/68, Legat __
City, telephonicaUy advised as follows:

Mexico

^ ^ ^ ^ a t e d Assistant Director WILLIAM C. SULLIVAN
had advise?^neT!lgat, Mexico, to insure representative photo-
graphs of suspect SIRHA.N SIRHAN were transmitted to the Legat
In Mexico City by the most expeditious means possible.

LegatHHHktdvised that if possible the photographs
should be placed wizn zne captain of a Western Airlines flight
to Mexico City with instructions to leave it at the Western
Airlines office at the airport in Mex^oCUjy^^TCiejackage
should be addressed to Legal Attache flHflHHHHHt American
Embassy, Mexico D.F., Mexico, and should merely bear the return
address of the Los Angeles Office and not the usual "frank."

_ ^ « _ ^ ^ . "to &© advised telephonicaUy of the
flight 1;heT>noTograph6 will be on so that they can arrange to
meet the plane.

In view of the above, this request should receive
expeditious handling.

Efforts to learn the purpose of
photographs to Mexico City were unproductive a
it would not be wise to discuss the matter any
the telephone. er over



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
*o :

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /5 /68

KENSALT

P m Sergeant WILLIAM E. BRANDT, Rampart Detective
Division, Los Angeles Police Department, i t was ascertained
the following two doctors had dealings with the subject:

bio

^ Jalirornia, appointment
rear not given, at 3:00 p.m.

Suite

^ ^ " . • - -
• • • "

-

4

.1 . -. _ .



MTOTMTOI

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT'

*T0

' Memorandum
«> SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) 6/5/68

SUBJECTS. KEHSALT

tno

On 6/5/68, Special Agent _
Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation
(CII). Department of Justice, State of California,
Room 4o6, State Building, 217 Vest First Street, Los
Angeles, California, advised that he was offering
the following information with a view to possible
assistance concerning captioned matter. Special Agent
flKB^ppeared personally at the office and was interviewed
~t>y the writer. •

•*r CII, Sacramento, received an applicant print
on 12/16/65, from California Horse Racing Board, 107 South
Broadway, Los Angeles, concerning SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN
and the print showed SIRHAK was an applicant for a license
as an Exercise Boy. SIRHAN was described as a male white,
born Jerusalem, 3/19/W* 5'2H, 115 pounds, black hair,
brown 'eyes. There is no CII or FBI Number for SIRHAN.

In checking further concerning SIRHAN, Agent ~~
w^_^_ etermiiied that California Driver's License M238847
was issued to above SIRHAN In l$Sk, at which time his
residence was shown^^^96 East Howard Street, Pasadena,
California. Agent fl«Hadditionally advised that on

- 3/9/66, in Pasadena Municipal Court, SIRHAN was convicted
. of violation of Section 22350 Vehicle Code (VC), and paid
_a $5.00 fine plus penalty* . _ . .

On 11/28/66, in El Monte, California Municipal
Court, he was charged with violation of Section 21^53 VC
and forfeited $13.00 bail. In connection with this charge,
It was shown that he was driving vehicle with license plate
JWS 093. DMV shows a I968 California registration for
Atie above license plate, registered to a 1956 De Soto
T;WO door, serial number 62O5OJ11. The sole owner was shown
as SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, 696 East Howard Street, Pasadena. O
t

C-LOSANG



o o

LA 56-256 1

but It can be obtained if necessary. This particular
record possibly is readily available at the Pasadena
Police Department, Photographs of,

through

Agent
in Sacramento the folio

rther advised that from CIZ records
information may pertain Jbo
n cautioned matter:

Agent •^••furnished the following information
concerning an emergency APB (teletype) received by CII,
Sacramento, from the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD),
dated 6/5/68. He said this APB could be identified by
1 PAH. He said tj^^^^^ctually receivedfrom Bampart
Detectives, LAPD,<I^HIHHk AgentjpHHfcaid that he
did not have the verbatim text of the" APB at this time;
however, it does mention a possible female companion
of the suspect in captioned matter. This female was
described as white, age 23 to 27, 5*6% wearing white
voile dress with three-quarter length sleeves. There
was no additional information available at this time
in this regard*

__^^__^ thanked for his cooperation
in this matter and he advised that should it be necessary
to contact him on an emergency basj
through his residence telephone In

- 3 -



f MAT nn romoN ,
aw tin •«•. HO. p y
UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANCELBS (56 -156)

0

DATE:. 6/6/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The only member of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN's family
to be interviewed is SHARIF SIRHAN. Investigation indicates
that SHARIF resides somewhere in Highland Park, California
and works for Cannon Electric in Los Angeles»

LEAD

Immediately l o c a t e and I n t e r v i e w SHARIF SIRHAN.

. \

SEARCHED INOE

JUN6 196:
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The Bureau has requested that It be definitely
ascertained whether or not SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN made the
statement, I did this for my country." after shooting
Senator KENNEDY. .

LEAD

Determine if above statement was made by subject.

JUN6 I9f
fm — L0SAN6CLI
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UNITED STATEi.
O

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DAra: 6/6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KEHSALT

The Bureau has requested that handwriting samples
for SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN be obtained and forwarded to the
Bureau for handwriting comparisons.

LEAD

Obtain undlctated handwriting samples of SIRHAN(s
handwriting through employment records and school records, etc,

JUN6 19«
FBI-IPS ANSELK
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UNITED STATESW>VERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6/6/58

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

In the materials obtained from $he residence of
JIBBAB-BISHARASIRHAN the name PEGGY 0S1
, 13290 Archibald^venues Cofona, Calif01711a ~was mentioned
repeatedly.

LEAD

Interview PEGGY QSTERKAMP for any information.

A*-1-



D

13U0 West Sixth Street
Los Angeles, California, 90017

; J u n e 7 # 1 9 6 8 ..••-.•-;•••

CBS-KNXT, Channel 2

• >

1 1 - •
• • - ' ' * • > ; •

magnetic stripe color film shot
at the Ambassador Hotel, . .-"- '>•:-
Los Angeles, California, on the
morning of June $, 1968 by Bill
Vilde of KNXT Hews and relating
to the shooting of Senator V ^ *
Robert P. Kennedy / / ̂'.''̂  /*s.

> — — - - • — ^ • . . . . - / / ^ ^ . . ^ , ^

Dear Mr. Belndorfi

. • • • . ' - • • •

theconyersation you had June 5i 1968
|HH|^|H|flHL this l t i l l

Pursuant
with Special ̂ S^^^P^^BH^IHIHB ̂ ^s letter will
confirm the requestforcapTToneJ^Iim to be used in the
official inquiry into the shooting of Senator Robert
Kennedy* .,• -y." '•'r~i^'**i'l&'\ ̂V'^.:? ' .' ̂ ':--^ *-> . "•'*'• ".\-'

>;•„-...•- -:::•V.V. The contents of this film will not be made publio ,,'
or used in a court of law or official government hearing
without the issuance of a subpoena duces tecunu v V ;

: '"- The cooperation you and your staff at ENXT have ;. ;
extended to the Federal Bureau of Investigation in this -, ."'•
and past matters Is most appreciated* .,.

1 - Addressee
Los Angeles

Special Agent in Charge

SEARCHED —
INDEXED —

FILED
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MAY nu toman
• • * ««»• •«• . na i o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
o

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LQS ANOELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )
DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 8

KENSALT

— vMHHHHHpBHHMH^dvised at lit00 a.m. this date
the Police Department received call from man in Pomona, who
said SIRHAN's face familiar to him and is probably affiliated
withForeign^tudents Registry at Pasadena City College.
S A f l H H H H w - 8 passing on this info for whatever action
deemed ̂appropriate•

LEAD

; Review school records at PCC*



• * - • •

I:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO

fROM J

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )

SA

OATS: 6/5/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

an Identified ex-con
___ ong distance and indica
about a conspiracy to kill KENNEDY.
the unidentified Informant that he woi

Informed
le LAPD

'and obtain the name of the appropriate official who would
take the informant's information.

b

At 2:30 p.m. tl
telephonically cofitactedj _
and indicated he wanted to talk about a conspiracy, however,
he wanted complete amnesty before he did any talking. The
unidentified informant refused to give his name and telephone
number -and stated he would call again at 3:00 p.m.

OiLp^. the unidentified informant telephonically
*^nd stated tha"^^n^^£ the persons
_ iracy was one p ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ h o is an attorney

, with telephone No7|i|^HI^B Informant
was to pick up the assassin and take him to

contacted ̂_
involved in
in Miami
claims
"the is

Informant indicated that I B n i a d a^contact
in the Los Angeles areek Informant~alsa indicated another
person by the name of • f l ^ i a s also involved and resided
Sunset Island, with, tmSoone No.

Informant again refused to Identify himself or
furnish the telephone number where he might be contacted and
stated he would call again on 6/6/68. He indicated he might
have additional Information at that time.

SCMCHEO
SERIALIZED

JUN5 1!
fBl—LOS ANGCLI
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too
LA 56-156

^suggested that the FBI contact the Miami
Office and determine the listings for the above mentioned
telephone numbers in order that the informant's information
may be evaluated when he calls on 6/6/68.

t£

••&K

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

o

DATE: 6 /5 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

had teen a p p r o a c g p ^ g
k t o do w i t h k i l l i n g Senator KOBERT F . KENNEDY.

H m ^ refused the offer , told the people involved
e a l a n o ^ w a n t any part of y ^ ^ l

"blow the whistle on them". Q I H H H I H H i H
that he wanted a guarantee In" writing that ne w
from prosecution pertaining to this or any action he had been
involved in that is discovered as a result of investigation
into this matter. Prior to his furnishing details on the
Identity of the persons and otter made to him in this regard.

^ ^ dvised that since he was unaware
tter and In no position to guarantee

n teleohonlc contact with
and^^HMAater contacted

ndlcated JH|HHtom1Jaewould guarantee
or informationHI^^^HBcould furnish*

JUN6 1968
»< —tQS ANGEL
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LA 56-156

I
rontacted In_

to any contact withj

however,< _^^
could be hallucinating

attempted murder of Senator KENKEEY.

equested that
matter relating rior

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES OOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (36-136) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

_ telephorilcanjr
contacted the writer In connectiori\wlth captioned case.

jave some informatlon^concerning SIRHAN SIRHAN.
tat she was placing the telephone call from

a public telephone and for this reason declined to furnish
details concerning what information she might have. She
requested the writer contact her personally re this matter.

The above was related on 6/6/68 to Supervisor
who Instructed the writer to make contact

obtain information she might have.with
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TO

. ran* Ha. «
IUT I K COITION
••» SIN. KM. NO. 0 o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LCS ANGEIZS (56-156) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM : SUPERVISOR!

SUBJECT': KENSAUT

Mi

t the
;elea Police

At 5:22 A.M., 6/6/68, Supervlso
Bureau requested a l l data as to how the
Department traced the murder weapon. S
obtained Information which is located in attaThgrt folder
concerning this information. i H H H I B f e d v i s e d that he
-desires a teletype concerning thTsinrorinat ion.

^.-'
'*•&.?

JUN6 \m
Ft)- IPS ANQEUI



Complolnt Fona
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
• N e g a t i v e Q S e e below

o

i--

I
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

JEHSAI/T

Complainant Complainant's address and
ne number

Complaint received ' '..
1 " ' " ' •

[~1 Personal fg\ Telephonic

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

| | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scan, marks ox other data

Facts of complaint ' . • • _ • . .
• - S i . ' • ' . - • • ' • ' • , - • • - . . .

C stfttod that a^H^HHM|(phn) L.A.P.D. Intolligenc©, tolaphonloaUy
contacted hl« tHRaTd^md made an appointment to Interview
hlat at 2:00pa this date regarding SIRHAIf,

C said he has study some of these peaoe groups, and draft councilIng
groups* and on three different ocoasloos came up with SIRHAN**
h o m e a d d r e s s * • • • • . . . . . •

C said he did not know If this office wanted someone present, tut
thought he should let this office know, f l l t i



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-69) ©
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory fw remainder.
lnJic««» | | Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliases

KEHSAIff

Address of subject Character of case

Election

Complainant'* address and
lumber .

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Complaint received
»

I I Personal

Date 6-6-68

... »eway» \
C said on Sunday, 6-2-68, » green Mustang, 1965 or 1966

with four Individuals stopped for gas* C said the occupants were four
males with-rather dark complexions* C said he wont up t o them and t i l e d
spekking Spanish to them* The Wlead roan11 stated he could not understand
Spanish as they were a l l Jordanians*

C said they vxysA stayed there for some time f inal ly having
to be asked to move their oar out of the way*

C said i t was todyy that he saw a picture of SIRRAH in the
newspaper and he is reasonably certain the man he talked to was SXRHAS?
G said he f e l t th is should be furnished in the event th i s car might be
traced* eto» >

V
\.

Action Re commended



Complaint F«rm
FD-71 (Rev. 10* 26-65) 0 o
NOTV: Handprint names legibly; handvniting satisfactory for remainder.

t • Negative Q See below
Subject'* name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

XEHSAIff

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received .. /'. - .

[—| personal [X] Telephonic _

w
2.-S

Race

Age

Sex

• Male,.

P~l Female

Height Haii

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint •

C said last semester, while she was attending Tall
she attended sons Arab discussion groups, held by |_

lot or at Fuller ton J«C«f and resides
F ^ M f i ftispaluc telephone
ith UEKK/KKEKKKk

C said at OTM of this neetings she is pretty sure that SIRHAH
was sfcxsx*. there and spoke about his oountjy, C said she can
remember him being very emotionally involved, on a serious .
nature, about his country* 0 said she only saw him at the
one meeting, and this was sometime In November•

C said it this offioe checked wit
remember if It was SIRRAH at the meet

she Is sure he would



au on. I U HO. 0
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANQELRS (56-I56) DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 8

FROM

SUBJECT; KSNSALT

V •

The following information was received from the
Los Angeles Police Department. Emergency Control Center (ECC),

The following information was received from ECC
p.m.tat

Francisco, telephone
advised subject active in gainii
the Shah of Iran18 v i s i t .

support at For

> Subject i s ^
Y u g o s l a v , h o m e a d d r e s s V H H I H H
PEVEC"is believed to ha'»e been a student a
of California at Santa Barbara*

iversity

Subject has been a student at the following
four schoolss

Pasadena City College
Longfellow Grammar School
George Washington Jr. High
John Muir High School

The following information was received at ECC at

, home address
'alifornia, telephony



4-750 (Rev. 4-17-85)
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Complaint Fena
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-«5)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
InJlessT | [Negative | |See below

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

KBNSAI9

Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received -/ -

I | Personal g j Telephonic

Date 6-6-66*

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

C said he J H H H H H H H I ^ ^ i s l H s W i s l H H ^ P l a s t monday, 6-3#
fcia wife found a pieoe of hate literature In their nai l , C said i t
is a xerJox copy, partly handwritten, partly typed, of, a letter
that was apparent^ye*^^^^^j^JGennedy» C said the letter
is signed by a m ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H H o l l y w o o d Park, Inglewood,

C said the letter looka as if it was Jusb dropped in the mail.
but not sent through the mall* . .

C aaid he hsxxjt
uses the ak&«
case this office"

ard on the news where SIRHAN m
and he will keep the letter in
it

5MKJHED IN
SER1AIIZI0 I'.

JUN6 196



Complaint Fora
JFD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) <J
NOTE: Rand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indloc g~ | Negative \~~\ See below
Subject's name and aliases

Complainant's address and

Scars, marks or other data

Character of case

Complaint received . - '-. .<

(30 Personal t ] Telephonic

Date 6 /5 /68 T W 6;l4.6pm

Birth date and Birthplace

Facts of complaint

C said that at about 3:00 AH today he was watching Channel 2. An
Interview was An progress with two hotel employees, wearing white
jackets, Onyman was short, one was tall. C recognized the tall one
as a SID {Llju) whom he had known as a Communist about 12 years ago.

C aa-td that he was not close to this individual, and could not
provide any information re the man^ background. C Just wanted to
point out the possible importance of a Communist, if this was the
man, working at the Ambassador Hotel last night.

\nc '••' . " - W ','.•••/

Refer to 13; no specific action recommend



• MAT i n corrot o o
UNITED STATES >VERNMENT

Memorandum •'
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELE§/f56-Neif) DATE: 6/5/68

KENSALT

On 6/5/68 at 5:20 P.M., imPHREY. XJCRPEfip and
£&SG personally appeared at the Eos" Angeles Office ^ t

the writer that they wanted to furnish information concerning
captioned case.

Mr. CORDERO and Mr. RABAGO were interviewed together
and stated that they had positively seen the individual appear-
ing ron the front page of the Los Angeles "Herald-Examiner* and
identified as the Individual who assaulted ROBERT P. KENNEDY on
the previous evening, 6/4/68,at the Ambassador Hotel. CORDERO
and RABAGO stated that at approximately 8:30 P.M., 6/4/68, they
had decided that they would drive to the Ambassador Hotel in
order to observe the activities at KENNEDY'S campaign headquarters,
CORDERO and RABAGO stated that they arrived at the Ambassador
HoteJ. in "RABAGO1 s car and parked approximately two blocks away.
They stated that they walked to the Ambassador Hotel, arriving
at the entrance to KENNEDY'S headquarters at some time between
9:00 and 9:30 P.M.

HUMPHREY CORDERO disclosed that he and his companion,
RABAGO, were dressed in casual clothes and because of this
RABAGO objected to their entering in that everyone else apparently
was dressed in suits. CORDERO stated that he insisted that
RABAGO accompany him and they entered together. CORDERO advised
that approximately ten minutes after their entering he and
RABAGO became separated in the large crowd at the campaign center.

ENRIQUE RABAGO stated that approximately 15 minutes
after arriving at the Ambassador Hotel and after becoming
separated from his companion, HUMPHREY CORDERO, he went to the
entrance to the Ambassador Hotel and stood on the front porch.
RABAGO stated that a great many people were there on the porch,
and he struck up a general conversation with a few individuals
standing nearby.

- /of

JUNH
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LA 56-Netr

RABAGO stated that at this time he observed the
Individual whom he later learned to be named SIRHAN. He
stated that SIRHAN was standing on the porch alone sipping
a drink. RABAGO stated that he had the following conversa-
tion with SIRHAN:

RABAGO

SIRHAN

RABAGO

SIRHAN

"Are we going to win?"

"I think we are going to win."

"I don't know. MC CARTHY is pretty close."

"Don't worry about him. He's a millionaire.
That S.O.B. doesn't care about poor people."

RABAGO stated that the individual In question continued
on, indicating to him that KENNEDY did not care about anyone of
lower economic status and merely sought to gain the presidency
for personal.reasons. RABAGO stated also that SIRHAN appeared
almost* belligerent on this point and at one time stated that
KENNEDY was going to "buy the presidency."

Mr. RABAGO advised that after talking with SIRHAN
for approximately four to five minutes HUMPHREY CORDERO came
out onto the front porch to get him.

HUMPHREY CORDERO advised that he observed his friend,
ENRIQUE RABAGO, talking to an individual he now recognizes to
be identical with the individual described as the attacker of
ROBERT P. KENNEDY on the front page of the Los Angeles "Herald-
Examiner. CORDERO stated that he kept Insisting to RABAGO to
return inside the main hall but RABAGO refused stating that
his clothes were not adequate enough to return. CORDERO advised
that he, CORDERO, beckoned to SIRHAN who was also dressed
casually and used him as an example that everyone was not
dressed In suits. CORDERO stated that at this point SIRHAN
said, We're voters. We can go in there like this." CORDERO
advised that at this point SIRHAN related an incident that had
occurred to him earlier in the evening.

- 2 -
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LA 56-New

SIRHAN stated that he had walked into the RAFFERTY
campaign room and ordered a drink and was immediately stared
at by all the individuals in that room. SIRHAN told CORDERO
that those "rich people looked at me as if I was dirt."
SIRHAN then disclosed that he paid for his drink with a $20
bill and told the hostess to keep the change. CORDERO advised
that SIRHAN indicated that he had showed those rich millionaires
that he was not dirty CORDERO stated that in his opinion
SIRHAN was aggravated and bothered by the fact that he was
looked down upon because of his clothing and for other reasons.

CORDERO advised that he definitely got the impression
from talking with SIRHAN that he was discontented and especially
opposed to rich people*

Mr. RABAGO advised that he also felt this way but
was further impressed with the fact that SIRHAN apparently did
not like KENNEDY personally in that he was a millionaire.

* TMr. CORDERO and Mr. RABAOO stated that they were
positively certain that the individual appearing on the front
page of the Los Angeles "Herald-Examiner identified as the
assaulter of ROBERT F. KENNEDY was the individual with whom
they had conversed at approximately 9:30 P.M. on the previous
evening.

Mr. CORDERO and Mr. RABAGO together described the
individual as follows:

Sex
Race
Height
Weight
Complexion
Hair
Age
Characteristics

Clothing

Male
Caucasian
5. 4-5"
120 lbs.
Dark
Dark, very kinky and unkempt '
Early 20's
Appeared to be of Latin American
or Mexican origin.
Cardigan sweater, further
description of clothing unknown.

- 3 -
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CORDERO and RABAGO both advised that SIRHAN spoke
in an educated manner but had a slight accent,

CORDERO and RABAGO advised that at this point they
were tired of their conversation with SIRHAN and the three
of them walked back into the campaign headquarters area, at
which time they parted company with SIRHAN and did not
observe him again during the evening,

CORDERO disclosed that they left in RABAGO1s car
at approximately 10:15 or 10:30 P.M. that evening.

Mr. RABAGO advised that this morning, 6/5/68, he
observed a photograph on television which he recognized as
being the individual he had talked with on the previous
evening, RABAGO stated that he drove to the residence of
his friend, HUMPHREY CORDERO, and the two of them watched
the newspaper stands until the "Herald-Examiner" containing
SIRHAN's picture appeared, Mr. CORDERO advised that based on
this pic.ture he' immediately recognized the man in the paper
to be identical with the individual of the previous evening.

FD-302's to follow.



(

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

Memorandum
: SAC, LOS ANQELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM :

DAra: 6/6/58

SUBJECT: XENSALT

_ , KLEIN stated that on the evens
was atTITe Ambassador Hotel when Senator KENNEDY was shot
and then furnished the following informationt

KLEIN was standing y'th two of his friends outside
of the Embassy Room at the Ambassador Hotel right after
Senator KENNED? had finished his victory speech* Approximately
a minute or so after Senator KENNEDY had left the Embassy
Room, a man came running out of the Embassy Room and shoved
people as he ran. This man was carrying a package under his
arm and the package was approximately three feet long and was
wrapped iiy some "blue stuff" possibly paper or cardboard.
KLEIIf followed this individual out of the hotel, but upon
reaching the outside he lost him. KLEIN asked several people
if they observed a man running and they indicated not.

KLEIN stated the reason he followed this,individual
was because he was the first person to come running out of
the room and was carrying a package. Also PAT^^NELSON, who
was with KLEIN stated she had seen a muzzleToT a guii sticking
out of one end of the package. KLETW-himself did not see the
muzzle of a gun. Also a pEjWj^v-WEAig^R was with KLEIN and
NELSON and WEAVER did n6fcsisee a mjifczle of a gun.

KLEIN explained that last night, 6/5/68, he was
watching the Channel 7 News at 5s3O p.m., that originated
from New York City. The news program showed a scene with
Senator KENNEDY walking out of the Embassy Room after making
his victory speech and the camera fanned out on the people
who were standing in the corridor outside of the room where
Senator KENNEDY was walking* The television canter* stopped

6% LJ
KMAU2CD
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LA 56-156

on this Individual and at this point KLEIN recognized the
same nan he saw the previous night running out of the Embassy
Room after Senator KENNEDY had been shot. In the television
scene thla individual had a blue package in his hand. KLEIN
stated he would recognize this individual If he aaw him again,

KLEIN furnished the following physical description
of the individual running out of the Embassy Room carrying a
package*

Sex
Descent
Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Build
.Clothing

Kale
Mexican or Cuban
\J - 24

130 - 140
Black, long sideburns
Slender
Shirt and tie, and slacks

A
b

blC
IN stated that PATTI NELSON residds
allfornla and her home telephone is

tEADS

< " • - " "

Immediately contact PATTI NELSON at above
telephone number re individual running from the Embassy
Room with package under his arm.

m-

m\
- 2 -
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6/5/68
• *

TOl[••;:. i SAC, SAN XHDBQO

HIGH: A/SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SUBJECT! KENSALT

. * • . Re Dallas telephone eall to Los Angeles 6/5/68.
! ; For information Of San Diego, ASAC DONALD V. MOORS,

JR,# Dallas Division* furnished" the following informations

fill-

California,
her brother-in-lawj
she had* heard suspecl
television'* /-• *.

^elepnonicaily contacted .".. .r<
in Dallas, Texas, after
* s name mentioned on

; ,-.. -. According t o ^ H H H I 8*1 individual with the ,. ,
same name of SIRHAN SIRHAN. whom she met, was in Dallas , ;::
in April I968 and at this time SIRHAN claimed to be attending
Sl-IU and had a brother employed at the Ambassador Hotel in '•
L o s A n g e l e s , C a l i f o r n i a , ;..• ;;v ^ •-./•:;•• " i •.'••-:•"

ASAC MOORE stated that the Bureau has instructed that
ly located and interviewed for full details

' meeting with SIRHAN SIRHAN. = S E A F, C M E D_i

-" .̂ -v'--;,::-J;J..;.77''v7 ,̂ -:\ ••':...-- iNDExiijA
'SAN

t CALIFORNIA. Immediately contact
and obtain all information she may*.

j—

Angeles



Re Sacramento teletype to the Bureau dated 6/5/58*
requesting Lo« Angeles to forward photos of SIBHAN B. : /

• . Enclosed for Sacramento are tvo copies each of *~
three separate photographs of SIRHAN F, SIRHAN. Two Of

 v^
the photographs were taken at the scene of the assault*
xhtle the other photograph was taken at Las Angele*
Police Department Central Jail.

• ' ' ;

... > - r : > • ••:;•/•>>:-•••',.••• /.-'.vv-->>-.-- ••=• : - v ^ - : r ^ ^ . . H ^ V - , ' ^ : ; : > . : r . x

'••""••- :::.^ V-y - '••/••^.^•^•-'^.^•i^v^l^ '••• ^~~H::r ^
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS AHGELES (56-New)

SUPERVISOR

KENSAULT

DATE:6/$/68

himself as
Suite 71*3,
telephonically advised

id, an individual identifying
ilde to Senator EUGENE MC CARTHY,
Beverly Hills, California,

is follows:

line., an

call
talk with
telephone

itated that
herself as
Beverly Hills, California, pnone

'stated that she had knowledge of last
s assassination attempt of Senator KENNEDY. She said

that her life was in danger because of this knowledge. She
said that a similar attempt was going to be made on the life
of Senator HC CARTHY as soon as the opportunity presented
itself. .

that as of the time of this
not available to

his
lrect line into

Lsaid that he had advisedj
3enator MC CARTHY was unavailable, however, wouia oe returning
to the hotel and would call her immediately upon his return.
He said this satisfi£dher^however, she was continuing to
talk on the phone. • H H H H | f t ' a 3 advised that the writer
would immediately cal^oac^wmT appropriate instructions.

Los Angeles Indices reflect file
jjoncerningi
Jeverly Bills, telepl

_^^^^ _ Ly unbalanced. This
Individual has made numerous contacts with the Los Angeles
Office and furnishes voluminous nonspecific information.
She has been described as emotionally upset, under mental
strain, and mentally unbalanced* Considerable information

her has already been furnished the Bureau (Bufile

one

^con^rning 3

1 - 1*4-876
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^

LA 56-

The above inforaation^fas immediately
to the attention of Supervisor ̂ ^ ^ B B B ^ ^ k Baaed on this

acTe^a^?:l<.6 P.M. and
appeared identical with
Td made numerous nonspecific

the Los Angeles Office and had been
described as mentally unbalanced.
advised that based upon our prior contacts with this
individual, no fu£±hgr^££i£n would be taken by the FBI.
on this matter* ( H H ^ w a s informed that the U.S.
Secret Servl^^^^Lo^Angelea would h^Adv^ed^to which
he agreed. vlHPH|^tated thatfl^^^^Hlwas still
on the phone as of 2:4.6
was mentally unbalanced*

.M. and it was obvious to him she

was telephonically furnJ
tU.3. Secret Service, Los Angeles,
ed the above information.

\:

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES OVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-New)

RICHARD D. ROGGE

UNSUB, aka
Robert Gene Gendroz
ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OP
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY,
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA
6/5/68

DATE: 6/5/68

tic

6/5/68.
Re memorandum o f SA dated

At 9f20 A.M., 6/5/68, SAC WILLIAM B. SOYARS, JR.,
Portland, tel*phonically called concerning a prior lead on
RONALD R. HUNFLEY.

SO'SSARS stated the Bureau is "being telephonically
advised of tne following information and that a teletype
including descriptions of the individuals included below
will follow.

SOYARS stated that HUNTLEY is allegedly related
to CHET HUNTLEY of- the HUNTLEY - BRINKLEY news team. He
stated Portland Agents interviewed HUNTLEY and he advised that
on the evening of 5/28/68 ROBERT KENNEDY appeared at the
Benson Hotel in Portland, Oregon, where he conceded his
defeat in the Oregon primary. As KENNEDY came off the stage
HUNTLEY was in front of him clearing the way. They had to
travel approximately 10 to 15 feet from the stage to the
kitchen door when HUNTLEY noted two men were in the way.
He pushed one of the men out of the way and in so doing felt
something under this individual's coat which he thought to
be a heavy shoulder strap or gun.

HUNTLEY stated he had never seen either man before
and that since they both moved out of the way and KENNEDY was
able to pass through, no further action was taken. HUNTLEY
stated he feels he would be able to recognize both individuals
again.

SAC SOYARS states he ai1*1 ""*** ph^tngrfiphfi for dis-
play to HUNTLEY. He was assured the photographs would bepy
promptly sent to him when duplicated

RD! V
JUN5 1958

FBl-LOSANG£l£S
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6/5/68

FROMi SAC, LOS . , . , „ - ,., ,. .-.

•-,. s * ,.--

vJ ;; ;-.;•• it* Los Angeles teletype to Bureau and Portland and V:
Portland telephone call to Los Angeles * " " "'"° l

" V - ."'.•

• * • - 1 - " #,•,••

m

,

• V. l Enclosed for Portland are tiro (2) photographs of tht
- V suspect la this matter trho has not yet been identified* ;:^r>^

- - . - - > • • • _ ' «

^ ^ ^

•-*; :• •:?• ;7^

t • • • *

« - Portland (End. 2) •" • -;---^---^ ̂ .̂ ;-.
' geles , '
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UNITED STATES **)VERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-

RICHARD D. ROGGE
FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

O

DATE: 6/5/68

At 3:31 PM, 6/5/68, SA BU^Kn^BEBKL
Investigative Division, SOG, telephonically contacted the SAC
and stated some unspecified informaM^^j|sdeyelQpedfrom a
newspaper reporter indicating one 0IHHHHflHBflHR
insomeway connected with the weapon used i/i TnisinaTter.

|HH|Hkdvised he was instructed to furnifeh this information
t ^ o O n p i e s for use in connection with^ts investigation of
the weapon.

ALL

bic



Enclosed.for Portland are
of SIRHAK.

RONALD P.

photographs 'f"' \J:;":';.
• • ; •

Portla/d display enclosed photographs to

^«^^.^

Portland (End.. 8) '-' - Y 7 - A
Los Angeles

:^h,

* ' * ^ - •

^/ --. - - -

—-''"^'V-'"-'•'••*•'.•"

• .-.,*i.'l.'V*»ii"i;- '->!'1..,:-' • V . ,,J

•* SEARCMEO'VL"; •*
INDEXED U^3"
SERIALIZED O^r

FILED ^ ^
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

FROM \l/ ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/6/68

At 2:06 PM, 6/6/68, Supervisor CHARLES D. BRENNAN,
Domestic Intelligence Division, called regarding Los Angeles
teletype in above captioned matter da 6//fifl i
which contained information

BRENRAN stated the question arises aft the Bure
as to the advisability and desirability of interviewing I
He stated the Bureau desires Los ̂ ngelesobservations with
regard to the possible interviewHIHHfcr a n v alternate
methods to develop this informationmore^nilly furnished by
Jnformaj^At this time BRENNAN stated the possibility exists
^ • ^ ^ • B l ^ n i g h t be able to logically develop additional
information;.' however, he did want Los Angeles recommendations
promptly.

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

FBI - LJSTS ANGgUg /
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
»O

TO

FROM :

SAC, LOS ANGELES/(56-irei

ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

DATE: 6/6/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 7:23 A.M., 6/6/68, SAVP^B^^H^HGeneral
Investigative Division, telephonicaljy called concerning the
package of evidence transmitted tq/the Bureau on 6/5/68.

_ _ ^ Lnquirie/'have been received from the
Laboratory~an3^ttiey~5eiire tcyitnow (1) Has the information
submitted been xeroxed? (2)/rHas the material been reviewed
for lead purposes? (3) Have any efforts been made to obtain
the services of an Arabic translator to translate the Arabic
writing included in the material?

^ B H H B that tne material had, in fact,
been duplicated and would certainly be reviewed for lead
purposes. He was advised that inquiry would be made concern-
Ing what arrangemen±^^lf^n^^are necessary to translate the
Arabic material. •HHH|^^^Hthe Laboratory had indicated
they may be able tooDtain^LnTrabic translator if requested.

Inquiry at Los Angeles has determined that no
arrangements have been made to obtain the services of an
Arabic translator and that while xerox copies have been made
of the material submitted, some of the material by its very
nature could not be readily duplicated. In view of the
necessity to transmit this material to the Bureau expeditiously,
it was not possibly.to obtain legible copies of all the
material transmitted to the Bureau.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

£ I TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 ) DATE: 6/6/68

//J?,AFR0MfX7ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT: KENSALT

« 5 S

At 8:52 AM, 6/6/68, Supervisor!
General Investigative Division, telephonically advise<
various news services are quoting _PIERRE SflypiGEfl .and Senator
ROBERT F. KENNEDY'S press aide, FRANK MANKIBWTCZ, as stating
SIRHAN SIRHAN or an individual very stmil^f to him, was seen
in the press room of the Ambassador Hotel Just prior to
KENNEDY'S assassination and was removed because he did not
have press credentials. He was later reportedly seen in the
Embassy Ballroom of the Ambassador but no action was taken to
oust him.

Instructed that SALINGER and MANKIEWICZ
concerning the statements attributed to

them. H | ^ ^ B r a s reminded that SALINGER and MANKIEWICZ will
no doubt accompany KENNEDY'S body to New York later today and
would not be available for interview] however, he stated that
if they cannot be logically interviewed In Los Angeles,
appropriate leads should be set out to have them Interviewed aj
an appropriate time.

SEAMHFP - yjjpt^ : f
SERIALIZED

JUN Gtdfr
LOS ANGELES



ornoi w . rowM w
HAT MU tomon
•«A SIM. MU.

UNITED STATES ^ J V E R N M E N T

Memorandum
O

TO

FROM

SUBJECT;

SAC, LOS ANGELES

ASAG RICHARD D. ROGGE

KENSALT

DATE: 6/5/68

At 18:08 P.M., 6/5/68, SAC J. MYERS COLE of
San Antonio advised that the Chief of Police of San Antonio,
Texas, had made a request of hie office to determine if
the suspect SIRHAN SIRHAN was of Costa Rican origin.
COLE stated if so the Chief planned to intensify his
coverage over the next weekend inasmuch as the President
of Costa Rica is due to visit San Antonio In connection
with the Hemisfalr*

COLE was advised at this time that SIRHAN SIRHAN
is believed to be a suspect; however, the individual in
custody in connection with above matter has not been
positively identified as SIRHAN SIRHAN and there is no
information now available which would indicate that the
suspect Is from Costa Rica*

//I
I advised COLE that every effort would be made

to contact him should it later be developed that the
suspect now in custody is identified as being from Costa
Rica.
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UNITED STATES v-OVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO

FROM

SAC. LOS ANGELES (56-NewO

ASAC RICHARD D. ROGGE

DATTS: 6 /5 /68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 12:01 P.M., 6/5/68, Supervisor!
telephonically furnished the following
ructions:

Information and

, ^stated review of Central INS records
determined that SIRHAN SIRHAN reportedly has INS No.
A10 711 881. He stated the fingerprints taken of this
individual have no^^een located as yet by the Identifi-
cation Division .^|^HBcontinued that it appears that
the INS files on STRHAN SIRHANrs family have been sent
from the San Pedro, California, INS Office to the Los
Angeles Police Department. He stated also that INS Central
records disclosed that the last name was SIHAN and not
IRHAN.

nstructed that an effort should be made to
obtain a duplicate set of SIRHAN SIRHAN1s fingerprints from
his INS file and insure that they are checked against the
individual now in local custody as^^ngngg^^^the attempte
assassination of Senator KENNEDY. | H ^ | ^ ^ H B n d i c a t e d h
had earlier furnished information that one SIRHAN SIRHAN
had been fingerprinted in Pasadena, California, on 12/8/63
on a murder charge and again in 1965 by the California
Horse Racing Authority. He also instructed that these prints
be checked against the INS prints and prints taken of the
suspect now in custody.

that it is the Bureau's intention
that the investigation to be conducted by LOB Angeles be
thorough and complete and should start at least as early
as 1957 and include aj^jemhers of the suspect's family u
to the current date. ̂ H H p i d i c a t e d that schools in
Pasadena and-hospital rewords, should, of course, be checked
along with other logical inxestigationvJ^ n ( - A

RD
(2)

hie-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT *

Memorandum
: SAC 56-156

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSAIfl?

DATE: 6 - 6 - 6 8

_ _ fTfjj>n interview(assoc iate s ince 6th gradeof
SIRHAN SIRHAN) advised that at Pasadena City College(PCC) SIRHAN
was act ive in theyOrgaiization of Arab Students (OAS), Jhere were
lj.-6 students trow PCC act ive in th i s group, Soir«time in 196I4.
the OAS sponsored a banquet a t the YMCA in Pasadena, which included
OAS members from other cappuses, and they were addressed by an
Egyptian Consulate. CROWE was at t h i s banquet.

At PCC SIRHAN was f r i end ly with the fol lowing Arabs:

MUSTAFA SERMAIN (phonetic) a student from Lebanon

ABDUL PABBAjj^(phonetic) a toacher of Arabic

LEADS

1. Identify the OAS at PCC "~ *u>^-«—

2. Identify MUSTAFA SERMAIN at PCC-r>^

3. Identify ABDUL i-ABBAS at PCC -



Complaint F«fH
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
• N e g a t i v e 1 |See below

o
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject

Complainant's address add
number

Complaint received

I ) Personal

l l -19aa.

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

Re FD-71 of 6-6-68 by IC.
C stated m H s s H H H B i a d called earlier about an lndlvidua

at the Holiday Inn on Airport Bi*a#, L.A. who bad been making some
remarks regarding the kil l ing of the Kennedys* etc*

C said he vafl calling to advise they have taken the man Into
_ ^ the Airport Stat ign^Hels ldenti f led

a s Îxsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssfla B a l e , OdUC«« DOB : d ^ l ^ ^ ^ p s s s s s s s L S A — l S
.ddnce a d a r e a s i a _

the Holiday Inn earlier
the time he furnished

an address of
C s a T ^ i n S m E e n*i might want to Interview this man, in

that he has made the above statements, and further he professes to work
for the Bureau, CIA, etc* C said he would appreciate a cal l regarding
what they should do with the man*

JUNG 1968
FBI —LOSAMGfL
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UNITED STATES GOVi JTMENT

Memorandum
8

TO :

.FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECTS KENSALT

Reference is made to memo of SA
dated 6/5/68 in captioned matter.

Attached are x ^ j ^ J
furnished by Special Ag e n^^^H|HHflHfc CII, concerning
captioned matter. Agent f H J p & i d he did not have a chance
to read the attached thoroughly; however, he was submitting
i t for whatever use i t may be in captlqn£d_matter. The
attached need not be returned to Agent

hlC



OPTION*!. rOtlM HO. H
MAY IM) COITION
• U CCN. IKO. NO. I I

UNITED STATES GOVEK..A1ENT

Memorandum
9

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56- DATE: 6 /5 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

kic

date b
phon _
Volun

hat he wa3 aware of ej
o locate one KHEIBER

ho
KENNEDY

o r t s being made by
J an 25-fc Arab whoSA _

along with a number of other middle/easterners, had
attempted to join the volunteers group a few weeks ago*
Stated that KHAN had contacted ELLIE SEBgRSEN who had
in turn contacted the F3I after"she determined that it
was 3zi Jordanian who is apparently the/subject of this
case*

Stated that he was contacted by KHAN, telephonecally
about 8:00 PM this date who advised that he was going ô t
of town to San &«e^*&&u-3*£g&£d&39' Francisco but would be
back in a couple of days. KHAN stated he wished to have dinner
with HSNEB3Y whan he returne.. HEHEBRY stated that this
disturbs him as he is not well acquainted with KHAN and
knows no reason why he should want to go to dinner viith
him;

Stated that should he leard any further re the
whereabouts of KHAN he would -tJcontact the FBI.

1
i

n

Writer contacted SAl^^HHIwho advised that he
had an appointment in the AH,•o/b/68 to show photos of
suspect to S3BERSEN in e f for t to determine whether
suspect might have been a member of group tha t , along
with KHAN, attempted to join KENNEDY group©

[stated he would contact HENEBRY.
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UNITED STATES GOVEP'

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 / 6 / 6 Q

FROM :

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

Two bound folders containing the xerox copies
of the various notes, books and writings found.

Ml BISHARA SIRHAN were furnished to SA (
^J|his morning and immediately delivered to the
irt Division, Los Angeles Police Department,

JUN 61
fB( - COS ANGfeU

SI



FD-J« (Hur. 3-22.S4)

F B I

Dale:. 6/6/68
Transmit the following in

Via ATRTET.

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MATT,
(Priority)

• J -.'

TO: SAC, DALLAS (175-9)

PROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

RE: KENSALT . . ' . . ' . • .

Re Dallas teletype to Bureau, Los Angeles, and
Houston, dated 6/5/68.

Enclosed for the Dallas and Houston Offices is
one copy each of mug photograph of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN
taken by the Los Angeles Police Department on 6/5/68.

- /
SIRHAN is described as a white wale; born in

19UU in Jerusalem, Palestine; 5'U", 108 pounds; black
hair and brown eyes.

2 - Dallas (End. 1)
1 - Houston (Encl. 1)
^i- Los Angeles

AO:
(5)

SEARCHED _ !
INDEXED
"SERIALIZED __
FILED J&J

- - • /

Approved:

* ' • •

Special Agent in Charge
Sent M Per



TO

FROM

•»r nu IOITKW c
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC ( 5 6 - )

ATTNs DESK 13
DATE: .6/6/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

1

At approximately 1:00 A.M., 6/5/68, the vriter
was ordered to Central Receiving Hospital in connection
with captloned natter. Liaison was immediately established
with Det. Lt. KENNETH HOGTJE, LAPD Rampart Division, and Det.
Sgt. ALFRED CORCORAN, EAPD Central Detective H. Q. These
two officers were in charge of hospital security for LAPD.

Shortly thereafter, Sen. KENNEDY was moved to
Good Samaritan Hospital, and liaison waa re-established with
the above officers by the writer and SA

Liaison was maintained by the two Agents until
approximately ipOO A.M. 6/5/68 when discontinued . During
this time information received by LAPD was furnished the
Agents for transmitted, to the LA. Office.

b%

61968

A"

At

/

LT
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE; 6/6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

Re Bureau tel to Los Angeles 6/6/68.

^
account at this brancn wnicn account was opened

and not available until 9:00 a.m. on

M

&%' tilz



Complaint Form
FD-71 <Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder. tr
lnJlc«n | | Negative | | See below
Subject's name and aliases

t
KENSALT

Address of subject Character of case

Election Laws

Complainant s address and Complaint received

1 | Personal fXXftlephonie

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

w.t

Facts of complaint
C related she is presently a student at Whittier College* C skid

she had heard* the police were interested in locating a blonde girl andl
an older taller man that Here said to have been seen with suspect SIRHAfN
on the iiAght of the shooting*

C said she has been watching the televisl&q tapes of the e ven
c«f that night, C said she regognlzed a man, she had attended school
with at Whittier College last year* She said he graduated x±x last year
and was a Jordanian. She said she could not recall his name. She said
he was in the audience and was pictured on a film tape, shown on
Channel If., in front of the Ambassador Hotel, Just after the ambulance
had taken Senator KENNEDY away. A Channel ip man was interviewing
somebody there regarding what he had scene and this above described
man was x£uu£kjbig standing near by.

C said she understands trhis man xxxsx used to attends various
types of political rallies and gatherings while a student at Whittier
College. She said he is a little older than the normal studeiii, looking
fco be about 30 years, 6*1-2", abfcut 170 lbs., dark olive complexion,
slender blild, with dark "salt and pepper" hair. He has Extremely
black eyebrows and lashes, a thin face and nose. That night he was
wearing a white shirt, short sleeve, and was smoking a cigarette.

She felt this may be of interest.

t s
i

Ji



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) O- 0
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.

I I Negative | | See below

Subject's name and aliases

KENSALT

Address of subject Character of case

Election Laws

Complainant's address and Complaint received

| | Personal ^TWelephonic

6-6-68

z*

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I I Female

Height Hail

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint
dentity be concealed, stated

SHAREF SIRHAN, bro ther of accused assaa ln SIRHAN STRHA
l k I thapproximate l\. years. He works In the

^ direct supervisor* C said he has
vacation this weekg She believes he

has worked there
machine shop
time card number ^
is due to return next Monday*

G said on 6-5>-68, there company^ was in receipt of a telegrs
from a MR. GREEN In New York,. GREEN apparently is the president of
the entire company.^The telegram stated he was aware SIRHAN worked
there and he directed* under no circumstances should any information
regarding SIRHAN or his employment be given to anyone outside the compa
This apparently included the FBI and all local police agencies*

C ^ M f l
again

she felt this should be reported, but emphatically ask
not be given out*

inD

to- SEARCHED
SEIIUU.I1ED

JUN6 10

ed
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UNITED STATES GOVE MENT

Memorandum
#

T o : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

WILLIAM WT8XSEL, c u r r e n t l y a p a t i e n t a t t he
Kaiser Hosp i t a l , vtjta a -v ic t im wounded during the KENNEDY
shoot ing .

Conduct i n v e s t i g a t i o n t o determine WEISEL's
condition and if available for Interview.

Lead assigned to SA

•A

»

i

fR

i
V\

•EARCHtO

JUN 61968
FBI« IPS ANGELES
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UNITED STATES GOVEF tIENT

Memorandum
<f

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM

SUBJECT:

One of the wounded
IRA GOLDSTEIN, stated that he

-—-** ̂ the name of ROBIN
CASLWha

According to
GO

of the RFK shooting,
alked to another
who resides
'one number!
information to

N was near eAough to KENNEDY to have
blood splattered on her and she saw the suspect in the
background.

Locate and Interview ROBIN CASLEN.

5*§r



OCTIONtL FORM NO. »
HAY 1M EDITION
• • * SIN. HO. NO. J)

UNITED STATES TMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:

was present at the KENNEDY shooting
and was one of tĵ e wounded victims. SCHRADE presently
confined at Kaiser Hospital, 4867 Sunset Boulevard,
Hollywood.

Los Angeles Police Department has not conducted
interview with this individual due to his condition.

Contact Kaiser Hospital to determine SCHRADE's
condition and if available for interview.

Lead assigned to SA

0



Complaint Form
. FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand prim names legibly; handwriting satisfactory fot remainder.
lndlc«« | | Negative |~% See below

Subject's name and aliases

8
KENSALT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant

SA.

Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received

I | Personal pJQ Telephonic

Date 6 /6 /68 Tim. 6-A8PM

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I I Female

Height Hair

Weight

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts

t ha t hla daughter lnforraaed him tha t subject
SIRHAN 'once worked for the SOUTiffiRtUCALIFORNIA BAPTIST H,Ci^,8l6.,So»"
Flguero.a, and was a t one time a member of fcTie'Flrs't'Baptlst Church,
Pasadena.

Above submitted for Information.

SEARCHED

JUN6
<—LOS ANGSLfS



Complaint Form
f D-7 I (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder

Subject's name and aliases

Gomplainant's address and

Scars, marks or other data

Character of case

Complaint received

| ] Personal £ 2 Telephonic

Date 6 /5 /68 TW 8; 16 pm

Birtb date and Birthplace

Facts of complaint

_with. A»t worked thej
n iru.ni.an exchange student*

now wurjca xor/tne Broadway Store in Pasadena,

C C o n/i d d r<"4|B|HHB to be a subversive individual and
the identification of the subject in this matter,
lould be investigated, possibly as an accomplice of

Action Recommended

(Ageni)

SCARCtrtD ...
ORIALIZID .

JUN6



• p n t M i n m i N O . M
HAT IKI COITION
•»» SIN. HO. MX It

UNITED STATES GOVER...AErfT

Memorandum
o ,

TO " SAC 56-New

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE; 6-£-68

SIRFAN BISHARA SIRHAN has worked for the following persons:

REX ELLSWORTH, Ellsworth Ranch, 3985 Schaefer Ave., Chijio, J3a.OJLC*.

Grande / i s t a Ranch, Corona, Calif. u-"'t

I f not already done i t is suggested a lead be assigned to
verify the dates of employment a t the above two loca t ions .

JUN6 196
LANQCLE



MAY no toman
«M am. nco. HO. p

UNITED STATES GOVf SMENT

Memorandum
TO

TROM :

SUBJECT;;

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

SUPERVISOR

EENSALT

6/5/68

At approximately 8:10 p.m., SA
telephonlcally advised that Rampart Division Detectives
were Interviewing
Los Angeles, and ~"
Los Angeles. SA ,^^^_^
were associates o]^IRH8H SXRHAN.

men

SA
Division to obtain deta
women.

was sent to the Rampart
e interviews of the two

mm

JUN6 1963
ft —109 ANGElE!

\



10-26-65) 0
Htad print same* legibly; handwriting Mtisfactory Hoc reminder.

] Negative 1 ISet below
Object's name and aliases

KBK3A1T
Addreaa of subject Character of case

lleotlon

Complainant* r*ddre*s mad
nt' number

Complaint received

I I Personal.

Race

Aje

[Sex

I 1 Female

Height rbix

Weifht Eyei

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scan, marki ot other data

-fct
rant*

o call the

Pacts of complaint
0 «atd he Is __ _ _ _

World A.irlln«», address above* C said be had been direct©
FBI by hla supervisor, "Just to go on reoord*"

C said at approxlnatoly l-30pm to l-*35pa*thi» d
t the Control Agent oo duty, for TransVorld Airlines^

l t of a call from a woman Iddntlfyin^^ttu^^^nly as,
l B ( p t i o ) of Elvira St*» no olty glvet4HHBHkexpressed the

faot that she was "very concerned about the security and safety of the
fllgh^ofAlrForce Tw^ac^toltew York," C said, as i t was told to
hln, f lH|HHHLand 4 H Q B H B B w b 0 heard the last portion of
the eaTTTsTaTedihey felt the woman was Just overly concerned about
the whole natter* There did not appear to be any type of threat* either
directly stated or inferred. However, the oall wai unique in that It
cane over an un-publlshed and un-listod telephone number and one that
the publio la not connected with through the normal ewlteh&ogrd station)
.. .. C said sh«uld^sjuMJJ|i^nal questions want to be asked* they

should be dlreoted to B^Hill l l l iBat the above nunber* C said their
Main purpose In ca l l l
of the above*

go on record as advising this offi<



. mat no.«
M*T W (D1TIOH
• n am. ma. NO. S C'l
UNITED STATES GOVE MENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT; KENSALT

r p.m.'
lollywoot

lad been to Hollywood Park Race Track on Saturday,
6/1/68, and had a casual conversation with an individual
at the track. He states from the physical description
of SIRHAN SIRHAN, which he has heard on the radio, he
feels that SIRHAN possibly was the individual he talkedJ
to.

^ ^ ^ H H H ^ t a t e d the conversation occurred in
the restauran^area below the stands and both had coffee.
The individual was accompanied by a young girl approximately
10 to 12 years of age and in the brief conversation, he
indicated that his sister was at the track with him and
was "upstairs". He further indicated that he had had two
tickets on a recent daily double and won a total of
$600.

he would be able to state
positively wnetner this was the individual if he saw a
photograph of the suspect.

He stated he wanted to furnish this information
as a-possible explanation for the source of the four $100
bills in SIRHAN's possession when apprehended.

i

L loncluded by stating that he had
furnished this1 T.nI6rmation to Chief HEDDIN's office and
also commented that he was a personal friend of Mayor
SAM YORTY.

*s



p Form
FI>71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwrii
lnd>c«»t g j Negative • See below

satisfactory tor remainder.

Subject's name and aliases

KENSAULT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant Complainant's addicss and
telephone number

Complaint received

| | Personal g£] Telephonic

Date 6 / 5 / 6 8 Tim.. 1O»

I

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

• Female

Height Hail

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C advised that she attended Junior high school with subject
SIRHAN In Pasadena, California, and would be willing to furnish
any background or character type Information If requested.

C waa advised that this Information would be passed on to the
appropriate Individuals, and that she would be contacted if any
further Information waa desired.

\>1C

Action Recommended



i . v enoMinnMNo.i l
MAT t*l •eiTWM
••» a n nca. HOL *» u
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM .:

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES ($6-156)

SA

KENSALT

DATE:
6/6/68

_ _ ionic ally
g '~beTIeves the individual who

shot Senator KENNEDY was at her apartment Tuesday evening
at approximately 7:30 p.m. to view a vacant apartment.
She stated there were two either individuals with the person
in question and because the assassin has two brothers
according to news media reports she believes that the assassin
and both brothers were at her residence. She states that
after viewing the photographsof the assassin on television
•he is even more certain that the assassin was at her
residence. She described this individual at her apartment
as being a Caucasian of approximately 2k years, $'$", dark
complexion, black curly hair.

tothose belngi telephones at her residence,

Bie above Is submitted for information.



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. J0-26-«5) G
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; band writing satisfactory for remainder.
Injtc**: {C3 Negative ^\ Sec btlov*
Subject's name and aliases

KENSAULT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant Complainant7s address and
telephone number

Complaint received

r~l Personal g ] Telephonic

Date6/</68 Time 6 * ^

Birth date and Birthplace

Scats, muks or othei data

Facts of complaint , •

G advised that he understands that President JOHNSON maintains a
book concerning his secret activities, the contents of which are not to
be divulged until his death. C further advised that the President la
hostll e to the KENNEDY family. He refused to elaborate on this.

C offered to go to jail with the subject in this mnatter in order
to become friendly with subject and obtain pertinent information from
him. He thinks that the President can somehow be Implicated in this
natter. He made no offer of evidence, and said the things he knew
have come from friends, and the only way that he can verify this info,
la throughthe procedure outlined above,

C was thanked for his offer of help and advised that x If
hla services were Required he would be contacted

Indices negative



•UV 1*1 COITION
UAOCN. MO. WJ. It \

UNITED STATES GOVE MENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGEIES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM

SUBJECT:

SUPERVISOR

EENSALT

Ca 6/6/68 at 1:14). p.m., _
Alhambra, Califorrfe, "telephon

l i d t h t l ^ ^ J^ y
residing next door to him at
Ee stated that on occasion he
have killed Senator KEBTNEIJy visit this couple*

ApartmentJ
alleged to

tadvised he does not have any
information relative to the couple but believes them to
be approximately 21f-25 years of age and the husband is
attending college.

• H H I ^ t a t e d he was furnishing this infor-
mation for whatever value it might be.



WTKMM. K M HO- M
H*T M l CPITION
• 1 * MM. m o . HO. B

UNITED STATES GOVEP

Memorandum

1

To SAC DATE: 6 - 6 - 6 8

FROM -'SUPER. WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 6PM th i s date USA MATTHEW BYRNE advised that̂ HERg^CARTER,
LA Codnty Humar^Rj^a.lltaos^JSo.unflfll^ had in his office OMrDARNELTT"
JOHNSOfT wKo*"was a witness to Senator Kennedy's shoot^rfg and who
saw a woman In a poka-dot dress a t the scene• y^

LEAD

A s s i g n Agent t o c o n t a c t CARTER and JOHNSON l n u n e d i a t e l y

fill-

(THIS LEAD WAS ASSIGNED T < f l ^ ^ ^ B a t 6PM AND COVERED
IMMEDIATELY, FD 302 HAS BEEN SU34ITTED)

DO NOT COVER THIS LEAD AGAIN. . .



'» gmmw. rvm MO- »
MAY 1*1 IOITMH
•a* OCN. MO. Ha u c
UNITED STATES GOVERiWENT

Memorandum
T O : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-New) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

a1irornlaLtelephone numbe
resides at

stated" he presently
telephone

from about i960 - 1965> during which tj
with the SIRHAN family.

asaaenaj
e was acquainted

Lto the best of his recollection*
Mrs. AIDA SIKHAN and her children came to the United States
from Jerusalem in about i960. The father, name unknown,
remained inJgrusalgi as he and AIDA apparently had marital
problems. 4 ^ ^ H | ^ ^ t h e only sons he can recallwere named.v-.T
SAIDALLAK,^T5naE67and the younge^S son l^^S&. He" said hi
believes there was a daughter who came to the United States
with them but he is not certain of her name. It may have
been MARY, however, she did not reside with the family in
Pasadena.

resided at 1647 North Lake and later at 696 East Howard,'
which was near his own residence.

m
3TP ..

IRHAN SITUIAN, he dues

SWITCHED
SERIALIZED

JUN?
FBI-LOS ANGELES

i



o

LA 56-New

Be- •Id lii his opinion,
SJRRftM. During the time
t a lk s with him regardin,

bo HITCIIER
veral

^ ^ ^ tended John
High School, Pasadena, during that period and was about

a sophomore. He appeared to be very close to one of the
high school teachers who furnished him with a great.
literature to substantiate his beliefs in atheism. '
said hjt/Agg? no* know the name of this teacher but fee alls
that 14^E£3 considered him an authority on almost all
subjects and perhaps associated with him as a substitute

communicate with I%8a ISit, he felt M§£i=SHnwas receiving
adult orientation, as many of his arguments were those used
by adults.

fl^lHHHk'he boys all seem to have a bitter
attitude toward lire, with the feeling that the world owed
them a living. This was due in part to the resentment they
had for their father who did not come with them to the
United States.

He advised further that he did not recall any of
the boys belonging to any organizations in the community,

may have been a member of some club, but it would
have been connected with John Muir High School.

;he mother was employed by the
Westminster"Presbyterian Church near their residence.
She worked in child care with the pre-school children.
SHARIEF SIBHAN was employed off and on as a painter and he
said he cannot recall where SAIDALLAK was employed.

The SIBHAN family was close friends wj
(PNU) MOKHTARIAN family who resided near them
Street in Pasadena. H | H H ^ A n e believes the t\
were related in somelffler/

- 2 -

tar-

ram es

|
4



c

r
LA 56-New

A review of the
Directory lists a HECTOR MOKHTAJU
Pasadena, t l h - ^ * ^

would attempt to locate additional
information regarding the SIRHAN family in his records
and advise the FBI if he locates any information of value.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

with
KIA: Will maintain contact

- 3 -



MAT ItU IDITlOM
OS* OCM. MO- NO. P

UNITED STATES

r\

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AKOELES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM

KENSALT

FALLAJL
Los Angeled, telephone mmberj
lot attendant at the/Ambassador H6tfil. JABOR allegedly
saw four possible si/spects in a 1959 white Chevrolet
about 11:00 to 11:30 p.m., 6/4/68. The suspects were
asking about the KENNEDY party. One" spoke with a
foreign accent and indicated he wanted to shake hands
with Senator KENNEDY.

Locate and interview BEN-JABOR.



QPTMNM. rOKM NO. *
MAT IHt CD<TMN

MA am. m MO. »
UNITED STATES GOVE MENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM :

S U B J E C T : KENSALT

Dr. RQSSJQLLERj t e l e p h o t i i ^ l H B I B previously
interviewetMSy £os Angeles Police Department Officers,
administered f i r s t aid to Senator KENNEDY and another
victim at scene of shooting. MILLER told Los Angeles
Police Department he did not actually see shooting.

Locate and interview Dr. ROSS MILLER.

««c«tt

. JUN6
f8t—UOS AN



amoHM, FORM NO. •
>UT i n COITION
• * * (CM. aca. Ha p c,
UNITED STATES GO\ »ENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM :

S 0 B J E C T : KENSALT

^OJEPHJ
Fullerton^ telephone n u m b e x ^ ^ l ^ ^ H was at the Ambassador
Hotel. KLEIN allegedly saw a second suspect run from the
hotel. Later, observing Channel 7, KABC, he saw a rerun
of the film and saw a photograph of this man he had previously-
seen Running from the hotel.

LEAD:

LOS ANGELES

AT FULLERTON» CALIFORNIA: Locate and interview
JOSEPH TOM KLEIN.

««c«» mouH



wrnNAi roitM HO. M
MAT • • ! EDITION
ou cm ma. NO. a

UNITED STATES GOVEK .4ENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM :

S U BJE C T :
 K E N S A L T

IRA GOj
was one o
Hospital,

IN wast present at the RPK shooting and
wied-victims. He is a patient at Encino
ntura Boulevard, Encino, telephone 789-8131.I6237

He is expected to/be released from the hospital 6/6/66.

Los Angeles Police Department officers contacted
GOLDSTEIN by telephone at the hospital. GOLDSTEIN stated
he witnessed the shooting.

GOLDSTEIN is being treated by Dr. IRVING GETTLEMAN,
4835 Van Nuys Boulevard, Sherman Oaks, telephone ST81130, and
Dr. MAX PINKEL, 22030 Sherman Way, Canoga Park, telephone
883-5700.

I



tuT m* COITION
•** on . MO. HA n

UNITED STATES GOVEr 4ENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

ELIZABETH EWfNS was present at the EPK shooting
and was orterTJf-tKr^O^mdea^vrctims. She was taken to
Huntington Memorial Hospital, Pasadena, for treatment.

Locate and interview ELIZABETH EVANS if available
for such interview.

Lead assigned SA

-l-T?»~

NMM.I2E! ED

JUN 61968
32

JIM
0



. ram no- »
MAY l td COITION
•M an. HO. Ha u
UftlTEDSTATES GOVE MENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM :

S U B J E C T : KENSALT

Los Angeles Police Department received telep
c a l l fromjuoiher of Ttrop^qfl pmTw^ifenH a^o 16 years ,

_ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ T h e mother s t a t ed tha t
CHRISTENSON was "aT^RT^GnFassador Hotel and

observed suspect . No further d e t a i l s .

Locate and interview THERESA CHRISTENSON.

JUN6 196£
t^LOS ANGELES



OPTIONAL mm* MO. «
•UT ISU tDITMH
* • * go. m NO. B 0
UNITED STATES GOV ENTmi

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

< • > •

DATE: 6/6/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

J^USL-STROLL, present at the RPK shooting, is one
of wounded victimy. STROLL is currently a patient at
Midway Hospital, 5925 San Vlncente Boulevard, Los Angeles.

Contact hospital and determine if STROLL can be
interviewed.

Lead assigned to SA

hie

SEAftCH CO— \HDI
4

JUN 6196?
FBI - LOS ANGEU



OfTNMAt. FORM NO. »
•MV lit) IDITWM
w o n HCD. NO. ir

UNITED STATES GOVE MENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

DATE: 6 / 6 /68

FROM :

SUBJECT: K E N S A L T

Information received that ANDREW WfiST, KRKD
Radio, 1050 Montecito Drive, HighlanG Pdi'fc.j/tia»*the
original tape recording concerning RPK shooting. A
copy of this tape was made available previously to
the FBI.

WEST has not been interviewed by Los Angeles
Police Department.

Locate and interview WEST. Arrange for handling
of tape by Los Angeles Police Department as evidence.

Lead assigned to SA



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10.26-6*) 0
NOTE: Hand prim names legibly; handwriting satisfactory tor remainder.
Indies) • N e g a t i v e CZJSee below
Subject's name and aliases

KENSALT

Address of subject Character of case

Election Laws

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received

[ | Personal {C% Telephonic

Date w ~ w ~ v " Tim-6-6-68 ,.,„ l-$8pm.

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

| | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion
i

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

ed at| ^_^^_
s_omewhat near' ttie

Ambassador Hotel. C said she v a f l H B m H B B ' o i 1 a few month
In 195I+ at the Los Angeles Office. C said she was^aHTng to furnish
information regarding a rather peculiar happening she observed the nigh
of the shooting of Senator KFMTEDY.

C said she works the 12-00midnIght to 7-3Oam shift . She had
gone a flew doors down the street from Crocker Citizens, to Tiny Naylors
Restaurant, on Wilshire Blvd., near the Sheraton Vest Hotel, for some
coffee. This was about l-30am. Shesaid everbody there was watching
the television about the shooting. *

C said as they sat there, two jioung people, a young man
and woman, came more or less running Into the restaurant. They went
to the front of the restaurant, saying in a rather jubulant manner,
"Did you hear what happened to Kennedy, did you hear what happened
to Kennedy.™ She said they paraded about the room, giving no sign of
being the slightest bit remorseful and left , without purchasing anything.
She said they entered a dark car, possibly a blue color, make unknown ,
that had been parked in the lot at the Union Oil Station there on the
corner. She said they did not act like they knew anyone In the fealliJtx?
restaurant, and C along with everyone else in the place thought i t a
l i t t l e staange they should come In the way they did. • . • *

C described them as follows: The male, was young,about22-23,
dark brown curly bushy hair, light olive complexion, swarthy looklng,
with a pointed obla and nose. He was wearing a white T-shirt and green
colored levy pants. She said the gir l was young looking, possibly 18
years. She was small build, light fc&awftx brown or dark blonde hair.

I

I
-vie
3g

pesslbly 5*2-5", with straight hiir. She was wearing a white basl
with M gr»en figures or dots. It was a mini

C- sald-ahe had not hoard about the pc

dres



MAT INI IOIT10H
MA OCN. HO. HO. B

TO

UNITED STATES GOVEF tiENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

DATE:
6/6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

A l l l o g i c a l employees a t tha^lmt iassador Ho te l
should be interviewed for any information they may have
concerning SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN or / the assass inat ion of
Senator KENNEDY.

j

will coordinate this project.



OFTHMM. n m NO- •
MAT nu itMTioM
•art o n . M O . HO. u

UNITED STATES GOVEl *fENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /7 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

tested
irotect identity), advised SA
it the Alhambra Policy department had re<

pment file of DOROTHY MANNING, aka Dorothy
>y suspected her as tne girlx^n the polfca dot
stated that he does not know why the Alhambra

Police Department suspects MANNING as the girl referred to
in the polka dot dress.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

mployment recor

AT ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA: Will contact Alhambra
Police Department regarding their knowledge of DOROTHY
MANNING.

ontactj __
d review

?".&.

ICMCHCD
KWALtftD

JUN7



TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

OTMNAL FORM NO- W
MAT H U EDITION
• * * SEN. « 0 . HO- 17

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
0 '

SAC DATE: 6 / 6 / 6 8

KENSALT

VELASCO and s e v e r a l o ther A o c a l a n t i - C a s t r o Cubans,
* * * » * * • * I n c l u d i n g JOSE _ANTONIOH)UARTE^_±fcelr l e a d e r (who
resides at ApartJnen€~fl|mH|mHHHlHB L o s Angeles),
attended a meeting i n ^ T p r ^ a t e r e aide nee somevhere in the
Los Xellz d i s tr ic t of Los Angeles about five weeks ago. The
meeting was sponsored by en unknown e?g&»lr»»fcien but apparently
American pro-communist organization. I t was a meeting to which
the public was invited and featured an American student who
allegedly had recently been to Cuba* The student explained
to those present how favorable conditions are In Cuba and ex-
hibited photographs supposedly taken there to i l lus trate
progress there under the Castro regime. DUARTE personally
confronted the student, claiming both his remarks and photo-
graphs were "phoney" and presented a false picture. This
reused a young man present, believed by DUARTE and the others
to c losely resemble i f not actually be SIRHAW, to vehemently
defend the student and the Castro regime against DUARTE'a
statements.

DUARTE made or vas to have made a fu l l statement of the
above incident to the LAPD on 6/6/68,

SUGGESTED LEADSt Verify DUARTE made statement to LAPD. If not,
consider Interview with him. Also consider interview with VELASCO.

DUARTE speaks English fluently* i



v- - •-•

MA* « j toiroi
I U CD*- IWS. HO. 0

^ RUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM :

SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At
Interview o:
California.

,n FD 302 setting forth
t Santa Monica, -

concerning the
address of 69b East Howard,Pasadena, California, which
appeared on several documents in his possession. These
documents related to draft counselors and.

jns which were allegedly attended _
[could not furnish the significance of the address
ist Howard and was not acquainted with SIRHAN SIRHAN,

tut felt that the address was furnished to him as a location
where draft counseling could be obtained.

Lginal of these documents were obtained by
\nd copies have been furnished to the FBI

cached.e ai

and SA
attach

interviewed by the writer
and results of same are

It is suggested
agent familiar with Du Bo,
in an effort to identif

e reinterviewed by an
anti-draft activities
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
• . { , • - TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 / f / 6 8

FROM :.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

1 At approximately
telephonlcall^contactedby I
HflHHIHflflHHHp'1'"^' aavisea that fie receive!
iiuormaTionTTo»T^EnTTaential source that a young female,
approximate age 18 years, had checked into the JUramar
Hotel, Santa Monica, at about 1:10 "" "*" ""*
individual registered in the name c _
aresidence address as Manhattan. New ¥ork .̂_ JUi£ UABTumi ah^d
Room 236. H H H H H H H H m H ^ H I thisXindlvidual
has not beenouto^TH^^WTOncechecking in. She has
received room service, getting hamburgers, cheeseburgers
and Coca Cola on numerous occasions. At approximately
11:30 this AM, the individual requested room service to
purchase pantyhose from the hotel women's shop. The
employee of the shop contacted the individual and asked
concerning s ize , in particular the height of the woman,
and was advised the hose was for a female, 5'6£tt t a l l .

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ j H h i s source indicates the individual
in Room 25^^H^^^m^Wt8^^o the bellboy responding to her
calls and that no one in the hotel has information of a
descriptive nature.

Writer anticipates contacting personnel at the
hotel and, thereafter, interview occupantr of Room 236 to
determine identity.

JUN7 ™
FBI —LOSANGELES

'XIILU!.1..1
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
0

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM

SUBJECT; KENSALT

On 6/7/68, SA
contacted at the Rampart
Department, by SA
details of signed "statements
and ENRIQUE RABAGO,

as telephonically
, Los Angeles Police
who furnished full

by HUMPHREY COHDERO

\
turn related the above inforraatioii to

)et<3ctive Lieutehan'fX S. HEGGE at 11:15 AM, 6/7/68. SA
Tvised that Detective HEGGE stated that his department

jouiar Tike to request copies of the signed statements for use
in subject SIRHAK*s trial. He stated, however, that this
information would not be necessary for the Grand Jury on 6/7/68.

7
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAG, LOS AHOEIES (56- l£6) DATE. 6 /7 /68

FROM : SUPERVISOR

SUBJECT: KEBSALT

acquainted vl
Jordanian descen

»s true n

telepl
/ (phoneV.

could not
Is employed" at d H H H ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ O ^ g k e Avenue in Fasadena]

he was t a l K i n g ^ ^ l H H H ^ h o advised that he
e Ambassador Hotel the night of the shooting and

had observed SIRHAH SIRHAN and in fact had talked to hin.

Vl^^l^^^^^R be was furnishing this information
In th© event the FBI was desirous of talking to]

I

bio



•urminmi

UNITED STATES a MENT o
Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 / 7 / 6 8

FROM

SUBJECT.: KENSALT

In connection with the PD-3O2 dictated by the writer
concerning an interview with Chef ROBERT JEAN GINEROZ,
Executive Chef, Ambassador Hotel, i t Is to be noted that
Mr, GINEROZ stated that the following two hotel kitchen
employees were very close to the scene where Senator KENNEDY
f e l l after the shooting:

1« ANGELO PS PfeRRO (phonetic)
Son or the Banquet Manager, Ambassador Hotel
2 . NIVA J0
Sandwich
Residence - f B P
Social Security #1 _
Residence telephone either"

stry)
90018

LEADt

I f not a lready in terv i ewed , the above h o t e l k i tchen
employees should be in terv iewed•
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DIRECTOR CAKTHA D.
LOACH • \ v :. --,.,;• -

'j w^'

^
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SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

•••• ••--'• Enclosed are I1* photographs made of ROBERT P.
remY durin* the oostmortem examination and coroner1!.KENNEDY during the postmortem

t ' > £ ' X

v

•£:•.

i'.

The enclosed photographs were made bj
Scientific Investigations Division, Photography

raTory, Los Angeles Police Department.

•••• •••'.• T h e enclosed photographs are submitted for'.v: •/.,"-: '•:-.%-r-:-i-j-
Information only. Official colored photographs are being *:j
developed and will be made available. •.-;f;• j.,-*;

 -':\.•;-.";/ •••.>.-.J..""

• - * • ; • -

r" . . .

-Bureau ( E n d s , jA) (BM)V ;•? ;̂
.- Los Angelet :i*?-.•'.—«.- .;-::.A-..">,= :.',':--,v
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FROM
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
FILE (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

, LOS ANGELES

KENSALT

This will record that commencing at 12:53
6/6/68, Mr. DE LOACH from the Bureau telephoned. Among other
things, he gave the following instructions:

/ (1) All witnesses and persons with pertinent infor-
4iation are to be interviewed by the FBI. We are conducting a
full investigation by the FBI of this murder and its many possible
ramifications. The investigation should be as thorough and pene-
trative as humanly possible so that years from now dissident
individuals or groups will not be able to adversely criticize
the FBI and its investigation.

(2) We should, of course, get copies of all reports,
examinations, any ballistics tests, etc., miscellaneous documents,
etc., in existence and authored by any law enforcement agency,
individuals, etc., that pertain to this investigation.

(3) We should "button down" any and all contacts
between the subject and CROWE or others who are in the Communist
Party. We previously furnished such data to the Bureau by
teletype. The same is true with possible membership in the
Du Bois Club. It was agreed that it might be a good idea to
consider having other pertinent California offices contact
their informants, review Indices, etc., as to possible infor-
mation linking the subject with any subversive groups or

ividuals.

Poll
Information was received at the Bureau today

on an All Points Bulletin issued by the IAPD. I had the
answers to the question as we are in possession of that APB
and explained that the LAPD was seeking possible Information.

The question above came up as to the allegation
a woman was at the Ambassador Hotel during the pertinent period
who was wearing a polka dot dress. She allegedly ran from the
place yelling, "We have shot him." This appeared in the local

JUN 6 1968
FBI-LOS AN
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IA 56-156

press in a separate article, and I explained to Mr. DE LOACH
we are running it out.

The above is submitted for record purposes.

X - 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN on his application for
the California Horse Racing Board,. 1/1/66, listed a
previous employment with CLARENCE /COPPTNG for Cfpping^ >.

Lsadena, garage, In 19o4-b5. tfe listed
cowing references: ' /

LEADS

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. Will verify employment
and interview references of subject. Develop any background,
political or nationalistic leanings for information pertinent
to this investigation.

It should be noted the writing on this application
was not clear and the name COPPING or RAND may be incorrect.

KAKCHED MDEXED

JUN6



Complaint Pen*
FD-71 (Rev. 10- 26-6 5) «.

NOTE: Hamfprint names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indices: [7_| Negative | | See below

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Subject's name and aliases Address o! subject Character of case

Complainant Complainant's address and
ne number

Complaint received

• Personal ft~| Telephonic

Date 6 / 6 / 6 8 T W 8l i f t PM

Facts of complaint

C i» a news reel photographer. He watched the Kennedy
victory speech on CBS. C related that behind KENNEDY on the podium
were two men with 35 mm cameras. These men were aeting in a suspiciou
fashion - they would point their cameras at KENNEDY from a range of a
few inches, and seemed to be Engaged in horseplay. C said that
KENNEDY turned around to look at them twice,

C thinks that we should look at the CBS tape and check this out.

JUN6
f f t - L O S ANGELES
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Date
6/5/68

DANIEL VICTOR GAMBERONI,
rornia\ bO$l4, telephone (213]

a student majoring in Management at Woodbury College,
1027 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California 90017»
telephone (213) 482-8491, was interviewed in the office
of the Dean of Hen at the college. He furnished the
following information:

GAMBERONI is a Swiss National and entered the
United States on April 26(, 1967, unde^^^student visa.
He has Alien Registration\NuinbeiflHIH|^HH|His
godfather is Mr. ROBERT JEAN GlMDKU?\arHB3ft5tant Chef .
at the Ambassador Hotel H40U MiIshire Boulevard).
10s Angeles, who owns a 1959\Chrysler, two-door sedan,
blue over white in color. \

On Tuesday, June 4, 1968, after his last class,
he proceeded from the college to the Ambassador Hotel to
visit Mr. GIMDROZ. He arrived at the hotel at 2:00 p.m.
At about 4:30 p.m. at the request of Mr. GIMDROZ, GAMBERONI
walked from the hotel to a Chevron Service Station located
on the southwest corner of West Sixth Street and Alexandria
Avenue. There he obtained Mr. GIMDROZ' Chrysler sedan
which he drove down to near the end of the block where he
parked it, unlocked, on the west side of South Alexandria
Avenue, facing south, about five or six cars north of
Wilshire Boulevard, facing the Ambassador Hotel and across
the street from The Brown Derby Restaurant. He then walked
back to the hotel where he arrived at about 4:50 p.m.
There he returned the keys to Mr. GIMDROZ. GAMBERONI
remained in the hotel until about 6:20 p.m. when he walked
to the Gamma Sigma Pi Fraternity house located at
726 South Harvard Boulevard. Subsequently, he did not
return to the hotel.

According to GAMBERONI, he and his wife own a
1966 yellow Falcon, two-door, bearing California licens
PRS 654.

On
6/5/68

at
Los Angeles, California

File U
Los Angeles 56-

Date dictated
This document contain* neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i* the propertj
your agency; it and it* content* a n not to be distribtied outside your agency.



IA 56-

He recalled that he has used Mr. GB4DR0Z1
Chrysler on four previous occasions; the last time being
about three weeks ago when the water pump in the Falcon
broke. According to GAMBERONI, the ignition switch on the
Chrysler is faulty in that the key will turn on the
ignition when the key is not completely inserted into the
ignition.

GAMBERONI was shown two photographs of SIRHAN B,
SIRHAN which were taken at the Ambassador Hotel during the
early hours of Wednesday, June 5» 1968. GAMBERONI stated
he does not know this person and cannot ever recall seeing
SIRHAN.

The following physical description of GAMBERONI
was obtained through observation and interview:

Sex
Race
Citizenship
Birth Data

Height
Weight
Build
Hair
Eyes
Complexion
Wife

Male
Caucasian
S

170 pounds
Medium
Brown
Brown
Rud
nee

hie

* - 2 -



Complaint Fonn
FD-71 (Re*. IO>2645) o o
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
twdlost | 1 Negative [ | See below
Subject's name and aliases

e ASSAULT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainaat Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received

I I Personal [^Telephonic

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

aA Z*3* 6>i

lie

JUN6
Ffli — UOS ANGELES /I
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I Complolni Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

) • -

o
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder,

r n Negative r~] See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of east

KEtiSALT

Complainant

Scars, marks or other data

Complainant's address and
telephone "humber

Complaint received

| | Personal fjg Telephonic

Date 6 / 5 / 6 8 TtM. 6 t 3 0 PK

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Facts of complaint
window in Pasadena

C is a/yen clerk and since January 4, 1968 has been assigned/to Station D except

'or a two week period oorwiencing on January 1? when he v.'as assigned to the East

Pasadena Station. Be has seen the name of the suspect in instant ccse and has a

recollection that the suspect sentjfUne or two registered letters since1 January 4,

He noted that during this period of tine approximately l,0uO registered letters

would h've been sent out at his place of assignment. He states that he did not

know whether the FBI would be interested but he furnished the information for v.liatever

value it might be. He states that the records of the registered lexers handled by

him would have the initials

AcUonRecommended Assign only i f we are running doim
every b i t of in fo r re t ionon the suspect.
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UNITED STATES 'VERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 8

FROM : SAI

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

\f\c-

\
On 6/5/68, BERT ALTFILLISCH^ Manager and Part

Owner, Granja Vista Del Rio Farms, 131200 Citrus Avenue,
Norco, California, advised from1records and memory SIRHAN
SIRHAN employed as exercise boy with thoroughbred race
horses raised at this farm from 6/2/66 to 12/10/66. He
recalls SIRHAN as being intelligent and speaking very good
English with slight accent and claimed to be originally from
Jordan. Stated he was very interested in politics and
claimed to be political science major in college but was
going to work in horseracing business until obtained
additional money.

Employer had very few problems with SIRHAN but
recalls he attempted to organize other exercise boys to
only work certain number of hours per day and to do only
exercise boy work.

He does not recall any organizations that SIRHAN
belonged to or attended and recalls no mail received by
him. He was laid off because of apparent dissatisfaction
with Job.

Employer advised that SIRHAN received injury when
thrown from horse on 9/25/66. He was taken to Corona
Hospital and treated by Dr. RICHARD A, ..NELSON.

Dr. NELSON made available his records and informa-
tion regarding SIRHAN. He recalled SIRHAN as a person who
appeared "as though he was afraid someone was going to do
him harm and he was very nervous and apprehensive about any
treatment being given to him." He would not stay in the
hospital but one day although the doctor recommended four
days. He returned to work and his injuries were only of a

..type and werejnot serious . H e
ti



o o

Dr. MILTOK A. S H | | ^ H | ^ ^ B ,
California, advised that his office had visits from SIRHAH
on 11/8/66; 11/22/66; and 12/20/66. On 12/20/66, Br. WLLBR

own records that he believed SIRHAW was a
__rn__m__ MILLER would not expand on injuries for

SIRHAN and would not write letter showing the injury to be
serious. His vision was 20-20 in each eye and he could find
no field of vision problems.

KILLERvrecalled that after SIRHAN left the
office, he telephoned him on the same day and told.
that if he would not write the letter, "I'll get you."
SIRHAN did not say how he would do this and hung up before
the conversation could be continued.

MILLAR said he noticed SIRHAN was a very nervous
and odd acting person but he never saw him after that and
thought no more of the threat. He made no report of the
threat. <

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/63

FROM SA AMADEE 0. RICHARD^. JR.

SUBJECT: KENSALT

I BIS

hi*

On '6/5/68, SAIDALLAH BISHARA. STPWAW brother of
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, was Interviewed and advised he is
currently unemployed. He indicated that he was employed
as a machinist and hie last place of employment was
Mitchell Ganguln, Inc^rporatedj 53 West TJhlon, Pasadena.

LEADS

Will check employment of SAIDALLAH SIRHAN at his
last place of employment and talk with his employer and
fellow workers concerning any political activity on the
part of SAIDALLAH or information concerning political
activities of his brother SIRHAN that might be the basis
of this incident.



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC (56-1563 DATE:

6/7/68

SUBJECT: K E N S A L T

ion received from
ANDY ft: CARL M.

Alhambra,
lt

yd.,
WSS"Visx WJU UiB'lvHbar 6hV 3 occasTons^ On

©ach occasion he was accompanied by an individual whom they "" ','--'
knew only as "Jim*. They said that on about the last of
May, 196B, ANDY overheard SIBHAN say to "Jim", *We will wait
till he gets into town and then we will get him.** When they saw
ANDT approach "Jira" said, "Cool it." ANDY HSArd nothing further
concerning this conversation. They said SIRHAN drove a car which
they believed to be about a 1957-5o De Soto. They also said that

_^^^^^^^^^^^_^ Alhambra, Calif., had dated "Jim*1

Ln the past, Taey" I Ulfl Lnat on two occasions when SIRHAN & "Jim"
were in bar, they were accompanied by a dark complex!oned, similar
nationality to SIRHAN's, man, who had a mustache and beard which
he has recently shaved off. MARTIGANIs believe that "Jim-̂ 1 works
at the WorthAngton Corp., .-ilhambra.

Composite photo of JIM made
description of him.

Description of JIM:

based on MABTIGANIS*

White, male, 28 years; S'lO*; 170; hazel eyesj sandy, curly
hair; medium complexion, always smiling, has Southern accent,

ACTION:
••-• '•••**::• v

JUN6 19f
SI-LOS ANGELtt

X



Ceoiplofnt Fena
FD-71 (Rev. 10* 26-0 S) o D
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indie*st [XI Negative 1 t See below
Subject's name and aliases

KENSALT

Complainant
\ • " • ^ . . •

PETE\ BERKS ON

Su
bj

ec
t'

s
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on

1 '' '
Race

Age

Sex

PjMale

• Female

g
Height r

Weight

Address of subject

Complainant's address and

^ ^ ^ ^

Hair

Eyes

Build

Complexion

Character of case

Complaint received ;. '

I | Persona] ^Telephonic

n,,- 6/6/68 TW 8:0Qpm

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data . .< . .

Facts of complaint -.

C Is an Independent photographer and was on the scene of the
shooting. He heard a woman y e l l "Firel" immediately before the
shots were f ired. He onl y heard two shots. He could not say
whether the woman was shouting directions to an assailant, or
was saying that there was a f ire in the kitchen.

t

C said that the woman was "large" and was wearing a navy blue
dress. He could provide no further Information re description.
The woman was standing in the kitchen doorway at the time of the
shooting, • . .

Indices negative re BERKSON.

- • • • * ) ' ' . .

Action Recommended

(Agent)

J U N 6 »ftff«»
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM SA AKADSE 0 . JR$|

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

QA 6 / 5 / 6 8 , SAIDALLAH B&HARA SIRHAK advised h i s
s i s t e r , ^IPA had died a couple /years ago and was bur ied
a t Pores t'Lawn Cemetery. Hy i n d i c a t e d t h a t the ' 'married
name of h i s s i s t e r was _MANEL or KAUStk, I t iB noted t h a t
t h e f u l l maiden name of the s i s t e r i s ATtoA BtSHARA
SALAMEH GHATTAS SI.RHAN. Zf~

LEADS 7
Will through the main office of the Forest Lawn

Cemetery, attempt to determine the burial record for the
sister of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.
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Complaint F»na
FD71"(R». 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legiblyf handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Mlcsst r U Negative [~] See below

Character of case

KEHSAUT
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject

Complaint received . '-..-. -.

I j Personal £X] Telephonic

6-6-68

Complainant's address and

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other dam

Facts of complaint

C said she be 1 loves the aew someone that looked l ike Slrhan
at the house across the street from her a week ago Sunday*
C said she does not know the peoples names or there address.
C said she saw the Individual fro* a distances but believes i t
was hln«.

C eould furnish no further infelwiatlon.

AU

nt

JUN6
ft l-LOS AUG.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AKGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:

owing information:

On Saturday, 6/l/5flHHH^n<3 his son were
hiking in the area of Rancho" California, Temecula,
California. This ranch is located approximately 18
miles south o^J^inore, California, on Highway 71.
At this tlme,^^^H;aiiie upon three persons who were target
shooting in tn^^anch area.

These individuals had a .22 rifle with a scope-
site and a .22 pistol with an eight to ten-inch "barrel.
They were driving a small sports car, smaller than a
Volkswagen, dark black or blue in color^ two-door, and
with California License Plates.^HHMid not obtain the
California License Plate ^^^^^

^ p on these three persons, they
acted very suspicious and he got the impression that he
was intruding. The younger of the two men and the female
appeared to be Arabs and appeared to be from that part of
the world. The other man did not have the Arabic characteris
All three of them were drinking beer and shooting at beer
cans and bottles in the area.
•„

J H | s t a t e d that when he observed the picture of
SIRHAN hTwiAw in the paper, he believed that the younger
individual whom he observed on 6/1/68 definitely looked
like SIRIWU^^Also, the physical description is approximately
the same. ̂ H B stated he would recognize these three
individuals if ne observed them at a later date and that he
knows the exact location where these individuals were
shooting.

ics,
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I. IA 56-156

of the t'

r

furnished the following physical descriptions
ee individuals:

White Female

Age
Height
Weight
Hair

Younger Male

Race
Age
Hair
Build
Clothing

Older Male

18 - 20 years

115 - 120 pounds
Dark

White
Early 20s
Dark
Slight
Wearing sports clothes. Was
firing the .22 rifle with a
scope

Bace
Age
Height
Weight
Hair
Complexion
Clothing

White
2 8 - 2 9 years
5'9M
155 - 160 pounds
Dark
Medium
Wearing sports clothes and had
a gun belt and holster for the
.22 pistol.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, 103 JUOELBS (56-356) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM

SUBJECT:

On Radio Station KFTTB i t was announced in thV afternoon, 2:30 P.M.
it SIRHAN SIRHAN was treated by a Dr. MILTON in̂ LBR and a

5 Corona, California, after suffering an injur
l

, g j y ^ n « ranch "near
Corona. He was also reporteSly examined by a P>% _PAUL MlbTOKj eye Bpecial-
i s t , in Pasadena, California, as a result o f the same acciaerrU The station
indicated that subject had threatened Dr. KILLBEl on the telephone after the
examination*

The station stated that i t had been learned that SIRHAN had worked on
the Vista Del Rio Ranch which i s located near Corona, California,

fi/L

%-'•£

2-Ik 56-156



Complaint
FD-7I (Rev, 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
indlf tt yr\ Negative | j Sec below

Character of caseSubject's name and aliases

KENSAULT

Address of subject

Complaint received

|~n Personal

Date 6 /5 /68 TW 11 {02 pm

Complainant's address and

Birth dale and Birthplace

SCATS, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C advised that subject SIRHAN had been the exercise boy for a
horse that he had owned. He has not seen subject in a little over
a year, but his wife talked to him on the phone a few minutes ago,

C did not havj any information pertinent to this case, but offered
to provide background info re SIRHAN. He was advised that should this
type information be desired he would be contacted.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (£6-156) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSAULT

California
at which time she advasea sne met STHJiANTTSSfT^T^SFTy^T^So'T3'"* She
said th± SIRKAN was employed as an exercise boy at Granja Vista Del
Rio, a boarding and training stable for thoroughbred horses.

V^HHBIi^H, tnat SIRHAN was introduced to her
by the trainerTwhosenamesne can not recall, as SOL SIRHAN. She
said SIRHAN later advised her his nane was actually SIRHAN SIRHAN.

by BURT ALTP] a
__said that Granja Vista Del Rio is owned
ocated in Norco, California,

tsaid that she took her thoroughbred
i ^ i for training and SIRKAN

fllBHHI^HHt that she went to Granja
Vista Del Rio about twlce^^^ree^^o^neck on her house and she would
talk with SIRHAN each time. She said that SIRHAN was always courteous
and polite and appearered not to be excitable. She said that her
conversations with SIRHAN were confined to her horse or horse racing
in general. She said that SIRHAN never spoke of his political views,
friends or associates. She said that SIRHAH had mentioned that he
resided in Pasadena, California with his mother.

__^_^__ said that she had never seen or visited
with any of ̂ he subject's family, she said thai
less contact with SIRHAN that she did and would
nish any additional information regarding SIRHAN.

L2AD: \
• - LOS AHSSLBS AT KO\CO, CALIFORNIA

Interv iew BURT J".,T>TT.TSiT_ and anv other individuals
at Granja Vista Del Rio who may know subject for complete information
of their knowledge of subject. "

*t -/trU^ iff*s Angeles

K



MAT MR EDITION
M * GIN. DCS. NO- V o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
iO

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) DATE: 6/T/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSAJJT

SA B H H H H I ^ I H Liaison Agent, at Los Angeles
Police Department, KamparrnJlvlsion, way requested on 6/5/68,
to obtain a record of the original cowplalnt call from the
Ambassador Hotel to the Los Angete^poiice Department on the
shooting in oraer to determine pAl details
'time, caller, person receivlng'calls, and any other pertinent
Information.

On 6/6/68, SAjHB^Hkdvised that
stated that the original^ajnnrotn the Ambass'
received at the Rampart Division. This call was
Downtown Los Angeles Police Department, Communications
and Is on tape. This tape will have to be transcribed.

the
enter

On 6/7/68, SA fl^HUdvlsed that contacts at the
Rampart Division reflected no Information had been received
on the transcription of the taDe^Inqulry developed that
contacts should be made with j ^ H B B H H K ( Phone tic) at the
Communications Center ,__fJ^s_t_^Woriv?ToBAngeles Police
Department Central. | H ^ B I H V ^ ^ t n a b : L e t0 provide the
necessary transcript

It Is noted this matter should be cleared
ffice in the event of anythrough

difficu

LEAD

Obtain above mentioned transcript of tape reflecting
original complaint call.

Above lead assigned orally, 6/7/68, to SA

SEARCHED J«OEXED
SERIALIZED -M& \L£D

JUN7 B
ELES



TO

MAT u n CO|T¥M
• • * MM. KM. rax B o o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/T/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

advised on 6/T/68, that the
l is t of Grand Jury (fitnessess being utilized for the Grand
Jury hearing on the suspect, SIRHAN, by local authorities,
was in the possession of ̂ HHHBHflft&nd in the possession
of the District Attomey^^WIW^Testated that

other officers of the Rampart Divisio!i7
Jury hearing.

WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN and i i H B H | H H H H A who adviee<i
that the above mentioned Grand^jurywixnesses^hould be
obtained and appropriate l iaisons established with the
Dis t r i c t Attorney's Office in.order to arrange for an
interview of the witnesses on th is date.

LEAD

Obtain list of Grand Jury witnes,
for an Interview of these individuals.

( Lead assigned orally, 6/T/bo, to SA

and arrange

SEARCHED INDEXED

SERIALIZED _ _ £ $ # ( « D =̂

JUN7 196:



Complaint Fom
# FD-71 {Rev. lO-re-65) o

NOTE: Hand'print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory tor remainder.
Negative • See below

Subject's name and aliases

KENSATJLT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant

Scars, marks or other data

Complainant's address aad
telephone number . •

Complaint received

Personal g p Telephonic <

Date 6 /5 /68 T W 6:22 PM

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Facts of complaint

C said that a shoe repair shop operator next door to the above
addresa, name unknown, had said that he was a personal friend of the
suspect in this matter. The unk, man said that he has on several
occasions gone out drinking with the subject at a place called the
La Fez.

SEARCHED INDEXED^,/:

SERIALIZED... JSrtf

JUN 619ft
m • M)S ANGE

Referred to Desk 13 for appropriate action



MAY n i l (SITIOK
• » * OEM. UK*. fO. 0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
o

TO
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56- I56) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

The Los Angeles P o l i c e Department r e c e i v e d
information that an unknownshoerepa^jpian, who operates
a shoe repair shop a 4 ^ H ^ H f l | H H H l Los Angeles i s
a very close friend OT^H!HR^BISHAR3^5IRHAN and v i s i t s
the Fez Restaurant near Sunset and Vermont (the Fes
Restaurant is located a t 1508 North Vermont).

LEAD

Attempt to identify the shoe repairman and
interview re subject, his family background, associates
etc.



*
Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
ndtotf | )Negative • See below
Subject's name and aliases

KENSAULT

Address of subject Character of case

Complainant

ANONYMO: aka "cad*

Scars, marks or other data

Complainant'* address and
telephone number

Complaint received

I I Personal JT1 Telephonic

6/6/68 «„, 1L:£0 AMDate . Time

Haii

Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

facts of complaint

to speak to SA J H H | ^ ^ ^ P a n d when informed that SA
mKwm_,-J currently out oftownTfsKed to have an FBI agent
immediately dispatched to accompany him to ^16 Spring Street,
Los Angeles, California» When cal ler was asked to identifyL 4 "" 1 J > u- —..•.J —_,_ „•--,- L "-ad" and that he was a

_ _ _ — Caller refused to reveal
.Js name ana seated &nly ttiat tie wished an agent to meet him
within ten minutes to check on a allegation of "conspiracy" in
above-captioned matter* When caller asked for more information
regarding instant matter, he mumbled someting about not being able
to betray a confidence and hung-up»

J£AftCH€O WOtXCD

JUN7
INFO ONLY- HO ACTION



HAT I H UHTICM

•a* on. m*. MO. a o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

hi
TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

KINSALT

At

present at Ambassador Hotel on the ni^ht of the assassination
of Senator KENNEDY.

ESTRADA In mentioning this ^ H m H B
related that he had an altercation wiTh an individual
who he i s ^ e r t a i n i s the subject of this case on the same
evening. • • • K a i d that ESTRADA would be available
for inter^ewb^fgents of this office this evening and
can be located in the Automotive Section bf the store
and wears a name badge marked "ALEX".

was thanked for the information
would contact ESTRADA this evening.and was told Agen
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oummmMMmK *
MATHBUHTtDM I

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum.
TO

FROM

SAC, LOS AHGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

made available a copy of

The above information was relayed t
Sheriff's Office Intelligence Unit, 6/6/68&1I

Department Intelll



OPTIONAL FORM N> •
MAT 1«1 ttHTIOH
•a* em. mo. NO. p ( T
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC (56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT: XENSALT

f At 10:10am, 6/5/68

^appeared as a guest on JOEL SPlVAK's program
on radio Itation AU&? LOS Angeles, she called in and asked LANE
why Bob ?c Edward Kennedy did not back up JIM GARRISON in his
inquiry-- she asked if this would because they would then be
taking their lives in their hands. He answered b;r sajigg,
"There are guns between Robert Kennedy and the White House'*.
He stopped after making this comment, and
line of conversation. It is the opinion o
MARX LAKE nay have known someone was out t
She felt it nif̂ ht be worthwhile to try to obtain the tape of
above program for the exact consents.



FD-3Q. (R«v. S-22-64)

(#'

FB 1

Date: 6/5/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL
Via

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

T O :

FROM;

R E :

SAC, LOS ANGELES

SAC, SAN ANTONIO .{56-102) (P)

ATTEMPTED ASSAULT OF SENATOR
ROBERT F. KENNEDY, LOS ANGELES,
CALIFORNIA, JUNE 5, 1968

ReButel to All SACs 6/5/68.

and San Diego, onnformation
6/5/68 _
advised"
Chula Vista, California, up until Lilt! bummer
stated that during her employment there a young man known to
her as DANNY frequented this lounge and stated he resembled
the photograph and description of the assailant that has beerij
broadcast on local TV stations.

_ _ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ hat she recalled DANNY had attended
Redlands Junior College, Altadena, California, was quite
articulate in his speaking, and readily entered into conversa-
tions with other patrons of the lounge.

""unknown
jurnished the following description of the

Le ^ n o w n a s DANNY: • = • • • •

he

Race
Sex
Age
Hair
Eyes
Complexion
Build

White
Male
23-24
Black ,
Dark
Dark olive
Slim ^ \t

Angeles
- San Diego

2 -

JUN 7 • 196
FBI-LJQSANQSLES

Approved:
Special Aj/ent in Charge

Sent .M Per



The foregoing is being furnished the Los Angeles
and San Diego Offices for information purposes. Any leads
being left to the discretion of the Los Angeles Office.

' • ' « • < • * • '..ri r - ~ - ' l

" • ' • • . ;

- 2 -



OPftONM. FORM NO. tO
HAT IHI COITION

am. ma. Ma a <#-
UNITED STATES GOVEI 1ENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM

: SAC, LOS A1GELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) D A T E : 6/6/68

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

ALL
hie

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ as a result of investigation
by S A ^ ^ H H H K t NBC reflected that the NBC film
taken S^UI^^BSS!SSSS!OT Hotel at the time of the KENSALT
was taken by cameraman JIM WATT.

SA
mentioned film

Lead assigned SA

s already obtained the above
H31e interview

SERIALIZED

JUN 619
F8I - IO1AHGEL



OPTION*. roKM NO It
M M l(U CDITtOH
oi* am. HO. NO. B

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 ) DATE: 6 / 6 / 6 8

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Information wa^jjece^edbv Supervisor
WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN from | B B V S E l c r a R l e n t o ) 3 bit)
California, advising that a record "is on file for
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN at the Los Angeles Branch of the
California Department of Employment.

record i s
either
contact™

LEADS

ihe FBI and
hould be

Obtain aforementioned record,

/ILL
Lie

ttAKCHM |NOEX£0

JUN6
FBI—LOS ANGELES



MAT MS CDlTHM

UNITED STATES GOVt

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (36-156) DATE: 6/6/6Q

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

The Los Angeles PolicV Department received
Information that one BERT B^UME^jHIHHHflHHHlHI
Altadena, telephone 6815312," "a11eBaec^Jonn^mH^^BJB^^^
SchooiTwith SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN and also knew him
when employed by Organic Health Store, 1300 block of
North Lake Street, Pasadena. BLUME\stated on 6/2/68
about 9:00 p.m. he was in attendances at thd Kennedy
Rally at the Palm Terrace, Ambassador Hotel and
observed SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN in attendance at that
rally, apparently alone.

LEADS

Interview BLUME re subject and his attendance
at the Kennedy Rally.

M
3?*!

SEARCHED
SERtAUZEt).

JUN6 . • ft
FBI — LOS ANGELES r*



>uv MI toman
awt on . ato. NO. v
UNITED STATES GOVL MENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS (56-156) DATE: S/6/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

s Angeles
who resides

.and is employ
__HE is very * .

family and knows subject "veryWell".

one

e suspect's

LEADS

CALIFORNIA. Attempt to
HPHI^H^F him re SIRHAN BISHARA

SIRHAN and his family, obtaining full background,
associates, political and/or nationalistic tendencies of
subject and any pertinent information pertaining to
captloned Investigation.

f
k

^- 's:

ALL

lie
JUN6 1968
^ipSANGELESt) V



O*TMN*L FOB*! NO. H
•MT 1tU COITION
• U OCN. M « . NO. f T
UNITED STATES GOWv MENT

Memorandum
9:

TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /5 /68
*

SUBJECT:

r
KENSAIT

Boulevard7 teTepHone""^HlBB contacted
Police DepaftMenf and advisedthlt she Is sure that the
suspect, SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. h\d been treated for an
eye Injury b y f l B I H H l v " d believed It was a workman's
compensationLEADS

Will contact
Information re SIRHAN

or any pertinent I
He



.jtnt Form
t (Retf. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indices; 1 [Negative | [See below

Subject's name and aliases

KBNSAET
Address of subject Character of cast

flection L*vft

Complainant Complainant's address and
telephone dumber

Complaint received

| | Personal ULXielephonic

Date 6-6*68

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint
0 related he was In the Crooksr Citlze

Monica Mall, Santa Monica, 870-0037, or 87OI4IIO
on Monday or Tuesday, between ll-00am and 12-00nWn, c said he was
standing In line to make a deposit* when he noticed a rather Xtefe "hippie
looking individual, who had extremely blaok eyes* and biack bushy hair*
In front of him. He had a wade of smaller denomination bi l ls* which, whe 1
he got to the window* he exchanged for k $100_bills. C said as the nan
turned to leave C saw hint ful l In the face* H said aftter seeing picture
of SIRHAN in the news, he Is reasonably certain this man was SIRHAN, or
at least an excellent look alike.-He said if i t were In fact SIRHAN be
fe l t this night be of Interest* H finished the description of the nan
by stating he was wearing a white0shirt, was i l i a and short*

%'

ft*

SPB

MX- /III

Action Recommended 5 6 "



y . FORM MO. »
HAT lilt COITION

TO

. ma. HA o \
UNITED STATES GOVEF, 1ENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

be

DATE: 6 / 6 / 6 8

urnished the roijiowing inro

aihtte
years old,
Her business address i s

s a w h i t e , male

emale, age approximate1
extremely wealt

exact locatioiT15rISTWW^̂ BBBBBBJBBBBBBBB^ not his true
but ha3 an Italian soundin^ia3^iameDut was born in

salem. He i s jje.scribed asja white, ffiflj-e, age approximately
Although

and claims^fTT reside w£th her, he ve
ed at h

While ^ _ ^ _ ^
in uncertain terras

•
of persons w appeared

JUN6 196
— LOS ANGELES



9

LA 56-186

bo

"violently
, if anyone would come out in

hefanatic pro-Arab."71 In fac
the paper expressing their views for
indicated that they should be shot. ^ m m ^
quite specifically that the individual who murdered
Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY attended these mee

meetings

rwas never!
nit saw them before they v/ervt up to the"

^recalled that these meetings were
being held two or three times a week g ^ 6
and to the first part of January 1 9 6 8 . f l H ^ ^ H | ^ o e s not
?ecall anv names of any of the individual

the

talked

SIX"

i:Jt

m

- 2 -



OPTIONAL rOXM HO tt
MAT m i COITION
CtA OEM. XC6 HO- IT

UNITED STATES GOVt MENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/6/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Writer received c
-loQ self a
Angeles, phxSne

*south of
his residenifi AnTranse, a large sign has been attached
to the residence there covering the whole length of the
yard, which statee in effect:"ASSASSI3ATIO1T IS THE
AMERICAN WAY". Stated.this sifcn went up almost immediately
after XKwŵ nv iroi^wsassinatod on 6/^/68,

.his upset him and wanted
s one t h im^oneabou^i t T Writer* thanked him for the
info. • H B j H H H V - e did not know v.Tho lived at the-

? ^ f ? ^ ^ e the address, but stated i t
was easy to locate because of the nature or the sign.

Submitted for appropriate action.

2 -

\
<5-&- /93.



OPTIONAL PIMM NO- tt
HUT M l (DITMN
at* am. ma- Ma 0 V
UNITED STATES GOV.

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM SUPERVISOR!

SUBJECT: KENSALT

,1:20 p.m., 6/5/68,|
_ _ ^ ^ Los Angeles, Calij
lomcally advised the Los Angeles Office a:

While observing television on the morning of
6/5/68 concerning captioned matter, a photograph of
SIRHAN SIRHAN was shown with a commentary that the motiva-
tion of SIRHAN in shooting Senator KENNEDY was unknown.
Further that investigation to determine a motive was being
conducted.

her husban
in conversation with
ded from observing SIRHAN"3

photograph that he appeared to be of Arabic origin. They
concluded that a possible motive for shooting Senator
KENNEDY could be the cause of Senator KENNEDY'S apparent
endorsement of the Jewish people and the country of Israel.

_^^^_^_^____^^___^ it the reason she was
furnishing this inromatlon is that she wanted to "go on
record as having proposed this as a possible motive for
the shooting."

\>r-



6ST/6B

AIRTEL \ '•:?;•• A I R M A I L

TO DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM ( V ^ SAC, LOS ANGELES (i£-V&)

,"' ••'*• ' • • • : ' . - f .

• • * - * '

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of photographs
of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN obtained from the Los Angeles R>llce
Department. These were taken shortly after his arrest during
the early morning hours of 6/5/68.

3 - Bureau (Ends. 2)
Los Angeles . _

^• r . - " j_ ^': "r." .^1 * " . ' SEARCHED
INDEXED

FILED



OPTIONAL PtHtM NO- I*
Mir Ml IDITWH
O H GIN. • « » . NO. t>

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES {56-156) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT:

adv
wAca.itj.Acu a bodyguard to provide *UJ.J. tvvc*tt6cv«nv*
protection for/Ambassador MOHAMMED AWAD EL KQNXj who will
spealt tonight /or the World Affairs Council for the
University of California at Riverside. He said coverage
will continue ^urlng the Ambassador's stay overnight
In Riverside at the Mission Inn.

| Riverside Sheriff's
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ f o r n i a Highway Patrol,

andJ^H|H|H|H^^H^HH^HHi University of California
at RiverBideroTTce Department hawe been alerted and are
cooperating with the Riverside Police Department in
coverage of Ambassador MOHAMMED AWAD EL KONI,



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

(

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lwrflc«»i I I Negative | | See below
Subject's name and aliases

KENSALT

Address of subject Character of case

Election L ws

Complai Complainant's address and Complaint received

I | Personal pOCTelephccic

Date 6 - 6 - 6 8 Tim, 2

I"n

Race

Age

Sex

• Male

I | Female

Height Hair

Weight Eyes

Build Birth date and Birthplace

Complexion

Scars, marks or other data.

f
Facts of complaint

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ L.A..
telephone nuitiber^HpH^^^HTsaid he I s o e g r o a n d that is a predominant-
ly Negro neighbornoocUCsaia about one week ago a young, 20-30 years,
cauc., female, about S'Q"* medium build, rather attractive, with brownish
hair, and an "unusual complexion'1 (being kind of creamy) came into the
market. She was picking up sone cardboard boxes and C asked her what
she was doing. (He said he always tries to talk to the good looking
girls). She feplied she was going to move. As the conversation continue]^
C found out the girl had been living Jtiucxxxxfen in the neighborhood
about three weeks. She had come from "back east." Further she stated
she nhad cone out here to help my country and do good." She related she
was going to move to Hollywood, into a house (location unknown to C ) ,

C said he asked her why she wanted to move and she replied,
"Its going to be big trouble if they do what they say they're going to
do.... and I mean BIG trouble.11 She related she had been living with
ser»»ll other people and she was afraid of them and wanted to "get away
from that bunch."

C said he noticed she got into a 1963 Monxa, blue, Chevrolet,
tudor, with California license and drove away before he could write
down her license number.

C said after the series of recent events, he felt this may
in some way be connected and he felt it should be. reported for whatever
it might be worth. ~~~

: * • *

SEARCHED

Action Recommended
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omoN»c remit MO. »
MAY IW CDITKM
O*A o n . nt.it. i«. t>

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC (56-156) DATE: 6/6/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 8:l*5pm t h i s da t
Manhattan Beach f C a l i f . .

er:following inrormation by telephone to

flHMHHHflAadvised that stye had been watching television
ofi 5/5/oo^Lnc^aw the televise^ talk of the late Sen, ROBERT
KENNEDY. On the screen she observed a female, dressed in a
light dress, pass in front of the ^^^^^^^ghi£h persons
present in the room were sitting* B^^HH^^IAfdlt the woman
might be the one being sought as having a possible
with this case (the woman In the polka-dot dress).
said she could not recall whether the woman was wearing a polka-
dot dress, but suggested that film of above be reviewed and
persons in audience be interviewed for any information they
might have concerning the above-described female*

ACTION: For information only-*
taped TV coverage being reviewed.

lit-*"

JUN 719
ANGELES



OFTMHM.FOHM NO. »
U T IIR IDITXX

hie

o • ' -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
o

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) , , DATE: 6 / 6 / 6 8

KENSALT

The following is submitted for your information.

On 6/5/68 at approximately^ 1:30 p.m. the writer con-
tacted district Director .SEORflE cT RdSRNREns. rwfl to determine
the availability of their files on thfc SIRHAN family. Mr.
ROSENBERG advised that all informationVin his possession con-
cerning the SIRHAN family was available\to the FBI to the point
of removing the files from INS custody and taking them to the
Bureau office*

Mr. ROSENBERG stated that there was one problem in
connection with the Bureau having access to the files at the
moment. He said the Attorney General*s office had requested that
a summary on the SIRHAN family was to be prepared by INS and Mr.
ROSENBERG'S orders were to prepare the summaries and dispatch them
to Washington in the custody of a commercial airline pilot.

In further conversation with Mr. ROSENBERG and In
conveying to him the urgent need for the files by this Bureau,
he made the file available on each member of the family as he
completed dictation and arranged for the use of INS personnel
and equipment to duplicate the file for FBI use.

In view of the demand placed on Mr. ROSENBERG, the
above arrangement appeared to be the most reasonable and ex-
peditious for the benefit of this Bureau.

At approximately if.:00 p.m. Mr. ROSENBERG advised that
he had received a phone call from the Commissioner's office, INS,
Washington, D.C., advising him that that office had received a
complaint from this Bureau to the effect that the Los Angeles
office of INS was not cooperating. The writer explained to Mr.
ROSENBERG that the statement apparently was not founded on fact
In view of the arrangements which had been worked cat.

A



LA 56-156

Mr. ROSENBERG stated that having as many years of
Government service as he has, that he can readily understand
how misunderstandings may happen. He appeared to hold no
animosity and took the entire matter as normal operating
difficulties.

It is noted that as the files were made available and
duplicated, information was hand carried to the FBI office
during the afternoon from approximately 2:00 p.m. until 5:30 p.m.,
when the last and largest file concerning MUNIR SIRHAN had been
duplicated. — •• \ —

It is also to be noted that after the suspect in the
KENSALT case was identified, it took some time for INS to locate
the files and deliver them to Mr. ROSENBERG'S office since several
of the files were in the storage center in San Pedro.

In your conversation with Mr. ROSENBERG in the future,
you may wish to make reference to this affair and indicate to
him our appreciation for his cooperation under the circumstances.

-2-



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) 6 Q
NOTE: Handprint names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
(ndlc>» |~~1 Negative I I See below
Subject's name and aliases

1
KENSALT

Address of subject Character of case

ELECTION LAWS

Complainant Complainant's address and Complaint received

Personal ^Telephonic

Ttmm 3-10pra.

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or Other data

2£

Pacts of complaint
C related he used to work at the trackst doing excerslse work

training, and grooming* C said he is "a controversial character." He
went on about a law suit he is presently involved with and stated he ha;
been in contact with this office on several occasions in the past*

C said his purpose in calling was to advise he believes he
knows suspect SIRHAN SIKIAN and has worked with him in the past, C said
he felt if he was able to talk with him, he "might be able to make him
talk.** G was thanKed for calling and advised his call would be made
a Matter of record.. l

this office

lat purpose.

AiL

SEARCHC»....»....|NBttt&
i

JUN 71968
FBI • 1 6 !

JUl
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J UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
Q

» ! SAC, LOS ANGELA

FROM : S.I

DAW: 6/6/68

SUBJECT: KENSAITIiT

Re memo o f 6/6/5 fl

Anpeles/^vas Interviewed
KUTTH '̂ •ftT^STETf bv SA's
that "about 3:
a l l ey located a t the rear of
Blvd. , when her mother observe
In the middle of the a l l e y . Vpl
i t contained a woman's polka dot'
items of women's uniers;arments a
the bag and contents home which s

She advised
ihrough the

Day l i t e Market, IP30 South La Ciena pa
a green Kay Co. shopping bag lying

checking the bag, her mother observed
ress along with miscellaneous

cosmetics. Mrs.
described as fo l lows:

one polka dot dress , white doqe with dark grey bacVeround, low
waist l ine , s leeveless w l t h p l e j t e d frort sash, s ize estimated -

one pair o f black patent shoes "

one black s l ip

one brass iere , padied, s ize 31*-

glrdle with ny.lon stockings atts ched

cosmetics including l i p s t i c k , eyebrow penci l , bobby pins

The above Items were in new or almost new condition aid contained
no indication of ownership. EAR^ET was aware of the pub l i c i ty
being given the unknown lady In the polka dot dress and after gett ing
no response from the LAPD, not i f ied "the LA "District Attorney's Office,
Between J>:30 V.M. and 6:00 P.M., two detectives from the IAPD, names
unrecalled, stepped by and picked up ttie above items. The detect ives
stated they were working out of tte o f f i ce of the Chief o f Po l i ce .

* i • i '

EDEPHjrJOL̂ STEIN verif ied the above Informationjmd was.
furnish any a^lt^nel^^nformation. r=.>g7<7:=:
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
S TO SAC, LOS ANGELES ( £ 6 - DATE: 6 /6 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On above date at $:$$ PM, writer
from person \*ho idaitified self as
News*

ceived call

He stated that he, about l\.$ minutes ago, had
received a call from a woman who identified herself
as flARRIET GOLDSTEIN of ̂ • ^ ^ • H ^ ^ ^ H A Loa
Angeles, phone

JJOLDSTEIN .statexL that her mother, name not
provided, had earl ier today found in en alleyway, a
large bag thet contained a black and white polka dot
dress, a purse with no identification and some beads*

H p m p e did not get any more info but
remembe^^hevromanstating tha t she had cal led the
LAPD who had laughed a t her* C-OLDSTJ5iJ.Nidid not furnish
the loca t ion of the a l l ey where the bag was found*

le v;t>,s furnishing t h i s info for
be deemed appropriate* Stated he

was th5.nking of poss ib le connection with LAPD APB re
pick up on unknovm woman wearing polka dot
dress who was a l legedly heard shouting as she
l e f t the place of the assass inat ion some-

fch&ag thing to the effect t ha t "we got him"*

Ail

JUN6
f i t—LOS ANGELE
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
110 : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /7 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Re Memo of SA dated 6/5/68.

California, telephone!
reviewed his records and found the name 01

stated he
SIRHAN SIRHAN.

i

•»••»

^ ^ ,'ter finding this name, he realizes
that the ton he referred to on 6/5/68 as MUNIER, was
actually SIRHAN SIRHAN. He said in 1962 SIRHAN SIRHAN was
attending John Muir High School, Pasadena, as a sophomore
and MUNIER SIRflAJL-gas only about ten years of age at that
time. • • • • • ^ ^ ^ ^ n r a s , therefore, SIRHAN SIRHAN that he
had seWF&^afsGvSsfonB with regarding God, but SIRHAN
SIRHAN held firm to his belief as an atheist.

The above Memo is being furnished to correct
Ehe information concerning MUNIER SIRHAN as provided

In referenced Memo.

\
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KEN SALT

Attached are the original and one co
f FD-302 regarding interview
Chevron Station, 3I4.70 West S

for indexing

.OS Ange l e s

This FD-302 reflect^ service done to 1959 Chrysler
automobile owned by_R0BERT JEA\GINDROZ, chef, Ambassador
Hotel, Los Angeles.

¥>
<H

SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

:'::•! 11963
FBI - LOS ANGELES]

w/

X

0
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS AIIGXES 5 6 - DATE; 6/7/68

FROM : S A

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

Re FD- 6/5/68

CARL E F J C I ^ O N J J J M M M J J J ^ B M L Q ^ Ang;-. lea^was contected
at his t'esl5enc"e"'al5cRavise^i^coul^riot furnish any additional
infomati^n concerning the sixty year old lady he observed at
the Ambassador Hotel on 6/5/68, He did not feel this women was
in an£ way ZKBBE*K±K connected with SIHHAN SIRHAN but was so
upset over the death of his good friend RO31JRT JGIIHEDY that he
wanted to cal l and offer any assistance he could.

ERICKSON was unable to furnish any additional information
of value stating he saw no one else of a suspicious nature in the
vicinity of the Ambassador Hotel.

\

StARCKEO
SERIALIZED »J*fc£

JUN7



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indlcmt | | N egadve j | See below

'J

Address of subject Character of case

KBNSAIS!

Subject s name and aliases

Complaint received

Personal [X| Telephonic

6-6-68

ainants address and
umber

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts o( complaint

C said the night that Kennedy was shot he was watching the elect ion
returns. At about 11:00pm he went to bed. He was^wakeftby his

H it d i l t "wns. At about 11:00pm he went to bed. He w a s ^ w a k y
phone ringing. He answered i t and a g i r l screamed t "w® have
Just AMx another Kennedy* we have ki l led another Kennedy."
C said he was s t i l l half xxtx asleep and didn't answer, and the
g ir l repeated the above again* C said the g i r l then asked If
his SRKKX was Jack or John, c doesn't remember the exact name,
and then asked what number she had, C said she then hung up,

C said the g i r l seemed very emotlo&al* and there was a
tremendous amount of commotion behind her*

C said he does not know what the exact time of the c a l l was,
but he turned his televison on after the ca l l to check the
elfect ion returns* and the annouoer mentioned that they had Just
taken one of the victims* that was shot* from the hotel*

could furnish no further information*

Vic
ICARCHIO
KEftlAUKD H,M.(...V,.f ILCO.

JUN7 10
F B I - L O S ANQELCS



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
I | Negative | | See below

Subject's name and aliases Address of subject Character of case

Election Laws

Complainant

MRS. ROSE JUL

Gomplainanrls address and
telephon\ number

Complaint received

I | Persona] £Qf Telephonic
GALLEGOS

Birth date and Birthplace

Scats, marks or other data

Facts of complaint y
C said she\had been a volunteer hostess at a reception for

the KENNEDYS at the AJnbassador Hotel, Sunday last at 8-OOpnj. She said
her daughter, AIDA LOFPJtEDO, 18 years, was a "KENNEDY Giilt" there in
attendance alsor '"~\j*~~——*•»•*.

C said she was ̂ n an(* o u t oT *ne kitchen area on several
occasions. She said on* oiye of these occasions she happened to notice
three of the kitchen helpers outside in the patio area. She said she
approached them and asked tl̂ em what they were doing out' there, that the
should get back inside and gp to work* C said they atbod there and
looked at her for a minute arid then went back inside. They said nothing

C said after she saw pictures of suspect SIRHAN In the newspapc
she Is nearly certain that the "man in the middle" of the three was
STRHAN, disguised as a kitchen helper. She felt this may be of interest



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65)

NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
Indlcw P 3 Negative g~l See below
Subject's name and aliases Address of subject

KENSALTALT

Character of case

Complainant

MRS. MARGUER

Complainant's address and
telephone number

Complaint received

I | Personal

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C, campaign HQ (KENNEDY) official, was asked by ^ ^
terday to gather together the volunteer lists, etc. for exSnln&tlon. &
check-out by FBI. She Just got a call from the HQ and was told that
the LAPD wants the stuff, and she wants to know what to do with it.

Attempt made to switch call to Conf. Rm,t but cut off.
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o

6/5/68

ReVFOtel to Director and Los Angeles this date*
• • - • * • • .

&. T*Vy ':--v:''Bnclosed to Bureau and Los^Angeles Is pj
each of visa f i l e of SHARKEF SIRHAXand SAIDALLAJĴ SIRHAM
obtained from the Visa Office. Department of State (USDS)
by SAfllMMII^^Bn 6/5/68.

Special Ass
/advised

a .to the
Director, Passport TJHIce, USDS/advised 3tf^|Hf>n 6/5/68 '
that a thorough search had been nade of the passport files >v,
concerning SIRHAN SIRHAN and his known brothers vith possible
variations in spelling of their surname In bbth the Passport
Office oil the Washington Natlona^RecordCenter at Suit land, :
Maryland with negative r e s u l t f J ^ H H H H B ^ s o teletyped •
the Los Angeles and San Franc iscoPasspor^Of flees concerning
all these names to check on recent applications vlth negative
results.

Office of Security (Sy)9 -^"?• $••,*
;<:% ',

USDS, advised ^ssfl^H 0 1 1 6/5/68 that a check had been made :}̂ v : c
of the files of Sy# the general correspondence files of the:>•..•£%'"•''
USDS and the Visa Office of the USDS, but no identifiable 4v> V
record of SIRHAN SIRHAN or his known brothers could be located.

Angeles" (AMSD) (Enc .JJ
- WFO . , U^



•o

i WO 173-135 • Y

^^^^^^_, sed that a check, it" continuing ^
the Refugee Relief Prograa In retired filM.-K:*^ V

-V:'X^ concerning senbers of the family except for SHAREEF
' 1: ̂  SAIDALLAH SIRHAN. Results were expected to be available on

,.• 6/6/68.

•^ui--rV:T-:^K'^

-2-



Complaint Form
FD-71 (Rev. 10-26-65) a o
NOT*E: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory tor remainder.
Indlcvst £ 3 Negative r—] See below
Subject's name and aliases

XENSALT

Character of case

Election
Address of subject

Complaint received

| I Personal OTI Telephonic

Complainant B address and

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other data

Facts of complaint

C said he works for
of possible interest, their o
from SHARIEF B. SIRHAN, of t
had

address abj
occasion to
t. Pasader

jnat'

[owever, at the time they verified SHARIF worke
Cannon Electric, L.A., and that he had lived at he had lived at the
Howard S^ address and an address on Lake Street, Pasadena,

C felt this may be of some background value. He was thanked
for walling.

Action Recommended 56-156*



TED STATES GOVERNMENT

Temorandum
o

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/9/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KENSAULT

On 6/9/68, a t
Pasadena, California
conversation with
Pasadena Water Dept»Tl
for the City of Pasaden*
at the SIRHAN residence*

i

Lephor
is

advisee
employed by the City of

id related tha^^L garbage collector
[name unknown ^flf lf lfc collected garbage
Two or three days before the assasination

of ROBERT P. KENNEDY, the garbage co l lec to r had a conversation with
with the suspect SIRHAN SIRHAN a t which time SIRHAN had made inquiry
as to whom the garbage co l l ec to r was going to vote fo r . SIRHAN
also reportedly to ld the garbage co l lec to r at tha t time tha t i t
wouldn't do him any good to vote for KENNEDY as he, SIRHAN, was going
to k i l l KENNEDY.

idvised thai lows the iden t i t y of the garbage
collector*

LEAD: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^
Will, throughUpi^HQ identify and interview the garbage

collector concerning his alleged conversation with the subject prior to
the assassination*

m
ff
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UNITED STATES

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6AO/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/Y/68, during the interview of SARDY SERRANO,
who observed a girl wearing a polka dot dress during the
assaslnatlon of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, SERRANO
^jlgeveless white with black polka dot dress to SAj
H ^ ^ H k She stated that the dress displayed to SAI
'is similar to the one worn by the girl that ran fr<
Ambassador Hotel in the early morning hours on 6/5/68. She
stated that the dress that the girl had on during the early
morning hours at the Ambassador Hotel, was similar except
that it had 3/4 lengths sleeves.

The dress loaned to SflBIMBbeionged to a friend
of SERRANO and was manufactured by -Torip,ti? *?*• ̂-fl1 "* fnmJ n,
lot number 7028, style 4864, size nunrar 11, and is described
as a junior petite. ^

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: 1) Will contact
manufacturer of Jodette of5ga^ifprnia to determine if they
manufacture a 3/4 length d«»*e aTr*8escribed, and if so, review
any records pertaining to outlets of these dresses.

2) If dress manufactured by Jodette of California
is similar to the one described by SANDY SERRANO, the sources
should be contacted for possible retail sales*

3) Will display sample dress obtained from friend of
SANDY SERRANO to VINCEI* DI PIERRO, cook, Ambassador Hotel, to
determine if similar to dress worn by girl at Ambassador Hotel
on 6/5/68.

•MWM0 / I N D E X E D . ^
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"UNITED STATES ..^.VERNMENT

Memorandum

% :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6 /8 /68

«^-i
FROM :

SUBJECT: K E H S A L T

INFORMATION

On 6/T/68, S A B B H 1 received a list of
individuals t«S% will test i fy beforeJjEeGrand Jury in reference
to captioned case. At this time, SAJ|H|deterinined that
several individuals on this l i s t had not been called; however,
a revised l i s t was not available. This l i s t has already been
entered as a serial in the f i l e .

On 6/8/68, SA tfHHBSBBBSBBadvised that
he haB determined that the following individuals did not appear
before the Grand Jury although their names were previously
furnished by the District Attorney's Office:

Homicide'^Detail

t

Supervisor, WILLIAM JOHN NOLAN instructed that witnesses
GRIER and JOHNSON should not be interviewed until they have
returned to Los Angeles, California, in view of the fact that
they are part of the KENNEDY party and are presently in the
Washington, D. C. area. «

LEADS

(1) Will determine when GRIER and JOHNSON are to return
to the Los Angeles area and thereafter Interview them concerning
the assassination. Aft _ .. /

5)

SEARCHED
KRIAUZED

J U N 9 «••
F B I - L O S ANGELES
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56-156
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Original Grand Jurv
attached
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO :SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) DATE: 6/7/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Prom interview with family members information' developed
that SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN was acquainted with one BOB0Y (LNU),
employed at R X Delivery Service, on Green Street in Pasadena.
BOBBY (LNU) is approximately 35 years of age, WMA, wears a hearing
aid.

Information was further developed that SIRHAN BISHARA
SIRHAN had been employed by the Pasadeifa Organic Pood Store
(health food storeJ on North Lake Avenue, Pasadena near Washington.
He was^^mployed there for three or four months by a Mr. (PNU)
WIDI|KR (PH). Mr. WIDNER was reportedly a Seventh-Day Adventist
and came to the SIRHAN home about once a week and contacted
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. WIDNER allegedly influenced SIRHAN BISHARA
SIRHAN and caused him to become interested as a Seventh-Day
Adventist.

The family advised SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN received liter-
ature of and was a member of Amroc-Rosicruc£ans (a semi religious
sect or order).

;ruc£ai

LEAD

AT PASADENA

Will locate and interview BOBBY (LNU) at R X Delivery
Service and Mr. WIDNER at Organic Pood Store, North Lake Avenue.
Will determine from BOBBY and WIDNEB any background information,
political and religious beliefs and affiliations, Nationalistic
tendencies and any information pertinent to this investigation.'
Will verify employment by Organic Food Store.

Determine if member or associated with Seventh-Day
Adventist and verify./

1 N



\ -

0

LA 56-156

Attempt to determine membership or association with
Amroc-Rosieruclans order.

Attempt to obtain any known handwriting of SIRHAH
BISHARA SIRHAN from his employer, associates, or organization
he belonged to.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES OoVERNMENT

Afemorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P) DATE: 6/SV68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

advised
located

6/8/681
___California, teleph<*ne
attend'e'SnBXliot Junior

on Morth Lake Street, Altadena, Californiâ ,
in her third period social studies class,
was theinstrugtor, and fourth period Engj
(FNU) (•••••Iinstructor, from September, 1959/
June, 19b0, and SIRHAN transferred to John Muir High School,
Pasadena, California.

SIRHAN wrot
argued with

reportedly kept â fcerm paper which
try. SIRHAN reportedly frequently
n class during discussions.

(ecjnis the following students attended classes
with her

CAROL SPRyffG, address 'unknown. Her mother operates
an upholstery shop on Woodbury at Los Robles in Pasadena.

Altadena, California',
address unknown, however, resided

t x J j
address unknown.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT ALTADEN.
School and interview
subject. Ascertain i
and if so, review contents. "Verify
at this school and obtain background
\scertain whereabouts of CAROL SPRUNG,

id interview regarding

IRHAN*s dates of attendance
rds.
and



o •o

I,

y

IA 56-156

AT PASADENA, CALIFOBNIA; Contact John Muir
High School and verify attendance and obtain background
information if not previously done.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
** • SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM : S A |

O

DATE: 6 / T / 6 8

SUBJECT: KENSALT

672)

During Interview of __,
6/T/68, It was determined througn a review^ of his employ-
ment file that SIRHAN applied for employment with the
Burroughs Company In Los Angeles on approximately 11/6/67.
SIRHAN was not employed by Burroughs; however, he may
have made an application for employment to this company.

^ ^ that, on 12/28/67, SIRHAN was
referred t^^n^^^^agnin Company, address unknown, for
employment. He did not know whether SIRHAN actually
applied for employment at that company.

^stated that, in view of the past
injury or SIKHAN, I* is possible that he took Workmen's
Compensation pay during the period of his disability.

LEAD

LOS ANGELES

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; Will contact the
following companies to determine it the subject applied
for employment or In some way filled out applications
for employment or for Workmen's Compensation pay. Obtain
full background information and any handwriting samples
regarding subject:

jBurrootfog Company. Los Angelest California
'"", .jKagftln Company, address unKnowrr

n??=fcot



1 ornowAL n»M MB w
WT W EDITION
at* am. uta. NO. D o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM '.

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS AKGELES (56-156) DATE: 6-8-66

telephone ^ — _
the Catholic welfare Dureau» 115 N. Rose, -wiu^vn,
from 1961 to 1961;. She said she tftinics that the SIRHAN family
was receiving aid through the bureau during that time. There
may be some records showing background if in fact the SIRHAN
family did receive aid*

0



TO

HIT no woman

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

O

DATE; 6/5/68

FROM SA 0. RICHARDS. JR.
...... * - •

SUBJECT: KENSALT

m

K r, ̂ nformation was received from the Detroit Office
that TERRY MICKEY WEfetft of Southfleld, Michigan was
interviewed by Bureau Agents and advised he was an exercise
boy with SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN at Granja Vista Del Rio
Thoroughbred Horse Farm at Corona, California, owned by
BURT AL^PtSH (phonetic) a construction contractor.

WELCH advised Interviewing Agents that additional\.v
individuals who would know SIRHAN would includes

SiJalso at Granja Vista Del Rio)'

BOB WHgKT,F.R fowner and trainer at Santa Anita/
race iJracK)
.-Reverend T.Fp JDPTJT,,d p J J , , ̂ p j Circle City Baptist
Church, "9th and Sheridan, Corona, California)

ARNEZ, EBSON and ROBERTSON all television
personalities, kept horses at Granja Vista Del Rio.

LEAD •

Contact above individuals for complete information
they have concerning SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN.

JUNB
FBl-lOS ANGEUS



UNITED STATES MENT

" Memorandum
"*> : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

tROM :

SUBJECT: KENSALT

DATE: 6/8/68



I o 0

IA 56-156

The above is furnished for whatever value it may
have in this investigation.

- 2 -
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AKOELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 )

0

DATE: 6/^/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT
y

Re PD-3O2 of Interview with NORMA CA$B.- Hospital
itcher, Central Receiving Hospital, Los AngSieS, by

During the Interview with iCASE, she advised that
she first received the call of a need for an ambulance at
the Ambassador Hotel apparently- from the switchboard operator
of the hotel. She did not get the name of the switchboard
operator.

CASE further stated that this person did not know
at the time she talked with her, the nature of the trouble
at the Ambassador Hotel. This person stated to CA9E that
all she knew was that an ambulance was needed.

LEAD:

Will attempt to determine the identity of the
/ switchboard operator who requested an ambulance at the
/' Ambassador Hotel, and her knowledge of the assassination.

KAKCHEO
JSERIAtlltO ^JZJH&
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•UT IKI CDITION
• 1 * GCH. MO. HB. o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56- I56

O

DATE; 6/8/68

FROM

SUBJECT:
KENSALT

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA:lf^(l) Contact the Pasadena
Branch Library,"Catalina and Washington in an effort to
ascertain if SIRHAN SIRHAN was known there and if there was
any record of the numerous bookshe reportedly rented at
this locaticjj^p^p^ ̂ ^ M B j. . c"

end WARNIE T. TIPPE1]

azarene, 2495 East Mountain Street P*- The SIRHAN family
reportedly lived with him nine years ago.

7<?/-/>

t
(3) At Pasadena Police Department attempt to as-

£rtain from records the reported incident that SIRHAN1B
brother SHEREFF placed a bomb in his girl friend's car re-
portedly two or three years ago.

name 0ONROE),
I t , i s note:

phonetic _ __
Jltreet. On one occasl

the Vez (phonetic) Club with SIRHAN's brother ADEL. She also
reportedly visited ADEL at the SIRHAN1s residence the day
after the KENNEDY assassination.



SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56) 6/B/68
••.•--*':••:.":.— •• " • - ' . f » .I-

_ SIRHAN SIRHAN,
advised that she would often seeTTHHHrSTRHAN in the Santa
Catallna Branch Library on Washington Street three blocks
w e s t o f L a k e S t r e e t , P a s a d e n a , „. ••-,?.- ••,• : - '; , f .?•••• .

• • . • ' • • • ' • ' • ' . ' ' • ' " • • - • • ' " • < ' • ; ' ' ~ - . : ' " • • '

At these tines, SIRHAN would not speak
although she felt s u r ^ ^ ^ j g g t f a l A g d ^ u ^ B ^ p M . . • •>• -

^ ^ H B s a i i H ^ H H H i H ^ B V * •-"""-•- :"--" ••-•;•.
• • • a l s o aavised that the following people *-̂  ••'
OoTaat Howard Streett ^^^^^^f^

white female, J^BT^-** ^

white female, age 22J~~7 /^J

white male, age 22]

white male, age 23.

LEAS

These people are unavailable for interview.
'•s ;

". L O S A M Q E L E S : : '• .-"-', .'.s-'..,..-^-l' •'•• -.'"'/ "\:^\.--

" • AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. Will conduct appropriate^
Inquiries at the Santa Catallna Branch Library to determine
SIRHAN SIRHAN1* activities therein. -' = . -S V.^:.

(2) Will interview the above mentioned occupant* 7
at 708 East Howard Street, regarding their knowledge of SIRHAN .

. * • •

t£M)CH£O -WOCXtO

JUNt
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TO

OPTIONAL, m m MO. •
MAY tut icomaN
«** OEM. • » . HO. «t

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-I56)

0

DATE: 6/S/68

FROM

SUBJECT:

fefe

6/8/68.
Re FD-302 of] lated

|of SIRHAN SIRHAN,
advised that she would often see SifoUN SlRHAN in the Santa
Catalina Branch Library on Washington Street three blocks
west of Lake Street, Pasadena.

At these times, SIRHAN would not speak,
although she felt sure he recognized her.

are resid
lso advised that the following people

ast Howard Street:
• ^ — — 1 11

white female, age 24;

white female, age 22;

white male, age 22;

white male, age 23.

These people are unavailable for interview.

LEAD

LOS ANQELES

AT PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. Will conduct appropriate
inquiries at the Santa Catalina Branch Library to determine
SIRHAN SIRHAN»s activities therein.

(2) Will interview the above mentioned occupants
at 708 East Howard Street, regarding their knowledge of SIRHAN
SIRHAN,
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELE3M56-156)

O

DATE: 6/9/68

KENSALT

Apartment

past, telephonically contacted writer and
furnished the following information:

SIRHAN SIRHAN hung out in °Tinnti Bnr,
Colorado ̂ ^ulevard^Pajadena^ California. Shap's reportedly
is"~S*^ar wliortt-unff'tiaifpTace a bet on horse races and due to
the fear of having the hand book operation discovered, everyone
at Shap's is afraid to talk to law enforcement officers,
stated that SIRHAN "usually placed his bets on horse races ai
this bar.

êt at Shap's through ^ ^
^^___ who reportedly is an actquainuance

"of SIRHAN. ^HHHH^V^* described as a German alien, about lj.0
years old, vo^^iy^pounds^Jarktia^^j^d^m complexion,
employed as a machinist at PPHHIBH^^HRkon Walnut Avenue

Lena, and drives a wn^e^Jnevrolet sedan, license

__ ;ated tha
SlRHAN's Jordanian frien
can't repay the loan.
the $75.00 and the Jor'
threatened him with a knife. __,__
frightened and reluctant to talk about his relations!
SlRHAN's friends.

loaned $7?.00 to one of
the Jordanian won't or

approached the Jordanian with
d him to leavej^^a^ng and

For this ^^^^H^^^l
p with

__^^mm^mmm, SIRHAN has five close
friends he drinlcs with in Shap's Bar. He descj^ia^them as
two Jordanians, one Cuban, and two Americans,
to learn the names of these friends, but is ceri
knows them all.



o o
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LA

^ m ^ ^ him the Jordanian
friend of SIRHAN to whomheioaned the $7f>.00 is a young
man who lives on Howard^S^^^ in Pasadej^^nd attends
Pasadena City College. HHB contlnueJg^HH^told him
that on the Sunday or Monday preceding^r^^nooting of
Senator KENNEDY, SIRHAN had a heated argument with one,
several, or all of his five friends at a Denny's Restaurant
in Pasadena.

M lontinued t h 4 H H H I B i 3 a German National
with a "chfp"~n his shoulder," lias strong German loyalty,
a complex about being a foreigner, and is hard to get into
a conversation.

LEADS

LOS ANGELES

(1) Will conta<
"(address obtained I'rom

and determine the Identify of SIRHAN's five friends and any
details about the reported argument at a Denny's Restaurant
last Sunday or Monday.

(2) Will make inquiry at Shap's Bar, 2£6£ East
Colorado, noting it is reportedly a hand book operation,
in an effort to identify any of SIRHAN's friends and the
nature of any of his conversations in that bar.

-2-



Complaint Fen*
FD-71 (Rev. 10'26-6 5) 0
NOTE: Hand print names legibly; handwriting satisfactory for remainder.
lndlc«« f l Negative | | See below

Character of caseSubject's name and aliases Address of subject

Complainant's address and Complaint received

| | Personal fS?[ Telephonic

Date

Birth date and Birthplace

Scars, marks or other datm

Facts of complaint

flfa U*jpp£t*A,

^ ISC
Action Recommended
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o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

FROM :

SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - I 5 6 )

SA

O

PATS: $/$/6Q

SUBJECT; KENSALT

On 6/5/68, IAPD obtained from the residence
of SIBHAN SIRHAN, a wire-bound lined notebook. A review
of photo copies of this notebook disclosed the following
notations of interest:

1. Number " M ^ 2 Z i " * ma written below this
number "4o4 Harvard Wive Ave."

2. The name "GUE^DALYWE Gm. 91101 K. 9th
St«, Arcadia, Calif." (see item loj'.

3. The name "MABXO VAia*r£uEIA". On the same
page appears the name "rraATTLTO

6. The name
"Iagiin,^Doll"A T^

4. Telephone number "^

5 . The names "TOM WAMIER" and "TOM RAT&E".

Fields". "Mrs. B. GAL!
IMBERl1:1, and "JOrf 57??l^

7. The number "345W9O" ( p o s s i b l / a telephone
number),

8. On one page he had written the figures^,*
"500,000" and "13 mill ion", and the name "HOWABD HUGHES".
On the same page he had written "Fine-er'aft kesiauranu" .

9. The.word "Bosiefucian Park", and underneath
the letters "AMeRC". • —

10. The name "Kiss PEGGY OSgJSRfiflMP. 13290 Archibald
Ave., Corona, Cal i f . 80113". (Lead "nas De'en se t out t o have
t h i s person in t e rv iewed^ . M
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LA 56-156

11. The name "Cojgm'Breeding Farm"'. On the "bottom
of this page the addressJ6£ o^b ii. Green si." (There
appears to be no connection between the Green Street address
and the Corona Breeding Farm).

1112, The name "

13. The name "CoiatfSr*"Breeding Farm
t

(
At the bottom of the same' page appeared the num

The name of "tTO1fTf wr.Tffiffp". j t appears t h a t
t h i s indiv idual was planning t o c&me t o SIBHAN's home and
offer him some type of a j ob .

15. The name "SOL SOjstatfANINO" ( i l l e g i b l e ) .

16. The name "DONA

17. The name "CLETE

18. The name "Miss GWENDOLINE jam, 1009 9th
Ave., Arcadia, Cal i f . " •

19. The name "JOHN

The following items v/ere copied from a small
broom colored vire-bound notebook:

20. R. 234 E. Colorado, Pasadena".
"ft 3 , .

On the same page tais the name "MAKCOS, 215 W. 5 th , L.A.

The follovring appeared on one page:

2 1 . "Monday

(1) See Mrs. Thurber

(2) Make appt. with P^ron

(3) See John .

(4) See.E. Lewis

- 2 -
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O
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(5) Check data on police offs. Room 116 -.
City Hall".

22. On one page appeared the following: "Gilbert
vs. Hollppeter", and under this was written "Van Downie's
testimony'1.

23. On one page appeared the name "Argonertft Ins.
1001 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, Calif. 90011

24. A publication captioned " _
"an independent student publication", dat
March 30, 1962. ay,

25. An envelope bearing return address of
"U.S. Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service -
District Director. 300 North Los Angeles Street, Los.Angeles,
California 90012". Handwritten on this envelope appeared
the following "RPK must be disposed of like his brother
was". Also a handwritten notation at the bottom "reactionary".

The following items were copied from a wire-bound
notebook:

26. A schedule which appeared to come from some
type of an institution called "Siinpson". From a review
of the schedule, "SiJsapson" appears to be some type of school.

27. A circular advertising "Mental Projection".
This circular was advertising a book apparently written
by ANTHONY MQKVETX entitled "Norvell's Dynamic Mental Laws
for Successful Living".

28. A business card/which reads as follows:
"Los Angeles Times* Boris Y«fo, Staff Writer, San Gabriel
Valley Section, 9654 East La's" Tunas Drive, Temple City,
California". Telephone numbers 287-0491, 443-3053> and 792-5397
were lasted. On the back of this card was written the number

(Apparently a telephone number). Also, the
ress of "625 W. 28th St., L.A."
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LA 56-156

29. A certificate fxerm the State of California
indicating that SIRHAM B. SZBHX8 was a cadet Staff Sgt.
of the. 138th Battalion, h Company, California Cadet
Corps, who was enrolled on 9A7/oO, and honorably discharged
because of graduation from John Muir High School, Pasadena,
on 6/13/63. The certificate was signed by M.L. YC
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o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

o

TO FILE (56-NEW) DATE: 6/5/68

FROM SAC, LOS ANGELES

SUBJECT: KENSALT

This v;ill record that commencing at 12:20 PM on 6/5/68,
the•following information was-received by the SAC from Mr. DE ,
LOACH:

(1) The FBI number that had. earlier this date been
furnished to the Bureau as the Identification Record^numbej

lot his. The rap sheet pertains to
who was born inMHBkand apparently if^Byears
lbject. ^ ^ ^ ^

(2) The fingerprints of the subject that were flown
to Washington, D,C, by special airplane this morning have been
received. Tney were classified and cannot be matched up with
any existing prints at the Bureau,

(3) There appear to be errors in the information
supplied earlier to the Bureau, apparently abstracted by the
LAPD from the local IKS file. It is requested that a Bureau
Agent secure the INS file and go through it thoroughly for all
pertinent information and- accuracy. The Bureau is in receipt
of information to the effect that file is currently enroute
from INS to the IAPD. It is suggested by me that if possible,
we borrow .the file for an hour and have xerox copies made of
everything in it or have INS, LAPD or someone else do it so
that we know what we are talking about in the future.

(k) The Bureau is vitally interested in the alleged
motive of the subject. Inquiry was made of me as to whether
the subject stated at the time of the shooting, "I did this
for my country." The question was raised as to whether I ha
heard it on the public news media, from the LAPD, witnesses,
etc. My reply was in the nega^Vve but that we would check
into it.

P
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(5) Is a Bureau Agent currently with ADEL SIRHAN
and what new information, if any, has been developed?

(6) Do we have anyone at the house interviewing
or participating in interviews with other members of the
family to develop all background information and again
stressing any possible motive. We should ask them for
their opinion for the subject's motive. The question arises
as to whether the subject, who is of Jordanian nationality,
was incensed at KENNEDY for the latter1s support of Israel.
If this is true, did he have associates, friends, etc., who
share in this view and which, of course, may reflect a con-
spiracy. This is to be checked out in great detail.

(7) The Bureau wants the serial numbers of the four
$100 bills currently in possession of the IAPD so they can be
checked.

m

- 2 -
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TO

FROM

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
PILE (56-NEW) DATE: 6/5/68

SAC, LOS ANGELES

SUBJECT: KENSALT

This will record that commencing at 12:20 PM on 6/5/68,
the following Information was received by the SAC from Mr. DE
LOACH:

er for

* f t

(1) The FBI number that had earlier this date been
furnished to the Bureau as the Identification Recorc
the suspect is hot his. The rap sheet pertains toj

•who was born i n ^ H ^ a n d apparently is ̂ Ayears
older than the subject. ^ ^ ^

(2) The fingerprints of the subject that were flown \\J\j
to Washington, D.C., by special airplane this morning have beerji? ̂
received. They were classified and cannot be matched up with
any existing prints at the Bureau.

• (3) There appear to be errors in the information
supplied earlier to the Bureau, apparently abstracted by the
LAPD from the local INS file. It is requested that a Bureau
Agent secure the INS file and go through it thoroughly for all
pertinent information and accuracy. The Bureau is in receipt
of information to the effect that file is currently enroute
from INS to the LAPD. It Is suggested by me that if possible,
we borrow the file for an hour and have xerox copies made of
leverything in it or have INS, LAPD or someone else do it so
'that we ka«tfwhat we are talking about in the future.

' ̂ v*) The Bureau is vitally interested in the alleged
motive of the subject. Inquiry was made of me as to whether
the subject stated at the time of the shooting, "I did this
for my country." The question was raised as to whether I ha
heard it on the public news media, from the LAPD, witnesses,
etc. My reply was in the negative but that we would check
into it.
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IA 56-HEW

(5) Is a Bureau Agent currently with ADEL SIBHA
and what new information, if any, has been developed?^^r

(6) Do we have anyone at the house interviewing
or participating in interviews with other members of the
family to develop all background information and again
stressing any possible motive. We should ask them for
their opinion for the subject's motive. The question arises
as to whether the subject, who is of Jordanian nationality,
was incensed at KENNEDY for the latterfs support of Israel.
If this is true, did he have associates, friends, etc., who
share in this view and which, of course, may reflect a con-
iracy. This is to be checked out in great detail.

(7) The Bureau wants the serial numbers of the four
$100 bills currently in possession of the LAPD so they can be
• ed.

- 2 -



TO

IUTMIOHI0N
« t itX. HH. NO. « o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANQELES (56-I96)

FROM .: SUPERVISOR

DATE: 6/5/68

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

According to SA VI^H^^^^HI Director
ENBERG, INS, has pulled alllNSriTesrelating to

subject and his family. ROSENBERG is dictating a
memorandum which must be flown to Washington, D. C.
tonight, and, as he completes dictation on each file,
that file is being made available to our men who are
making copies.

SEARCHED. JNDEXED.

JUN2 1968
FBI —LOS ANGE
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«n«MM.raiMMe.i» ^ v MM

• i * OCN. ««•. N& (r ^ 1

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-new)

0

DATE: 6/5/68,

RICHARD D. ROGGE

SUBJECT: KENSALT

At 2:15 PM, 6/5/68, Supervisor
SOG, telephonically furnished the following

He stated a teletype must be at the Bureau on or
before 5:00 PM today Los Angeles time and this teletype must
contain therein the Identity and correct spelling of all
members of the SIRHAN family. Also a brief background para-
graph should appear under each member of the family including
such data as date of birth, height, weight if available.

At this time |^HBIwas advised that we have Agents
at INS, Los Angeles hesraquarters, waiting to review the files
and that we would be able to obtain the information desired.
However, the complete files would not be available at this
time since It was my understanding the District Director,
GEORGE ROSENBERG, is engaged on a project for the Attorney
General.

At 2:37 PM, 6/5/68, flHI^H telephonically
contacted the writer and stated he was desirous of knowing more
details concerning what project ROSENBERG was handling for the
Attorney General. Inquiry developed that Mr. ROSENBERG had
been personally called and instructed by Attorney General
RAMSEY CLARK to review each of the INS files on the SIRHAN
family and dictate a summary of the information contained therein.
These summary memoranda were to be on an aftern
Washington for the Attorney General's lnformatlj^|
advised that ROSENBERG is very cooperative with us^nowever,
because of his assignment from the Attorney General was not
releasing all of the files In their ent^etyuntil he completed
the task assigned to him by the A.G.flflHBras advised that
at this time we had two files Xeroxef^n^Tiaa Agents staj
by to obtain the others, when ROSENBERG released same
stated he Intended to bring this to the attention of Assistant
to the Director DE LOACH.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

On 6/5/68»^
Veterans Administration

| ^ ^ H Attorney*s Office,
ecjjrdscenter, Xoo Angeles;'-advised

eip records in the name of SIRHAN
B. SIRHAN, aka SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, born 3/12/1^, however
found no record In that name*

tsuggested this office cause a check of the
VA Central .Locator, containing the names of all veterans
throughout the United States, in Washington, D.C. He also
pointed out If there was any record of outpatient medical
treatment, the hospital where he was treated would have to
be checked, as their records are separate from the central
Los Angeles records in some instances*

SEARCHED.
8EHAUZED.

JUN5 1968
I —LOS ANGELES
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UNITEDED STATES GOVt*NMENT 0
Memorandum

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-New) 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

!t SI
Trac£T employee MERLE
6/5/68, but then

LEAD

was close r n e n a or Hoilywood
ed to work

and
bei mdled by SAS

i AiinP&h .' Jf i

JUN5 1968
.IO5AN0ELES

vJ
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
A. To SAC, LOS ANGELES DA-II: 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT: KEKSALT

^^_^_^^_ Selective Service Local Board, Group B,
2091 EastPColorado Bbulevard, Pasadena, California, advised
she could find nc record of a Selective Service registration
for SIRHAN BISHAIA SIRHAIT, date of birth, March 19, 1944.

Records, Selective Service Headquarters, Sacramento,
California, being checked to determine if SIRHAN registered
some other Local Board in California.

JUN5 19
— LOS ANGELES
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6 /5 /68

FROM

SUBJECT:

SUPERVISOR

KENSALT

At approximately 3:58 AM, I was in a conference room
with COP TOM REDDIN, LAPD; DA EVELLE YOUNGER, Los Angeles County;
EDWARD DAVIS, Deputy COP, IAPD; Inspector JON POWERS and MERT
HOWE when there was a knock at the door. A uniformed officer
advised Chief REDDIN that there was a call from the White House,
at which time he excused himself.

Upon his return, Chief REDDIN called me out of the
conference room and told me that trie call was from Attorney
General RAMSEY CLARK, who advised Him that he was going to
instruct the FBI to enter tne investigation.

/ 7
CLARK reportedly told REpDIN that the reason for

asking the FBI to conduct the investigation was not from a
standpoint that there was criticism of the IAPD and their
handling of this case but from the standpoint that it was
felt the Federal Government should take some investigative
action to make the people of the United States aware of the
Government's interest in this crime.

Chief REDDIN told me that he advised the Attorney
General that he would be most happy to cooperate with the
FBI, and he advised me that he would welcome any investigative
assistance of the Bureau,
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TO

FROM :

SUBJECT:

. POM MO I*
M»Y I K IDIYWN
•»* OCK. an. HO. u

0 o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES 6/5/68

KENSALT

During the afternoofi of 6/5/68, Supervisor
received a telephone call from the Sacramento

Division advising that a set of fingerprints for
SIRHAN SIRHAN dated 12/16/65 had been located in the
records of CII, Sacramento. These prints were taken
by the State Horse Racing Board when SIRHAN applied for
a position as an excercise boy.

Supervisor J H H H ^ P was told that a copy of these
prints would be placeaon^oard PSA airline flight 182
at Sacramento 1:50 p.m. arrival time Los^Ancteles
International in care of pilot captain^^H^ A second
copy of these prints in a separate envelope addressed to
FBI, Washington, was to be on the same flight and the
instructions were that PSA flight 182 be met, the two
sets of fingerprints picked up; and the copy for Washington
be delivered to the pilot of TWA flight 98 leaving Los
Angeles 3:00 pm, arriving Washington. D.Cf tDulles Airport)
~iu:lj.u pm Eastern'time.

i^^_^rm^^_^ t the above PSA flight
and obtained the ill oi iingerprints for Los Angeles.
Upon opening the envelope it was noted^also enclosed was a
Xerox copy of a Dealer's Record of S*le of Revolver or
Pistol relating to a _ ^ p « n w T^T. .ToT-mscm Cadet
Revolver serial # H53725 sold \yf the Pasadena^Gun SHop, Inc.,
3uu block WesE'T̂ r̂ fiTT ̂ Lree€. PaaadenaT UaliyfDWiia to one
^LBKH'l1 LESLIE ̂ HERTZ 8/10/65 fit is believed this refers
to the revoj^er used in the attempted assassination of S
Senator KENNEDY).

It is assumed that duplicate copies of the above
material were enclosed in the envelope for Washington;'
which was not openedjbul^ras immediately delivered to
TWA pilot c a p t a i i J H I p T W A flight 98 which left
Angeles as schedu^^^a^jToO pm this dateyT^ Captain^
requested that the Agents in Washingtor



O O

it will be necessary for them to make arrangements to
meet him where the plane lands at Dulles Airport as he
does not ride the airport bus rrom the place of landing
to the terminal building. For further information of
SAs in Washington, it is to be noted that members of
Senator EUGENE MC CARTHY's family and at least two Secret
Service Agents are also passengers on TWA flight 98
which is scheduled to arrive Washington, D.C. 10:l|0 tonight.

The Xerox copies of the above described revolver
registration and fingerprint card for SIRHAN SIRHAN are
attached to the original of this memorandum.

- 2 -
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b ""
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
Q

TO SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE: 6/5/68

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENSALT

PIERRE SALINGE* advised that Mrs. JOHN F.
is to arrive Los Angeles International Airport by private
plane 5:30 PM today. Los Angeles Police Department is to
meet Mrs. KENNEDY and bring her to Good Samaritan Hospital,

SALINGER further advised that Mrs. MARTIN LUTHER
,-ls to arrive via TWA from Washington, D. C. in

Angeles at 4:55 PM. EARL GRAVES, who is reportedly at
Sheraton Wilshire Hotel, is to meet Mrs. KING. Further
plans of Mrs. KINO unknown.

Los Angeles Police Department and Secret Service
are aware of the above.

£37

r
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
& ' • • !

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES

FROM : SA

SUBJECT: KENS ALT

Q

DATE: 6/5/68

3:25 PM this date, PIERRE S
-bad been In telephonic c

m advis ed
tact witn a

lot recall,
Dr.

doctor in lew York whose name he could
concerning the condition of Senator KENNEDY. Dr. KUNEO
had been one of the surgeons who operated on Senator KENNEDY.
A medical discussion between doctors was held following which
this doctor in New York apparently gave a press release
indicating that the Senator probably would have permanent
brain damage.

. Mr. SALINGER stated that based on current
information, if the Senator does survive, he probably will
have permanent brain damage. He further indicated that
there appears little chance that he would live. Mr.
SALINGER had gained this information from talking with
the doctors on the case.

JUK5 1968
fBI—tOS ANGELAS/
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I, TO

FROM

MAT m comoH

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
0

SAC, LOS AKGELES DATB: 6/5/68

SUBJECT: KENSALT

hie-

.Mrs. MARY SIRHAN. 696 East Howard, Pasadena,
California^ Blother 01/suspect SIRHAN SIRHAN, intej
6/5/68, at 826 East MJendecino, Altadena, California,
furnished the following informations

has five sons named S]
19 years of

SIRHAN, born
HAN, 30 years of age;

Mrs. SIRHAN
B be

?orn 1932; andLSHARIF
involved in

an attempt to kill Senator KENNED?. She stated he did not
drink, did not smoke, had no girl friend, no associates,
had always great ambitions but continually failed to obtain
these ambitions. She advised in 1966 while employed at
a ranch he fell from his horse and sustained injuries
to his left side of head^eye andTnlp. He was hospitalized
because of these injuries and she stated he never was the
same person following this fall. He,had strong feelings
toward Jordan and the Arab states smA the Arab-Israeli
conflicts. She could furnish no motive as to why her son
would be involved.

SAID SIRHAN Interviewed and stated Ife had no
close association with his brother and could not believ
SIRHAN SIRHAN could be involved in any shooting.

Interviews were^y^rgcgi^^^commeneing with
MUNIR and ADEL SIRHAN a " ^ ^ H H H H H H B Altadena,
when attorneys A. L. WIRln ana VUtllj OKKANZ* who represented
themselves with the American Civil Liberties Union arrived.
WIRIN stated he had interviewed SIRHAN SIRHAN earlier this
date. SIRHAN SIRHAN requested WIRIN to contact his mother
and brothers and interview them in his behalf. WIRIN



LA 56-new

asked the agents to be excused while he talked with
MARY SIRHAN and MUHIR and ADEL SIRHAN. MUNIR and
ADEL SIRHAN will be interviewed upon departure of
American Civil Liberties Union attorneys.

f & £ Mduv-*A*C

in^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ / u . ^

. 2 -
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TO :

FROM :

SUBJECT:

OPTIOHM. FtlKM NO. W ^ ^ f \ ' " " '

•M aot. Ms. «n. # V v j '

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-196) ,

SUPERVISOR Hi iHHHiHHimi

KENSALT

6/5/68

1/

The Pasadena Police Department has completely
blocked off subject'3 home, 696 East Howard, Pasadena,
and no traffic Is allowed on the block. This will
continue through tonight.

* ^

__ / jut A
jUt\*v*t4*'0



ERN*UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC Los AngeleB(56-l56)( i ')

v/

DATE: 6-5-66

FROM : Sk'

SUBJECT: KENSALT

dor Hotel duri
and NBC Cha

by CBSTat the Arabasi
aired by ABC Channj
had running" in
6-5-68, a l l dealing with KENSAL!!

bm

-TV- NEtJ>£

through arrangements made byj
» Channel g.Columbia^^B^^ _

Jviewed taMre^a'nd Jllja""snots " madV
KENSALT.Als^rfwiitored were T7 News Specials

h and KTTV .Ch?*mel 11^ a l l L. A. ,which CBS
paired betWee'ir approximately 9* ara and 12 Nocn,

It was noted that none of the above tape or film showed the actual shooting of
Senator Kennedy but showed the afteiTDath including the removal of the suspect assailan
from the area of the shooting by the police.The most vivid and detailed shots of
Kennedy's speech just before he left for the kitchen area,shots of him wounded and on
the floor and the removal of the suspect from the area were contained in certain
16mm color magnetic stripe film which had been shot by CRS staff camerman Bill V.'ilde.

arranged to have a copy of this 16mm film made for the 1*31 which he
wouiST be ̂ acty about 11 am 6—6-68• Re cost of the film to the government he said lets
wait and see how much it will cos^^^j^^besojie thing CBS can absorb. The length of
the film is approximately 2£0 f e 4 H I ^ ^ ^ H B r e ^ u e s t e d that a letter be directed
to him by the SAC of the FBI stating the purpose for which the film was tc be used
by the FRI,which he needed for the CBS files.

^as

6-6-
11 follow and pick up the film at CBS and furnish the requested letter,



6/5/68

HBC JEWS

MR. BILL HILL, EXECUTIVE PRODUCER, HBC HEWS

COAST), BURBANK, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED THAT HBC HAS HO FILM

DEPICTING THE ACTUAL SHOOTING OF KENNEDY.--NBC FILMED SCENES

OF KENNEDY PRIOR TO THE 8H00TIHG, THE ACTIVITIES FOLLOWING

THE SHOOTING, AHD SCENES SHOWING THE SUSPECT BEING TAKEN

FROM THS HOTEL BY POLICE OFFICERS. THE SUSPECT I S U K U X I

SHOWN ONLY IK THE FILM SXggXXIKSKitX SEQUENCE AS HE I S TAKEN

FROM THS HOTEL AND I S NOT CLEARLY SHOWN IN THIS SEQUENCE.

MR*"HILL SAID NBC HAS NO COPIES OF THE FILM AND

THAT THE ORIGINAL FILM WAS BEING AIRED OH NBC'S CONTINUING —

NEWS COVERAGE. HE SAID COPIES OF THE FILM WOULD BE MADE FOR

THE FBI AND WOULD BE AVAILABLE OH 6 / 6 / 6 8 ,
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UNITED STATES NMENT

Memorandum
T O :3AC, DATE: June ? ,

FROM -.3 ̂

SUBJECT:;:3?:SALT

On 6 / /
Granada Hills, Calif., t e l . V i ^ B ^ H ^ : l v i s c " ^h-3^ aorcetiTi-s around
last Easter she had been in the "Jev.'berry's Dept. Store, San
Fernando K£. Krilt t'is^ion Blvd. and P,«lboa Ave.. She had observed
three white males, a l l about 25 years old, and a wMte female,
age about 23 yii th blonde Hair. One of the, Males had ssid " If
something like that could be pulled off on election day, i t would
throw the whole election into turmoil."

3he could furnish -10 further descrip-
tion of these individuals, and could not identify them. She thought
in retrosppct that i t might pertain to j.nst-nt case.

O is a "nut".
she hoped the FBI wo-.-ld not think she

S3

SECHALIZtO

JUM7
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ou en- at*. <• o o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to

FROM

SUBJECT: KENSALT

"$%&

SAC, LOS ANGELES

SA

Re memo of Supervisor
6/5/68.

On 6/5/68 ^ ^ ^ ^ M ^ ^ W ^ f c Ml H e r k Ames Insurance Company^
3600 W. Wllshire Blvd. , LosHngeles, advis&U. WltC JbxriHAw
SIRHAN, address C/0 R t . # 1 , Box 159 B, Corona, Ca l i fo rn ia ,
was employed as a horse exercise boy for _BERT ALTFILLISCH ,
13200 Citrus Avenue, Norco, Cal i fornia , fTV^J/C
f l l ff e l l from a horse , was injured, and submitted a medical
insurance cla^j^^n^yy|^.icy number 20210056370, claim §
02 X 2O34i|-5* ^ P ^ ^ H H H 8 d v ^ - 3 e d that SIRHAN was apparently
not seriously "injured and he was t rea ted bv Dr. RICHARD A.
KELSON, Hemner S t r e e t , Norco, Cal i fornia ._
advised that more d e t a i l s could be obtaine'd cnro
Argonaut Insurance Company, ljjj.3 Shatto Place, Los Angeles,
as the Argonaut Insurance Company had the policy on SIRHAN.

On 6/5/68, m

_Argonaut Insurance~CoTnnsrrvr J;MJ5hBttq
"rfiade available the claim file pertaining to SIRHAN. A re-
view of this file reflects that on 9/25/66, while at work,
SIRHAN W83 thrown from a horse. He was taken to a hospital
by ambulance and regained consciousness while his lacerations
were being stlched. He was hospitalized overnight. SIRHAN
claimed injuries to his left eye and back and he claimed
the Injuries were a handicap for which he was entitled to
disability compensation. v0n September 5» 1967* SIRHAN was
examined,/
1966, by __
Los Angeles, and at tnat tin^eTH^^^^p^H report reflects
that he found SIRHAN to be alert^orlentedHand cooperative
and that he found no e ^ e ^ y f a neurological problem.
On October 10, 1967, H^H^H^^submitted a further report
regarding an examination of SIKJttAN conducted on 10/9/68 and
he again stated that he found nsufiildence of anv neuroloe

iblejn,. On December 20, 1967,1
venue, Los Angeles, s"u!

rgonaut Insurance Company stating that he had'examine SIRHAN
on 12/18/67 and he found him to be fully recovered from his
injuries sustained on 9/25/66. On 4/5/68 the Argonaut In-
surance Company paid a $2,000 disability compensation to
SIRHAN out of which SIRHAN received $1,705 after deductions
for his attorney and liens were satisfied.

iber

s^p&K

l/
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
70 : SAC, LOS ANGELES ( 5 6 - 1 5 6 ) 6/5/68

FROM :

SUBJECT:

hie

On toe
contact with
of the Lbs Ang"eles County Ja\j.,
ascertained the following information concerning the
facilities in which subject, SjCtRHÂ  Is confined;

A, Subject is confined to an 8f x 101 hospital
room located on the second floor of the
hospital section of the Jail. This room
contains no windows, a single steel door
which has a 12" x 12" glass window, which
permits an outside guard to view the room.

B. The room contains an 8" high welded steel
bed, which Is secured solidly to the floor.
The bed contains a foam rubber mattress,
blankets, and pillow. Additionally, the room
contains a commode and a 1211 x 16" tempered
glass mirror. Located nearby the commode
and affixed to the wall is an 18" x 6" steel
shelf which contains coat hooks.

The room also contains a wash basin, towel bar,
towel, and a steel toilet paper fixture which is
affixed solidly to the wall.

^^___ ^further advised that the subject
is currently wearing a prison issued pair of pajamas and no
toilet articles are permitted in the cell except on request
of the subject.

Inspector further related that no electronic divice
is In the subject's room nor will one be placed in it, td,l

As for the otocediu^jQ^^wed regarding subject's
consumption of food, flHimH^HHF'^&ted
be fed the standard hospltax menu^hree



LA 56-156

subject

Or*

He stated that the only occasions on which the
subject will leave his room under escort will be for the
purposes of receiving medical attention and showers.

He advised that when the subject arrived at the
county jail he was immediately examined by the medical
staff of the facility and that this examination included a
head to toe x-ray. It was noted in this examination that
the subject was suffering from a fractured finger, which
was immediately splintered, and a ace bandage was applied
to swollen ankle*..

During the day, the subject requested and received
single copies of the tos Angeles Times" and the "Herald".

.was brought to the attention of the writer by
^tht a jail guard constantly surveils the
the glass window of his hospital room door

throughout the period that the subject is confined alone.
He stated that the only exception to this procedure is when
the subject is visited by a person, physician, or his attorney,
at which time the guard checks via the window at five minute
intervals.

He related that anyone visiting his cell, including
his attorney, must first have the approval of Sheriff FITCHESS,
Under no circumstances is the subject brought to an interview
area of the jail for security reasons.

No complications other than the fractured finger
and swollen ankle were noted during the examination of the
subject by prison medical- officer, Dr. PHILLIP ATTAXXA.
Further, there were no indications that the subject had been
using any form of narcotic and Dr. ATTALLA has indicated that

^ i of any form of narcotic withdrawal.
I H H I that In his conversation with the

ject today, he found him to be very articulate in his
speech with very little discernible accent.

V V I H H H ^ ^ B h a s extended his full cooperation
to the FBIbu^nasinaWffted that before releasing copies of
the log maintained during the subject's Incarceration at his
Institution as well as any and all medical reports, he must
first seek the permission of Sheriff PITCHESS,
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Follow up memorandum will be immediately submitted
on receipt of any further information concerning the
availability of the logs and the medical reports.

- 3 -
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On 6/5/68 at 7:30 PM
the following information to SA

SA!

m i shed

\e second
Lewlnjfloor hospital cell occupied by subjec

subject through the glass window of his door,
opened an ajoining unoccupied cell in order to^pel „
to view the rooms facilities which are identical to those in the
subjects cell. This inspection coincided in every respec^with
thesescription of the room as previously related by flH^^HB
flH^B 7 n e bed* steel shelf, tiolet paper fixture, basin^Ra
tempered glass mirror were all firmly affixed to the wall and
floor.

biC

On completing the inspection of the eel
that of the subject, ̂ fl|Hm|||^^
view the subject througf^Tneglasswindow leading into the
subject's room. During this viewing the subject was noted to
be lying face up on his cot, relaxing. It was noted that his
left index finger was heavily bandaged with a splint protruding
from the end. Also noted was an ace bandage wrapped around
the subject's left ankle.

It should be noted that H0H^i|||HHt' i a^ previously
advised that when the subject was Wought to the jail this morn-
ing, X-rays were taken of his entire body during which time it
was determined that his left index finger was fractured and his
left ankle was swollen. On the basis of these findings the
subject was afforded the necessary care, all of which was per-
formed by the jail1e medical staff.

_^ as also made avail'1 to
of tlie Institute menu for it's inmates for the period
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utilizing a spoon as a utensil instead of a fork.

- 5 -
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

; o -
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
DATE: 6/5/68File

SAC., Los Angeles

KENSALT

Re Bute! 6/5/68 and memoranda earlier this date
from ASAC ROGGE and Supervisor WILLIAM NOLAN.concerning
this matter.

I telephoned for Mr. DE LOACH at approximately
10:15 A.M. this date and he was out. I then talked to Mr.
ROSEN and pointed out there were inconsistencies in the
instructions to the Los Angeles Office as to what the Bureau
wanted In conducting this investigation. They are:

1. The FBI is to have a representative present
during every pertinent interview.

2. An FBI representative is to be available at
all times

3. She FBI is to participate fully with the Police
Department in this investigation.

4. That FBI Agents are to "sit in" on all interviews
with the subject by the Police Department.

5. ttie FBI is only rendering assistance to the
Police Department, including the services of the Laboratory
and Identification Division.

Mr. ROSEN stated he was not In a position to make
the final decision and when Mr. DE LOACH returned they would
call.

Mr. DE LOACH returned the call at approximately
10:35 A.M. this date and advised as follows:

He said these are the instructions of the Attorney
General, the President and concurred In by the Directojr. We
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have a somewhat minor violation involving the new voting
right statute. The FBI is to handle all Investigative leads
possible. We are to determine whether there is a conspiracy
involved. We are to interview the subject and all pertinent
witnesses. We can either interview them alone or participate
in such interviews with the LAFD. When the investigation is at
the appropriate stage we are to submit per Bureau instructions
a full and complete report on all pertinent factors involved in
this matter. The report will be furnished to the President
and the Attorney General. The FBI is to handle all out-of-state
interviews. I should impress upon LAPD COP TOM REDDIN that we
are not taking over the case from him but that we are going
to conduct an investigation and that a report will need to be
submitted to the Attorney General and the President. We should
attempt to work closely with REDDIN. The above should be
done and if there should be any problems we should advise the
Bureau immediately.

Mr. DE LOACH stated that the Attorney General had
said the President wanted an FBI Agent present at all times
while the subject was being interviewed or incarcerated. I
told him that to do so would require a physical surveillance
on the part of the FBI Agents concerning the subject. Mr.
DE LOACH stated he agreed and he had told the Attorney General we
were not going to do it. The Attorney General repeated the
President's request. I pointed out the subject had now been
moved from the custody of the Los Angeles Police Department
at Police Headquarters to the Los Angeles County Sheriff's
jail where he was being afforded maximum security. I pointed
out that if we had an Agent present at the jail observing the
prisoner by necessity he would have to be sitting in all
probability in the hallway in the cell block looking into the
cell or he would need to keep company with the jailer. It
was agreed this would not desirable.

Mr. DE LOACH stated we should have a minimum of two
Agents at the Police Department for any emergency and to be
fully advised at all times as to what 1B transpiring and to
protect our interests and to participate in any pertinent
interviews. In addition we should get a duplicate of the log
of any records maintained by LASO concerning the subject,
what he did of pertinency or what he had to say, visitors,
etc. In addition an Agent should be nearby or present at
least during the next few days eo that he might make his own
notations or log pertaining to anything of Interest concerning
the subject. I assured him we would have an Agent at the

-2-
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a place of incarceration so that we would be fully
informed at all times of anything that transpired that was
pertinent. *

He stated pursuant to my question again posed to
him that we should interview the subject if there is a question
of legal procedure on other related problems they should
immediately be communicated to the Bureau. The overall idea
is that we are to conduct a full scale investigation to determine
all the facts whether it was a violation of federal law, whether
it was a conspiracy, etc. We are to stick to the original in-
structions concerning comments to the press (no comment should
be made to the press with respect to the question of FBI juris-
diction except that the FBI is rendering all possible assistance to
the LAPD, etc.)

Upon closing I mentioned to Mr. DE LOACH that whenever
the Police Department developed a new facet in the investigation
it quickly appeared In the news media. He said he was aware of
it. Shortly thereafter in another call I gave him information
on SIRHAN SIRHAN, probably the true identity of the subject. He
stated that Mayor SAM YORT5T already had it on television. I
pointed out the LAPD and Mayor YORTSf are very close.

-3-
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TO

FROM I

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
FILE (§5-New)

SAC WESLEY 0 . GRAPP

KENSALT

At 11:25 A.M., 6/5/68, a~c\Ll was placed to Chief
TOM REDDIN, LAPD. He was advised by SAC GRAPP, on a confi-
dential basis, our instructions from Washington from the
President, Attorney General and the Director.

We are going to publicly state that we are rendering
the LAPD all possible assistance. This is not intended in
any way to take the case away from the LAPD or anything similar
but the President and Attorney General want a report within
the next few days as to what happened. We also want to Get er-
mine if there was a conspiracy. It was suggested that our
Agents sit in on all LAPD interviews or we will need to inter-
view pertinent persons, including the subject, by ourselves.
This is to insure that all the facts are completely reported.

Chief REDDIN indicated he had talked to the U. S.
Attorney General several times this morning and that this
had been explained to him. REDDIN advised this arrangement •-
was satisfactory. At the present time this investigation is
being conducted by detectives of the Rampart Detective
Division. He suggested the FBI contact Inspector JOHN POWERS,
as Chief of Detectives ROBERT HAUGHTON is on vacation. When
the Agents contact POWERS he can brief them, which will give
our Agents a direction to follow.

I advised REDDIN to date I believed we had not
been in on any interviews with the LAPD.

Chief REDDIN advised his department was going to
interview SIRHAN SIRHAN, utilizing those individuals who had
been with him before. They would like this interview of
SIRHAN to be conducted independently by the same men who had
built up a rapport with the subject. At the conclusion of
this interview they will know whether or not this investi-
gation is fruitful.

WG
( 1
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Mr. GRAPP asked whether or not there was an
objection to our Agents talking to SIRHAN after this
interview and Chief REDDIN advised there was no objection. -

Chief REDDIN advised he had instructed Sheriff
PITCHESS not to allow anyone at SIRHAN unless the IAPD
approved same. There nay be more individuals involved in
this than Just the individual in custody. Once this inter-
view is conducted, REDDIN felt they will be able to go
ahead repidly. . -

I advised we will talk with Inspector JOHN POWERS,
IAPD. I advised Chief REDDIN if there were any problems
he should feel free to call us.

- 2 -



MATHtlCDmaH
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

m
If

TO :

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, LOS ANGELES DATE; 6/5/68

\yfT)

KENSALT

At approximate!
telephonically advised SA
following information:

_^^~^~~'_ rith offii
Pasadena, California, phon<

he had just heard from a radiS*DTOadcas 1
had just been charged with the assault

on Senator ROBERT KENNEDY.

[had as a patient a person with the same
name for approximately one year following an accident at
Santa Anita Race Track. He last saw this patient on
1/23/68.

offered any assistance that he might
n this matter.

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ a3 furnished telephonically
by SA^^^^^B* SA^^^^^^Biininedia'tely uP o n its receipt.

be able to prov

O
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. FORM NO. M
HAT IH1 COITION
• I * BtN. MO. NO. t>

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
O

TO SAC, LOS ANGELESj[56-HewL DATE: 6 / 5 / 6 8

FROM

SUBJECT:

Supervisor

KENSALT

M., 6/5/68,
s Angeles,

tome t e l e p ^ ^ ^ ^ p y
advised tnat ne naa heard over theracffothat a person by the
name of SIRHAN of 696 East Howard Street, Pasadenaf\California,
was Involved In captioned matter. \

- • t
fac

of
ad a patient by the name of SIRHAN SIRHAK

ward street, Pasadena, California, having seen him
consultation as a result of a personal injury

auit. He indicated that SIRHAK had been referred to his office
by an attorney.

_ tated that he would be most happy to make
his record's avanaoie for review. However, due to the doctor -
patient relationship he would have to be fully protected legally,
preferably by Issuance of a subpoena.

SEARCHED iN££p..;
SERIALIZED * 5 T T L E O .

JUH :.'
Bl —LOS ANGELES
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UNITED STATES CX)\ ANMENT

Memorandum
To ;SACt LOS ANGLES DATE: 6 /5 /68

FROM

SUBJECT: SIRHAM SIRRAH
HENSALT

Los Angeles
sAngeles,County - TJ« S# C. Medica

California
Center,

vise

the records
He saidrenec

the records reflee
Pasadena* Callfo

Ld that he could not make the record or
the abov^Lniormation available officially with out the issuance
of a subpoftna duces tecum* He stated that the subpoena should be
directed to Mr* DAVID ODELL, Administrator, Los Angeles County -
IT* S« C. Medical Center*

Administrative insert follows.

Los Angelas
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TO

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, LOS AUGELES

Q

{56-I56) i 6/6/68

SUBJECT:- KENSALT

f

m

f>-*i

L'•• : Liaison was established with t)
Chief of police THOMAS R£DD1N (NA) by
at approximately 2:00 a.m.,$6/5/68. The Emergency control
Center (ECC), established by the LAFD in connection with the
matters of an emergency nature which developed, was utilized
by that agency. Agent personnel were assigned to be on duty
around the clock with personnel manning the ECC. In addition,
^jHHHHflHHPablished liaison with
Inspectors JUMN POWERS and KENNETH J. MC CAULEY,»Detective
Headquarters, LAPD, which office was responsible for the
overall correlation of the investigation "being conducted
by the LAPD with respect to captloned matter.

As a matter of information, it is pointed out
that all investigative leads coming to the attention of
the police department were referred to the Rampart
Division, which division is responsible for the area
which encompasses the Ambassador Hotel where the shooting
of Senator ROBERT P. KENNEDY took place.

-: At approximately 3:00 p.m., 6/6/68, the ECC •
at the LAPD was deactivated according to Inspector POWERS.
The investigation of the shooting of Senator KENNEDY,
upon the closing of the ECC, would revert back to a
"routine" investigative matter. In connection therewith,
all telephonic complaints received by the LAPD would be
handled in a normal manner in that they would be referred
by the Business Office to the Rampart Division, Detective
Bureau, for "routine" handling. In addition, the Detective
Headquarters Desk at the LAPD maintains a skeletal force
only during the nighttime hours. It would be the responsibility
of that force of detective personnel to pursue any information
received which was deemed important enough to check out
immediately. .-..-.--.. :.-.••.

fc
Pile Stri
Initials
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LA 56-156
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In the opinion of Inspector POWERS, it ie
highly improbable that any investigation with the results
of this nature would be undertaken by personnel at the
Detective Headquarters Desk during the nighttime hours,
but would probably be referred to detective personnel
on duty at the Rampart Division, Detective Bureau.

In accordance therewith, it is suggested
that consideration be given to maintaining liaison
with Rampart Division Detective Personnel. It is further
recommended that in view of the foregoing, it would
probably not be necessary to maintain agent personnel
personally on duty with the detective personnel subsequent
to 8:00 a.m., 6/7/68.

It is further pointed out that Inspector »
POWERS advised that the results of all investigation conducted
by the police department regarding interviews"by police
personnel would be made available to the Los Angeles
Division at such time as they can be typed. He pointed
out there would be some delay due to the large volume
of typing to be done. Further delay is anticipated
due to a request made by the Office of the Los Angeles
County District Attorney that pertinent Interviews be
expedited for use of prosecutive authorities in preparing
a Grand Jury Indictment against SIRHAN SIRHAN,
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